NYSIF.com Online Account User Guide POLICYHOLDERS September 9, 2022

Contents

Create an Account	
Workers' compensation policyholders	
Disability benefits policyholders	
Enhanced Security Enrollment (Multi-Factor Authentication)	5
Online Account Management	
Forgot Password or Username:	6
Online Customer Account Administration	7
User Management (add or delete an authorized user)	8
Consolidate Online Accounts or Link Other Policy	11
Update Policy Contact Information	
Workers' Comp Policyholders	
Notification Center	
Paperless Enrollment	
Notification Management	
Enrollments	
Messages	
Granting Broker Claims Access	
Report an Injury	
For New York State Agencies & Employees	27
NYSIF eFROI Worksheet	
Claim Search	30
By Policy	
By Claim Number	
Master Claims Screen Tab	
Notes Tab	
Hearings Tab	
Reserve History Tab	
By WCB (or JCN*) Number	
By Claimant Name	
Documents	
Policy Document Retrieval	
Claims Document Retrieval	
Policy Document Upload	
Upload Audit Documents	
eCert Menu	
Browse Certificates	
Create a New Certificate	
Renew a Certificate	
Validate/Subscribe to a Certificate	
Request a Worker's Comp Standard Quote	53
Save your quote	53
1. Enter Your FEIN (Federal Tax ID)	53

2.	. Confirm Employer Information	53
3.	. Enter the Requested Effective Date of Insurance	54
4.	Business Information	54
5.	. Owner/Officer Information	54
6.	. Enter Address & Work Locations	55
7.	Other Entities	55
8.	. Workers' Comp History	55
9.	. Business Description	
1(0. Payroll Information	57
R	eviewing your quote; submission	57
Apply	ing for WC Coverage Online	59
A	pplication – Sign Online & Pay Online	61
	pplication – Mail Your Signed Application & Check Payment	
	est a Domestic Household Workers' Comp Quote	
Risk C	Control Resource Center	69
	5	
Ci	reate a C-105 (Notice of Compliance)	70
Pr	rescription Benefits	70
	Signature Forms	
	g Menu	
Pa	ay My Bill	
	Make a one-time payment	
	Enroll in AutoPay	
	Notifications	
	iew Monthly Bills	
	/ Menu	
	ccount Summary	
	arned Premium Audit (Audit Documents)	
	ndorsements	
	Ionitor Subcontractor Coverage	
	YCIRB Rating Data	
	ayroll Reporting	
	olicy Information	
	eport Requests	
	tatement of Account	
	ility Benefits Policyholders	
N	otification Center	
	Paperless Enrollment	
	Notification Management	
	Enrollments	
	Messages	
	equest a DB/PFL Quote	
-	pply for a DB/PFL Policy	
P	olicyholder Services	
	View Entities	
	Certificates	
	Pay My Bill	
	Documents	
	Estimate Premium	
	Report Payroll	
U		
	Claims Payment Report	119

Create an Account

Visit nysif.com, choose "Login" at the top and click "<u>Create an Account</u>" from the dropdown menu. Choose the appropriate policy type (or both, if applicable).

Workers' compensation policyholders

To register, you will need your NYSIF policy number and document number from your most recent Information Page **OR** the bill number from a recent statement.





Once you complete registration, you will be sent a confirmation email.

Disability benefits policyholders

To register, you will need your NYSIF policy number, your FEIN and the mailing zip code for the policy.

Disability Benefits Policyholder Account Verification

Disability Benefits Policy Number

FEIN

Mailing Zip Code

Contact Information

All fields are required unless otherwise stated.

Your Information

	Email
ſ	Verify Email
ï	Previous Next
	Previous

Choose Username and Password

All fields are required unless otherwise stated.

Username

Password

Password must contain at least 10 characters and include at least one of each: uppercase [A-Z], lowercase [a-z], numeric [0-9] and special [-!#@\\$%+?] characters

Confirm Password

Terms & Conditions

 By checking this box, I agree to the New York State Insurance Fund's <u>User Agreement</u> and <u>Privacy Policy</u>.

Sign Up Previous

Enhanced Security Enrollment (Multi-Factor Authentication)

NYSIF takes your privacy seriously. To protect the personal information of its customers, including health records, NYSIF has implemented an enhanced security feature (also known as multifactor authentication) for all NYSIF online account holders. Enhanced security allows NYSIF to identify you as the true owner of your online account by adding a layer of protection against unauthorized access. We do this by sending you a one-time passcode, in addition to requesting your username and password.

Please see the following screen shots for more information on how your account is enrolled in enhanced security.

LOGIN

- 1. Visit nysif.com. Click Login in the upper right corner.
- 2. Enter your username and password.

	NYSIF
	Login
JSERNAME	
PASSWORD	
	Login
	Forgot Password Login Help
	New to NYSIF
	Create an Account

Passcode



The first time you log into your NYSIF online account, you will be prompted to enter a passcode to verify your identity. The passcode will be sent to the email address associated with your NYSIF online account. At this time, you can only retrieve this passcode via email.

The passcode will expire after 20 minutes. The email will appear in your inbox from the sender **"On behalf of NYSIF."**



Enter the passcode in the field provided. Click "Verify." If authenticated, users will receive confirmation before being directed to their customer landing page or the application they were trying to reach.



Online Account Management

Forgot Password or Username:

I forgot my Password: Click LOGIN. Click NYSIF Login. Click the Forgot Password hyperlink. Enter your username to reset your password or unlock your account. Click the Send Request button. A temporary password will be sent to the email address associated with the online account.

Forg	ot Pass	sword
1 Request	2) Validate	3 Recover
Enter your usernar your account. USERNAME		assword or unlock
forgot-paseword L	Send Request	
For	got Username C	ancel

I forgot my Username: Click LOGIN. Click NYSIF Login. Click the Forgot Password hyperlink. Next, select the Forgot Username hyperlink. Enter your email address to receive an email with your username. Click the Send Request button. Our system will send the username associated with that email address to the email address.

Fo	orgot Username
Enter your username. EMAIL ADD	email address to receive an email with your RESS
Ennal Ace	rysa
	Send Request
	Forgot Password Cancel

Verification Code Errors: Once the NYSIF website generates a Verification Code, you **must not** leave the verification page/screen to access the email. Doing so will invalidate the code sent and a new code will need to be generated by clicking the Resend Code option. Please check your spam/junk folders if you don't receive the passcode right away. If you do not receive a code within 15 minutes, contact NYSIF at 888-875-5790 and select option "5", followed by option "1", and then option "1" again to reach the NYSIF Service Desk for assistance.

Online Customer Account Administration

If you have both workers' compensation and disability benefits policies with NYSIF, you can toggle between accounts by choosing the appropriate tab at the top.

	Compensation Onl			Disability Benefits O	nline Services
Workers' Com	pensation Pol	icy Summary			
01234567	Ŧ				
Policy Info		Billing		Broker of Record	
Policy Number	01234567	Current Balance	\$-1,184.27	Broker of Record	GENERAL
Current Policy Period	November 1, 2018 -	Last Payment Posted	\$-363.60	Telephone Number	5185551212
Policy Status	October 31, 2019 Active	Last Payment Posted on	09/13/2019	Email Address	testing@nysif.com
	6426.94	Minimum Amount Due Now	\$0.00	Linai Address testing@nysi.com	
Information as of	10/10/2019	Next Statement Due	11/01/2019	A Your Broker of Reco	rd has access to claims
		Pay Your Bill View Mon	thly Bills	or until you decide to r revoke access at any ti	pe available for one year revoke access, You may me.
				Revoke Access	

Administration Console

Choosing "Account Management" will bring you to your "Administration Console Home" page, where you can update your profile or password, add authorized users, consolidate your workers' comp and disability benefits customer accounts and manage email notifications.

Update Email Address & Change Password

From your Administration Console under Profile Management, choose "Update Your Profile." Change your email address or password and submit.



User Management (add or delete an authorized user)

Choose Account Management from the drop-down under your username. Select "Manage Users" under "User Management" to add, edit or delete an authorized user account. Please note: The <u>master</u> account holder chooses the level of access when creating the user account.

- "Full access" enables users to view **all policy**, **claims**, **certificates**, and Risk Control Resource Center information.
- "Certificates/Resource Center" allows users to create and download certificates and access the Risk Control Resource Center.
- "Risk Control Resource Center Only" allows users to access the Resource Center and Learning Management System.

				account's applications. You ca delete the user, simply click th		cuna pass	Nord
Login	First Name	Last Name	Last Login	Access Level	Access Expires	Edit	Delete
dbltestpolicy2015			8/21/2020 2:58:57 PM		Master Account Holder	Ø.	
BetsyTester1234	Betsy	Testing		 Full Access Certificates Access	08/21/2021	B.	×
dblpol_child2	Ying	Shi	4/23/2020 12:14:36 PM	 Full Access Certificates Access 	11/26/2020	ß,	×

Choose "Add New User+" to add a new user account. Complete all required fields.

Add New User	
o help you manage your NYSIF account with greater convenience and control, you have the option to ass uthorized users to the account.	Please n
 "Risk Control Resource Center Only" allows users to access the Resource Center and Learning Management System. "Certificates/Resource Center" allows users to create and download certificates and acc the Risk Control Resource Center. "Full access" enables users to view policy, claims, certificates, and Risk Control Resource Center information. 	
Access Level	
Risk Control Resource Center Only	
O Certificates/Resource Center	
O Full Access	
O Full Access lease provide account details contact Information First Name	
lease provide account details iontact Information	
Please provide account details Contact Information First Name	

Please note that a master account is limited to 30 authorized user accounts.

Username
New Password
(Password must contain at least 10 characters and include at least one of each: uppercase [A-Z], lowercase [a-z], numeric [0-9] and special [~!#@\$%+<>?] character.)
Confirm New Password
(Password and Confirm Password must match.)
Save Changes Discard Changes

When adding a new user, in addition to contact information, you will be asked to choose a username and password for this individual. This person will receive a notification email from NYSIF advising him/her to obtain the username and password from you. The user will be prompted to change the password upon first login, and must enroll in our enhanced security protocol and accept NYSIF's Terms & Conditions before gaining access to the online account.

For edits to an existing user, make any changes and click Submit.

The master account holder will also receive a confirmation email.

Please note that any authorized user added to this online customer account with FULL ACCESS will inherit nearly all* permissions of the master account. This may include access to policy and claims information for both NYSIF workers' compensation and disability benefits clients. Please ensure that all authorized users understand the legal obligation to handle this sensitive and confidential information appropriately.

*Authorized users cannot create other authorized user accounts, edit/delete user accounts or grant claims access to brokers.

Recertifying Authorized Users

NYSIF has established a recertification process for authorized user accounts. The master account holder will be required annually to recertify each authorized user account.

Master Account Holder

If a master account holder has accounts that must be recertified, the user will encounter this pop-up window upon login. The link will take the user directly to the Account Management page.



The master account holder will receive an email notification of upcoming recertifications 30 days from expiration, 15 days from expiration and the day of expiration.

Following the directions from the email, the master account holder will:

- 1. Go to nysif.com and log in to the online master account.
- 2. At the top right of your landing page, select "Account Management" from the drop-down menu under your user name.
- 3. Under "User Management," select "Manage Users."
- 4. Click "Extend Access" on the authorized user whose access is scheduled to expire (or whose access has already expired) to recertify the user.

PLEASE NOTE: The master account holder can recertify any user at any time. For example, if the master account logs in to recertify **Child1** because that user's access will be expiring first, the user can also recertify **Child2** and **Child3** at the same time. This is an added convenience for the user.

Once the user recertifies, the access expiration date will be updated to one year in the future. (There is no confirmation screen.) If a user's access expires before recertification, the User Management page will reflect that it is expired. The master account holder can choose "Extend Access" to certify the expired user.

Authorized User Account Holder

The authorized user will receive an email notification of upcoming recertification 30 days from expiration, 15 days from expiration and one day from expiration.

If the authorized user's access expires, the user will be presented with the following message upon login.

Unexpected Error

Your online account has been suspended, due to not having been recertified by the master account holder. To reestablish access, please contact the master account holder for account recertification.

Please note that only the master account holder can recertify an authorized user; NYSIF cannot provide this authorization.



Consolidate Online Accounts or Link Other Policy

Consolidating your NYSIF workers' comp and disability benefits online accounts allows you to log in using only one username and password. If you need assistance consolidating or linking your accounts, please contact 888-875-5790 for assistance.

Consolidate Your Account

In order to better serve our customers, NYSIF is asking that you consolidate your username and password. This will let you use a Single Sign On process for both Workers' Compensation and Disability Benefits. You are currently logged in as a Disability Benefits Policyholder under the username dbltestpolicy2015, If you have an online Workers' Compensation account with NYSIF, you can enter your login credentials below to merge the accounts.

Please note that the username and password for your Workers' Compensation account will change to that of your current Disability Benefits account under the username dbltestpolicy2015.

Please note that if you enrolled your disability benefits policy in AutoPay, consolidating your online accounts removes your policy from that feature. Please choose Pay My Bill to re-enroll your disability account in recurring payments.

To consolidate your account, please provide the following information. All fields are required unless otherwise stated.

Username:	
Password:	
Consolidate Reset	I

		Link New Account	
		You are currently logged in as a Disability Benefits Polify you have a workers' compensation policy with N	
		Policyholder Identity Verification	
Link A Policy		Please provide the following information as shown or	n the information page of your policy.
If you have a workers	ann anling account you	* Policy Number	
If you have a workers' comp online account, you can link your DB policy, and vice versa. Please enter the information requested.			(for example: enter A123-4567-8 as 12345678)
		: Document Number	Enter both letter (case-sensitive) and digits.
		Desired environment and data	
		: Period covered end date	mm/dd/yyyy (mm/dd/yyyy)
0.000 mm (51 mm (54		: Group Number	
Link New Account			Enter digits only
You are currently logged in as a Workers' Con If you have a disability benefits policy with NY	p Policyholder under the username testpolicy2015. SIF, you can add that to this online account.	Contact Information	
Disability Benefits Poli	cy Services	: First Name	
Disability Repotite Delicy Number		Middle Initial	
*Disability Benefits Policy Number	Enter numbers only (no dashes).	: Last Name	
FEIN		: Company	
FEIN	Enter numbers only (no dashes).	ู้ Title	Choose one
		: Telephone Number	
Zip Code			(numbers only - with area code)
	(Zip for Disability Benefits Account)	Email Address	AMANDA@NYSIF.COM

Update Policy Contact Information

Select "Account Management" from the dropdown menu under your username at the top right of the page. Choose "View Contact Information" in the Review box.



You will be presented with the current contact information NYSIF has associated with your policy.

Choose **Confirm** if there are no changes to the contact information. A check mark will appear at the top of the box.

Choose **Edit** if changes need to be made to the contact information. A pop-up form will display. Change the information as needed. Once changes are made, check "□" at the bottom of the page and click **Save changes.**

Your Changes Have Been Saved.

Choose Confirm or edit for each policy number, for both workers' compensation and disability benefits.

Address Line 1 3844 ALLENS BRIDGE RD Address Line 2 SUITE 1234 Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY State NY	Policyholder Name ACME BOX CO	
Address Line 1 3844 ALLENS BRIDGE RD Address Line 2 SUITE 1234 Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY State	Country	
3844 ALLENS BRIDGE RD Address Line 2 SUITE 1234 Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY	USA	\$
Address Line 2 SUITE 1234 Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY State	Address Line 1	
SUITE 1234 Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY State	3844 ALLENS BRIDGE	RD
Attention To Zip Code 01234 Zip 4 City ALBANY State	Address Line 2	
Zip Code 01234 City ALBANY State	SUITE 1234	
	Attention To	
Contact Information 🚱		
	ontact Information 🚱	
Ophone Ext. (555) 555-1212	Sector State State State	Ext.
By checking this box, you are affirming that you a legally authorized to make these changes to the polic contact information	egally authorized to m	

Workers' Comp Policyholders



Notification Center

Choose "Email Notifications" from your Administration Console to view your Notification Center and enroll in paperless for bills and Info Pages. The Notification Center also allows you to manage email notifications by policy or user for bills, Info Pages or Audits.

Authorized User accounts will have access to **only** the Notification Management and Messages tabs.



Only the master account holder can enroll in paperless for the policy.

Paperless Enrollment

To enroll in paperless billing, choose the Paperless tab.

(To unenroll, uncheck the box in Step 2 and save.)



Step 1: Verify your email address.

if needed.

Step 1: Verify your email address

We will send email notifications to the email address associated with your policyholder account. Please note your email address must be verified to receive communications from NYSIF.

Your email address (testing@nysif.com) has been verified. Please continue to step 2.



NOTE: If a policy chooses to go paperless, the master account holder <u>will</u> <u>automatically receive</u> all paperless email notifications. The master account holder cannot opt-out of email notifications without unsubscribing from paperless.

Notification Management

In the Notification Management tab, master account holders can enroll and manage notifications for authorized user accounts. Use the dropdown to choose a user and click "Go." Make your choices and Choose "Save Changes" to finish.

NYSIFTESTER (self)	+	Go	
mail Notification Settings (N	IYSIFTESTER)		
	For Accounts		
Audit Notifications	123456, 789000, 987654	*	
Incurred Cost Notifications	Nothing selected	-	Manage Threshold
Workers' Comp Bills	123456	•	
WC Policy Documents	789000, 987654	•	0
Disability Benefits Bills	Nothing selected	*	
DB Policy Documents		•	0
	Save Changes		

To manage notifications for Incurred Cost (reserves), first choose a policy, then the threshold.

ter closing the window use th	he save changes button to save changes.	
Account	Threshold	
123456	Nothing selected	-
789000	≥\$5K ≥\$10K	l
987654	≥\$20K ≥\$30K	ļ
he Changes you made on th	≥\$40K	
Changes" on the main windo	≥\$50K	

NOTE: If a policy chooses to go paperless, the master account holder <u>will</u> <u>automatically receive</u> all paperless email notifications. The master account holder cannot opt-out of email notifications without unsubscribing from paperless. This means that on the Notification Management tab, the master account holder will not see an option to choose a policy number for Workers' Comp Bills or WC Policy Documents. (Shown below.)

Notification Managem	ent
User selection	
In addition to your master online acco notifications for your authorized user ac choose a user and click "Go". Please note, if unsaved changes will be lost.	counts here. Use the dropdown to
User	
nysiftest (self)	÷ Go
Email Notification Settings (n	ysiftest)
	For Accounts
Audit Notifications	0123457
	Save Changes

Enrollments

The Enrollments page allows the master account holder to manage email preferences for workers' comp bills, policy documents and audits by policy designated on the Notification Management tab. If a policy has chosen to go paperless, the master account holder will receive all paperless notifications.

If a master account holder chooses to unsubscribe to paperless notifications, NYSIF will preserve the notification choices made for authorized users should the policyholder choose to re-enroll. These choices will still appear in Enrollments, but authorized users will not receive email notifications while the policy is unsubscribed.

To add or remove a notification to an authorized user account, go to the Notification Management page or click the "Edit" icon in the table.

Paperless	erless Notification Management Enrollments		Enrollments	Messages	
Enrollments					
lotification Management tab	only. If an email address is	s not specified for a particul	policy documents and audits by p ar entity, no notifications will be n n Management page or click the "	nade.	
€ Show 10 ¢ entries			Search	:	
Notification Type	Account the	Username	Email Address	τĻ	Edit 👘
	T	•		¥	
Audit Notification	01234567	chld_nysiftest3	TESTING@NYSIF.COM		ď
Audit Notification	01234567	nysiftest_chld	WTEST@NYSIF.COM		ľ
Workers' Comp Bills	Workers' Comp Bills 01234567		TESTING@NYSIF.COM		ľ
Workers' Comp Bills 01234567 m					

Messages

When bills or policy documents are issued and you receive an email notification, you are also notified in your Message Center. You can access these by choosing "Messages" at the top of your landing page or in the Notification Center.

Ø Online S	nysiftest *	Logout
	Management	3L Links

Paperless	Notification Management	Enrollments	Messages
Messages			
•	ve been sent to your NYSIF online account. Messa	ages will remain available for six mont	hs. The most recent messa
will appear at the top.			
Mill appear at the top.			Date
	rs' compensation bill is now available.		Date 10/01/2019

Granting Broker Claims Access

Workers' compensation policyholders have been given the ability to grant online access to claims for their brokers of record. NYSIF cannot provide claims information to a broker or grant permissions to view this information.

Please note that only the master account holder for the policyholder can grant access to the broker of record. If the policyholder has created authorized user accounts, those authorized users do not have permission to grant access.

If you have a broker of record, your landing page will display the broker's name, phone number and email address in the right column. In this box, you have the option to grant, revoke or recertify your broker's access to claims information. Your permission to this claims data will continue unless or until you decide to revoke access.

Broker of Record	ABC INSURANCE CO
Telephone Number	5185551212
Email Address	TESTING@NYSIF.COM

If you are a member of a Safety Group, your Group Manager already has access to these features and the button will not be visible to you.

Choose "Grant Access" and you will be asked to confirm your authorization. Click "Submit."

You can revoke access at any time. Simply choose the "Revoke Access" button.

Broker of Record	ABC INSURANCE CO
Telephone Number	5185551212
Email Address	TESTING@NYSIF.COM

Revoke Access

Broker Access Terms and Conditions

By selecting this option, you as the Policyholder are affirming that the Broker of Record ("Broker") named above is authorized to access your employer information and claimants' personal, private and protected health information ("Policyholder Data") through NYSIF's Web Portal ("Portal"): that you, the Policyholder, are authorizing this Broker access in your capacity as employer to individually identifiable information of claimants where Broker is acting within the scope of its duties in evaluating, processing or settling a claim where the employer is a party of record; and that Policyholder is responsible for Broker's compliance with the Terms and Conditions of the NYSIF website and Portal concerning access to your Policyholder Data. It is solely your responsibility as Policyholder to promptly remove Broker access to Policyholder Data when the Broker is no longer authorized to access your Policyholder Data.

By checking the box, I agree to the New York State Insurance Fund's Broker Access Terms and Conditions.

Submit

Report an Injury

Employers **must** file a report of work-related injury or illness with NYSIF immediately upon becoming aware of the injury or illness, and no later than 10 days after the employer's knowledge of the injury or illness, in all cases where the injury or illness:

- Has caused or will cause the employee's loss of time from regular duties of one day beyond the workday or shift during which the incident occurred, or
- Has required or will require medical treatment beyond ordinary first aid, or more than two treatments by a person rendering first aid

Once received, NYSIF will submit the report of injury to the Workers' Compensation Board (WCB) on behalf of the employer.

Visit **nysif.com/reportinjury** to start. To help you in completing your report, you may want to review our worksheet (at the end of this section), which details all the information requested in the report.

Resume an eFROI

Do you have an eFROI Transaction ID and/or a Loss ID?

Enter the policy number and the Loss ID or eFROI Transaction ID.

Click Start eFROI.

All fields are required unless otherwise stated.

Please complete as much eFROI information as possible and click "Save Form" before you exit your eFROI session.



Start Your eFROI

If you do not have an eFROI Transaction ID or Loss ID, choose **No** to begin your report.

1. Enter your NYSIF policy number, date of injury/illness and employee information, including DOB and address.



- 2. Enter your information, as preparer of this report. (You must choose preparer type or you will not be able to proceed.)
- 3. Click Start eFROI.

Start or Resume Your eFROI	
Il fields are required unless otherwise stated.	
Do you have an eFROI Transaction ID and/or a Loss ID?	
Yes O No	
NYSIF Policy Number	
0000011	
For example: A123-4567 as 1234567.	
Date of Injury/Illness	
05/12/2021	曲
Ves No	
First Name	
Middle Initial (optional)	 _
Last Name	
Date of Birth	
mm/dd/yyyy	蕭

Preparer In First Report of Inju							
O Employer	Employer Third Party NYSIF Employee						
eFROI Initiator Email							
This email address ma	This email address may be an individual or group email distribution						
Broker/Safety Group Email (optional)							
This email address wil	I receive the same emails a	as the eFROI Initiator					
OSHA Case Number (optional)							
Start eFROI							

eFROI Workflow

You can always view the status of your report using the icons across the top of the page. Green checkmarks indicate sections that are complete. Red circles indicate information is missing. A blue circle indicates the current page. You can choose a circle at any time to navigate to that section.

\bigcirc	θ	\bigcirc	θ		0	Θ		
Policyholder Info	Employee Info	Accident Info	Injury Cause	Medical Treatment	Work Info	Submit eFROI		
				Transaction Deta Please record this eFROI Tran		erence.		Need Help?
Policyholde	r Informat	tion		eFROI Transaction ID NP20558391E211TCC			oss ID	
				Policyholder Inf				
The informatio completed bas						ble and click "Save Form" be	fore you exit your eFROI sessi	on.
entered. (You	•	5	5	Name	ACME BOX CO)		
Choose the Pol		•	•		1 123 MAIN STRE	ET		
	5 5	5		Address Line 2				
TIP: Your en	tities will be	listed in the	drop-down	City, State Zip		, NJ 07407		
in the orde	er they are li	isted on you	r policy.	Telephone Number	507054321			
				Policy Entity ACME BOX - 0000	00011	÷		
				Policy Location 123 MAIN STREET		¢		
				eFROI Initiator Email A	Address bo	oss@nysif.com		
				Broker/Safety Group E	mail Address			

If your policy or policy entity does not have a NAIC code indicated in our system, you may be asked to identify the Industry Type for your business.

Policy Location Select a Location	÷
eFROI Initiator Email Address	
Broker/Safety Group Email Address	
Industry Type Select an Industry Type	÷
	s-55 extiles, Apparel and Leather)-31 , Appliance, Transport Equip., Furniture, Misc.)-33 leum, Coal, Chemical, Plastics, Rubber, Nonmetal Mineral)-32 on-21 n)-81

Complete the question regarding the Claimant Information Packet.

Have you given the employee a Claimant Information Packet?
The Workers' Compensation Board requires employers to provide a Claimant Information Packet to workers at the time of their injury/illness. Select the Workers' Comp Claims Forms - Employer link on our <u>forms</u> page to download the latest version of the Claimant Information Packet for your employee.
Save Form Previous Next

Once this page is complete, click Next.

Employee Information

The employee's name is carried over from the first page. If needed, you can amend the employee's mailing address here.

Employee's Personal Information	
First Name	
Jane	
Middle Initial (optional)	
Last Name	
Doe	
Date of Birth	
01/16/1970	a

Employee's Injury Or Illness		
Date of Injury/Illness 05/12/2021		
Employee began work at (optional)		-
	0	C
(hh:mm AM/PM)		
Time of Injury (optional)		
	0	G
	?	
O Yes O No		ired)
O Yes O No		ired)
O Yes O No If Yes, who was notice given to? (one of the followin		ired)
Yes No If Yes, who was notice given to? (one of the followin First Name Last Name		ired)
Yes No If Yes, who was notice given to? (one of the followin First Name Last Name		ired)
If Yes, who was notice given to? (one of the followin First Name Last Name If Yes, was notice given orally, in writing, or both?		ired)

Enter work start time and time of injury, if available.

Indicate whether the employee gave notice of injury, and if so, to whom.

Once this page is complete, click Next.

Accident Information

Complete all fields regarding the accident/injury/illness, including the names of witnesses, if any.

If the accident location is not the same as the policy location, please indicate if the location was a "lessee" or "other."



City, NY. At	d the injury/illness happen? (e.g. 1 Main St, Accident front door)
	ots letters, numbers, space, enter, and , , ? # $ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \$
	nt location the same as the policy location?
O Yes	O No
Accident	County
ALBANY	\$
Vas this the	location where the employee normally worked?
O Yes	• No
Employe betsy	e's Supervisor's First Name (optional)
2	
	e's Supervisor's Last Name (optional)
Employe tester	

Describe what the injured worker was doing when they became injured or ill, along with how the injury/illness occurred.

) Yes	O No	🔘 Unknown	
What wa became		loyee doing when they we	ere injured or
is field acce	ents letters nur	mbers space enter and $2\#$ \$()	
is field acce	epts letters, nur	mbers, space, enter, and . , ? # \$ ()	-;::"/& 200 characters let
		mbers, space, enter, and . , ? # \$ () illness occur?	

Injury Cause

Select the body part and then the nature of injury from the drop-downs and then click **Add**. To add additional body parts, select another body part and nature of injury and click **Add** again. You are limited to 20 selections.

Il fields are required unless otherwise stated	d.		
lease complete as much eFROI information	as possible and o	click "Save Form" before you exit your eFROI session.	
elect Body Part and Nature of Inj o add additional body parts, select ano 20) selections.		ck "Add." : and Nature of Injury and click "Add" again. Body	y parts are limited to twen
Body Part Select a Body Part	\$	Nature of Injury Select Nature of Injury	+ Add
Select Body Part and Nature of Injury, th		of Injury and click "Add" again. Body parts are limited to twenty	
To add additional body parts, select another Bo (20) selections. Body Part Arm, Lower Right	Part and Nature Select Nat AIDS Amputati Angina Pe Asbestosis Asphyxiat Black Lun	ectoris (Chest Pain) s cion (Strangulation, Drowning) ra	4
To add additional body parts, select another Bo (20) selections. Body Part	Solect Nat AlDS Amputati Angina Pe Asbestosi Asphysiat Black Lun Burn (Hea Burn (Sca Burn Cher	ture of Injury ectoris (Chest Pain) s ion (Strangulation, Drowning) ig at and Chemical) at) ld) mical	y
To add additional body parts, select another Bo (20) selections. Body Part Arm, Lower Right Cause of Injury	Select Nat Angina Pe Asbestosis Angina Pe Asbestosis Black Lun Burn (Hea Burn (Sea Burn Chea Burn Che	ture of Injury ectoris (Chest Pain) s ion (Strangulation, Drowning) g at and Chemical) at) ld)	y
To add additional body parts, select another Bo (20) selections. Body Part Arm, Lower Right Cause of Injury Select a Cause of Injury Type of Loss	Select Nat Angina Pe Asbestosis Angina Pe Asbestosis Black Lun Burn (Hea Burn (Sea Burn Chea Burn Che	ture of Injury on ectoris (Chest Pain) s ion (Strangulation, Drowning) ig at and Chemical) at) id) mical s (Pneumoconiosis of cotton, flax and hemp workers.) - Coronavirus	× <u>Remove</u>
To add additional body parts, select another Bo (20) selections. Body Part Arm, Lower Right Cause of Injury Select a Cause of Injury Type of Loss Select a Type of Loss	Select Nat Angina Pe Asbestosis Angina Pe Asbestosis Black Lun Burn (Hea Burn (Sea Burn Chea Burn Che	ture of Injury on ectoris (Chest Pain) s ion (Strangulation, Drowning) ig at and Chemical) at d) mical s (Pneumoconiosis of cotton, flax and hemp workers.) - Coronavirus nnel Syndrome	

Choose **Cause of Injury** from the dropdown. Example shown.

Arm, Lower Right	Contusion (Bruise)	× <u>Remove</u>
Elbow, Rìght	Crushing	× <u>Remove</u>
Cause of Injury Crash of Motor Vehicle: Collision or sidesw	ipe with another 🖕	
Contact with Cold Objects or Substances Contact with Dust, Gases, Fumes or Vapor Contact with Electrical Current Contact with Fire or Flame Contact with Hot Objects or Substances Contact with Radiation (includes xrays, mi Contact with Steam or Hot Fluids Contact with Temperature Extremes	Machinery Iled nloric, sulfuric, battery acid; methanol, antifreeze) s crowaves, nuclear and sunburn) ; welder's flash (burns to skin or eyes due to intens	se light from welding)

Choose Type of Loss: Traumatic, Occupational Disease or Cumulative Disease

Traumatic Injury: Injury is traceable to an accident in the worker's present employment. Example: Slip or fall, struck by an object, injured while using equipment, suffered burns, etc.

Occupational Disease: Injury/illness caused by exposure to a disease producing agent in the worker's occupational environment. Not traceable to a definite accident in the worker's past or present employment. Example: An occupational disease arises from the conditions to which a specific type of worker is exposed. The disease must be produced as a natural incident of a particular occupation, such as asbestosis from asbestos removal.

Cumulative Injury (other than disease): Injury having occurred from, or aggravated by, a repetitive employment activity. Not traceable to a definite accident in the worker's past or present employment. Example: Carpal tunnel syndrome; hearing loss resulting from continued exposure to harmful noise over time, etc.

Answer a few additional questions. If the accident involved machinery or a motor vehicle, there will be additional details required from you. Click **Next**.

To your knowledge, did the employee have another work-related injury to the same body part or a similar illness while working for you?
Yes No
Did the injury/illness result in the employee's death?
Yes No Unknown
Was an object involved in the injury/illness? (e.g. forklift, hammer, acid)
Yes No
Was the injury the result of the ase at openition of a licensed mator vehicle?
Ves No
Did this injury occur in the course of patient handling?
Yes No
Save Form Previous Next

Medical Treatment

Please complete all fields regarding the injured employee's medical treatment (to the best of your knowledge).

Click Next.

Medical Treatment
All fields are required unless otherwise stated. Did the employee already receive treatment for this injury/illness?
• Yes • No • Unknown
If yes, what was the date of the employee's first treatment? mm/dd/yyyy
Extent of medical treatment received by claimant immediately following the accident(select one)
• Minor on-site remedies by employer medical staff
 Minor clinic/hospital medical remedies and diagnostic testing
 Emergency evaluation, diagnostic testing, and medical procedures
Hospitalization greater than 24 hours
 Future major medical/lost time anticipated(i.e.hernia case)
Who treated the employee?
Where was the employee treated?
Is the employee still being treated for this injury/illness?
O Yes O No O Unknown

Work Info

The last section before eFROI submission is information about the employee's work history: job title, occupation, class code, average gross weekly pay, work frequency, etc.

f yes, what was the last date the employee worked?		
mm/dd/yyyy	v	苗
What was the first scheduled work day or work shift missed after the accident?	they	
mm/dd/yyyy	T	曲
When did the employer become aware that the employee's lost time was due to their injury/illness?	5	
mm/dd/yyyy		曲
as the employee returned to work?		
O Yes		
• Yes • No		
	•	Ħ
fyes, on what date?	Y	Ħ
f yes, on what date? mm/dd/yyyy	¥	Ħ
If yes, on what date? mm/dd/yyyy yes, in what capacity?	¥	ä
f yes, on what date? mm/dd/yyyy yes, in what capacity? Regular Duty O Limited Duty	v	#



eFROI Submission

Before submitting, be sure to make a note of your eFROI Transaction ID.

Enter your contact information, click the attestation box and click **Submit** eFROI.

I affirm that the information I am providing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.
Are you, the "submitter" the same person as the "notifier" for this FROI-00 transaction?
Ves O No
Name & Telephone Number of Employer/Policyholder who provided information necessary to prepare this form:
First Name
Last Name
Telephone Number Extension
(optional)
Numbers only - include area code Up to 5 digits
Save Form Submit eFROI Previous
Save Point Submit er ROT Previous

A confirmation page will display. Be sure to make a note of the Loss ID and the Transaction ID. (A Transaction ID begins with NP or SP, followed by several numbers and letters.)

Thank you for using eFROI!

Your FROI-00 has been successfully created and will be sent to the Workers' Compensation Board (WCB). Your loss record identification number a/k/a claim number is shown below. Please refer to this loss record identification number when communicating with NYSIF.

Loss Record Identification Number 0321654

eFROI Transaction ID SP20558391E211XYZ

To view and/or print a copy of the FROI-00, please enter:

- · Your policy number
- The last four digits of the injured worker's SSN, or if not available, the eFROI Transaction ID (as shown above)
- The loss record identification number (as shown above)

NYSIF may contact you to confirm the information contained in this report so that this claim may be processed in a timely manner. Please be available to provide any additional information that may be required.

On and after April 1, 2009, you must also provide your injured employee with a Claimant Information Packet before filing the Employer's Report of Work-Related Injury/Illness (Form FROI-00). The Claimant Information Packet is available in several languages under the "Workers' Comp Claim Forms - Employer" section and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.

For New York State Agencies & Employees

To report a New York State agency employee injury, call the state Accident Reporting System at 1-888-800-0029.

For those state entities that report via eFROI, you will be asked to choose the bargaining unit, policy entity and include the employee's NYS Employee ID number.

NYSIF Policy Number		
240960		
or example: A123-4567 as 1234567.		
s injured worker a volunteer?		
O Yes O No		
Bargaining Unit		-
Select a Bargaining Unit		\$
Policy Entity		
Select an entity		\$
Date of Injury/Illness		
mm/dd/yyyy	¥	曲
Does the injured worker have a SSN?		
O Yes O No		
Does Injured Worker have a NYS Employee ID o	r 'N-number'?	
Ves No		

NYSIF eFROI Worksheet

Initial Information: (If resuming an eFROI, you must have the Transaction ID)
* NYSIF Policy Number (must be active on Date of Accident being reported)
* Date of Injury/Illness
* Does Injured Worker have a SSN? If yes, SSN is required.
* First and Last Name of Injured Worker
* Date of Birth of Injured Worker
* Mailing Address of Injured Worker
* First Report of Injury Preparer (Employer, Third Party or NYSIF Employee)
* eFROI Initiator e-mail address
Broker/Safety Group Manager's email (optional)
Policyholder Information:
* Policy Entity
* Policy Location
* Industry Type
* Did you give the employee a Claimant Information Packet? If yes, date required.
Employee Information:
* Gender
Telephone Number
Employee's Mailing Address (update if necessary)
Time employee began work
Time of injury
* Did employee give notice of accident/illness? If yes, must indicate when and to whom. Was it given orally, in writing or both?
Accident Information:
* Where did the accident/illness happen?
* Is the accident location the same as the policy location? If no, select Accident Premises Code (Lessee or Other)
* Accident County
* Was this the location where the employee normally worked? If no, indicate why the employee was there.
First and Last Name of Employee's Supervisor
* Did Supervisor see injury happen?
* Did anyone else see injury happen? If yes, need names and contact info.
* What was employee doing when they were injured or became ill?
* How did the injury/illness occur?
Injury Information:
* Body part(s) injured (up to 20 body parts may be selected)
* Nature of Injury (such as laceration, bruise, fracture, burn, etc.)
* Cause of Injury (ex: caught under vehicle, contact with fire, tripped over wire)
* Type of Loss (traumatic, occupational disease or cumulative injury)

* To your knowledge, did the employee have another work-related injury to the same body part or similar illness while working for you?	
* Did the injury/illness result in the employee's death?	
* Was an object involved in the injury/illness? If yes, what object?	
* Was the injury the result of the use or operation of a motor vehicle? If yes, was it the employee's vehicle, employer's vehicle or other vehicle?	
*Did this injury occur in the course of patient handling?	
Medical Treatment Information:	
* Did the employee receive treatment for this injury/illness? If no, skip this section.	
* What was the date of the employee's first treatment?	
* What was the extent of medical treatment received by claimant immediately following the accident? (minor, emergency room, hospitalization, etc.)	
* Who treated the employee?	
* Where was the employee treated?	
* Is the employee still being treated?	
Employment Information:	
* Did the employee lose more than one day or one shift because of their injury/illness?	
* What was employee's last date worked?	
* What was the first scheduled work day or work shift they missed after the accident?	
* When did the employer become aware that the employee's lost time was due to their injury/illness?	
* Has employee returned to work? If yes, on what date?	
* If employee returned to work, was it regular duty or limited duty?	
* If employee returned to work, was it with physical restrictions?	
* If employee returned to work, was it for the same employer?	
Date of Hire	
Job Title	
* Occupation Description	
* Manual Classification Code	
What types of activities did claimant normally perform at work?	
* Employee's average gross weekly pay	
* Did employee receive lodging or tips in addition to pay? If yes, describe.	
* Employee's job was (choose Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonal, etc.)	
* Which days of the week did the employee usually work?	
Last Day Paid	
* Was the employee paid for a full day on the day of the injury/illness?	
* Did you continue to pay the employee after the injury/illness?	
Additional Information:	
Please provide any additional information. (This information is provided to NYSIF only)	
* FROI submitter contact information	

Claim Search

Choose "Claim Search" from your landing page on nysif.com. You can search by policy number, claim number, WCB number (JCN) and claimant name.

Because these searches are web-based, it may take a moment for the page to load with your results.

	and the contract of the state of the
o search for a claim, fill out the information l	pelow and click 'Submit'. All
elds are required unless otherwise stated.	
Search By	
Policy Number	4
Select a Search Parameter	
Policy Number	
Claim Number	
WCB Number (JCN)	
Claimant Name	
mm/dd/yyyy ▼ 🗰 mm	/dd/yyyy 🔻 🛱
	/dd/vvvv 🔻 🛱

By Policy

Choose Claim Search. Choose Policy Number from the dropdown. Enter a policy number; add an accident date if needed. Choose to filter by Open, Retired or All claims. This will return an alphabetical list of all claims that fit the criteria. Click the Claim Number to view details for that specific claim. You can also choose to download this information to a spreadsheet.

Search for a Claim io search for a claim, fill out the inform ields are required unless otherwise st		Policy Number 01234567
Search By Policy Number	÷	Policyholder Name TESTING TESTERS, INC.
Policy Number 01234567		Policyholder Address 229 RUSSELL STREET, ANYTOWN, NY 00000
Accident Date From (Optional) mm/dd/yyyy ▼ 🛱	Accident Date To (Optional) mm/dd/yyyy ▼ 🛱	
Status (optional) All	¢	
Direct Download		
Submit		

Claimant Name	Claim Number	Unit	Status	Accident Date	WCB Number	Medical Paid	Medical Reserve	Medical Incurred	Comp Paid	Comp Reserve	Comp Incurred	Legal Paid	Legal Reserve	Legal Incurred
Allen, John	<u>98765432</u>	302	Closed	1/15/2003	4375215	\$437.06	\$0.00	\$437.06	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Berry, Barry	<u>99887700</u>	302	Closed	7/25/2000	4896313	\$578.70	\$0.00	\$578.70	\$240.00	\$0.00	\$240.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Columbus, Christopher	<u>00112233</u>	301	Open	10/9/1997	00305807	\$15,411.25	\$706.75	\$16,118.00	\$91,017.15	\$21,977.85	\$112,995.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Tester, Mary	<u>33333333</u>	235	Closed	12/5/2000	00052012	\$7,663.13	\$0.00	\$7,663.13	\$57,120.00	\$0.00	\$57,120.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Upon clicking a claim number, you will be taken to that claim's "home page." This landing page now includes payment history at the top of the page, under the claim number. Payment information is now prominently displayed, broken out by comp, medical and legal payments. More details in next section.

By Claim Number

Master Claims Screen Tab

Search by claim number. The search returns the Master Claims Screen tab, which contains information about the claimant, claim, payments, case manager and policyholder. It will also display the reserves at the top. Use the tabs to navigate.

	laim, fill out the informat ad unless otherwise state	tion below and click 'Submit'. ed. \$	All Acme Box of Claimant Nation Claim - Unit 987654 - 100	co Ime INNY		
Claim Number 987654 Submit			Accident Da 10/9/1997	ite		
	Compensation	Medical	Legal			
Paid to Date	\$91,017.15	\$15,411.25	\$0.00			
(+) Reserve	\$21,977.85	\$706.75	\$0.00			
(-) Incurred	\$112,995.00	\$16,118.00	\$0.00			
		Master Claims Screen Master Claims	Province and a second	Diary Screen	Notes Reserve Hist	tory Hearing Dates
		Claimant Inform	nation +	Claim Inform	mation	+
		Payment Inform	nation +	Case Manag	<u>ger Information</u>	+
		Policy Informati	ion +			

<u>Claimant Infor</u>	mation –	Payment Information	
Claimant Name	Tester, Johnny	Compensation Last Paid Date	12/13/2019
Claimant Address	123 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 12345	Medical Last Paid Date	3/24/2014
		Last Incurred Date	12/9/2014
D. O. B.	12/27/1935	Special Estimate Date	7/29/2014
SSN	XXXXX6055	Special Compensation Incurred	0
Gender	Male	Special Medical Incurred	N/A
Phone Number	555-555-1212		0
Occupation	N/A	Group Compensation	-
Claimant Attorney	Pasternack, Tilker , Ziegler,	Supplemental Benefits	F
Claimant Attorney		Initial Return To Work	N/A
(Continued)	WALSH, STANTON & ROMANO,	Apportioment	No
Address	100 ELM AVENUE	Average Weekly Wage	\$600.00
City/State/Zip	BROOKLYN, NY 11201-5078	Concurrent <u>AWW</u>	\$0.00
Attorney Phone	555-555-8989	Composite <u>AWW</u>	\$600.00
		Compensation Rate	\$100.00

Claim Number	987654
Accident Date	10/9/1997
WCB# (JCN)	G0000001
WCB/(JCN) Type	Open
Cause	N/A
Patient Handiling	N/A
Injury Type	Other Dust
Body Part	Lung, Right (53) Lung, Left (54)
Initiating Doc	EC-84
Claim Status	Open
Date Disability Began	2/24/2000
Special Condition	No Special Condition Established
Jurisdiction	New York Workers' Compensation Law
Kind of Injury	Average value (initial system amount)
Question of Coverage	No
Controverted	No

Pay Class	HEAT AIR COND DUCT SHOP OUT&DRIVERS
Legal Status	No
Last Hearing Date	5/25/2007
Concurrent Emp	No
Wage Expectancy	No
Employer Reimbursement	No
25A	N/A
Fraud	N/A
15-8 Percentage	N/A
3rd Party	Pursued
SLU Award	No
Death	N/A
Lump Sum	No
Retired	No
Additional Cases	Yes <u>View</u>
Disfigurement	No
Classified (Y/N)	Yes
Sec 32	No

Policy Informatic	<u>-</u>
Policy Number	00112233
Policyholder Name	ACME BOX CO
Status	ACTIVE
Group	411
Principal's Name	OBEDIAH MASTERSON
Policyholder Address	1 MAIN AVE ANYTOWN, NY 12345
Policy Phone Number	555-555-7878
Inception Date	5/16/1978
Policy Date for This Claim	1/1/2015
County	Kings (Brooklyn)
Underwriting Office	Safety Office
Number of Entities	1
Number of Locations	3
Entity Number	0
Entity Name	N/A
Entity Address	N/A
Catastrophe	0
Bargaining Unit	N/A
Business Type	(01) Corporation

Case Manager Info	
Case Manager Assigned	CASEY MANAGER
Telephone	555-666-1212
Fax	555-666-1313
Email	CMANAGER@NYSIF.COM
Office Name	NYC Claims

Claims Summary Tab

The Claims Summary tab provides details on the following:

- Compensation Paid
- Medical Paid
- Biographical Info
- Strategy/Outstanding Issues
- Investigation
- Description of Accident
- Statement Summary
- Witnesses
- Official Reports
- Consultant Reports
- Attending Physician Diagnosis
- Attending Physician Prognosis
- Additional Attending Physicians
- Other Medical Providers
- Hospital Info
- Emergency Room Report
- Surgery
- Diagnosis Testing
- Treatment Authorization
- Case Management & Rehab Services
- WCB Decision & Hearing Reports
- Litigation
- Mitigation & Subrogation
- Case Summary & Other Factors

Diary Screen Tab

The Diary Screen tab will display diary entries, the date, the reason for entry and status (pending or completed).

laster Claims S	creen Claim Su	mmary	Diary Screen	Notes	Reserve	History	Hearing	g Dates	
Claim Info			Claim Info (Co	ntinued)		Claim In	fo (Contir	nued)	
Claim Number	987654		DOA	10/9/1997		Policy Nu	mber	00112233	
Claimant Name	Tester, Johnny		SSN	XXXXX6055		Group Nu	ımber	411	
Employer Name	ACME BOX CO		DOB	12/27/1935		WCB Nur	mber	G0000001	
Review Date	Requested By	Review	er	Reason				Status	
Review Date	Requested By	Review	er	Reason				Status	
3/21/2016	H. Barnett	E-Billing	g Process	Check PBM eli	gibility.			Р	
11/5/2015	H. Barnett	WCB D	ecisions	A AD-NSL for	claim: 431156	74_0966441	4 received	Р	
4/3/2015	H. Barnett	E-Billin	g Process	Check CVSCar	emark eligibili	ty.		Р	
3/3/2015	H. Barnett	R. Hall		Make a comp payment!					
Show All Histo	ory								

Notes Tab

The Notes screen can be filtered by either Claims or Legal, and includes details from the case manager, hearings, decisions and a summary of any contact with the claimant.

lote	S		
⊖ Vie	w Claims N	lotes	View Legal Notes • View All Notes
Note Type	Date	Added By	Note
Claims	9/6/2018	A. Batchtest	S32 Interest Lt/16-pt Questionnaire sent - 04/26/2018
Claims	10/7/2014	G. Moore	NO ISO MATCH.
Claims	9/24/2014	A. Batchtest	$\label{eq:linear} I pratripium solution (used in nebulizer) authorized - it is c/r to COPD-lown requested from prescriber- (there are No medical bills in med bill tab).$
Claims	9/24/2014	G. Moore	PBM/CVS Budesmide(pulmicort)inhaler authorized-lomn requested.ODNCR is Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease as per WCB NOD on 2/24/2006.

Hearings Tab

Hearings for	Claim	
Hearing ID	Hearing Date/Time	Completion Status
<u>2685762</u>	11/13/2013 2:00:00 PM	Report Completed

Reserve History Tab

Reserve H	listory	
Date	Added By	Note
12/18/2012	C. Manager	Med CHG 16119 to 16118; Reserves updated.
12/22/2011	L. Watson	Med CHG 16118 to 16119; Reserves updated
6/24/2011	C. Manager	Med CHG 6118 to 16118; reflects ongoing medical treatment
3/4/2010	C. Manager	Med CHG 2861 to 4000; Reserves updated
9/18/2006	B. Jones	Med CHG 1550 to 1551; ppd
3/6/2006	L. Gardner	Comp CHG 2500 to 28600; PPD RESERVE SET FOR HEARING ON02/24/06

By WCB (or JCN*) Number

Enter the WCB number. Clicking the claim number will bring you to the master claims tab with full details on the claim. **Please note: to be consistent with WCB eClaims submissions, NYSIF has begun replacing "WCB Number" with "JCN," which stands for Jurisdiction Claim Number. "JCN" is the universal term for the claim number assigned to a claim by the adjudicating/regulatory body.*

Sea	arch by:	WCB#	#(JCN)				•	Policy	holder Na		45678 E FENCE C MAIN ST, AI		N. NY 123	45
*WCB#	(JCN),	G987	554					Toncynor						
		Submi	t Clea	ar										
Claimant Name	Claim Number	Unit	Status	Accident Date	WCB# (JCN)	Medical Paid	Medical Reserve	Medical Incurred	Comp Paid	Comp Reserve	Comp Incurred	Legal Paid	Legal Reserve	Legal Incurred

By Claimant Name

You must enter the full first and last name, the date of birth and the date of accident. Clicking the claim number will bring you to the master claims tab with full details on the claim.

*Accident Date:		03/	23/1993												
*Dat	e of Birth:	11/2	25/1931												
*La	ast Name:	Nysi	if												
First Name:		John						Policyholder Name: Policyholder Address:			123 MAIN STREET, ANYTOWN, NY 12345				
Search by: Claimant Name							*	P	Policy Nu		0123456-7 ABC COMPANY				
Documents

Use this option to view policy info pages such as declarations, renewals, and bills. You can also view claims documents including forms, medical bills and WCB notices. If you have agreed to payment terms with NYSIF, that payment arrangement can also be found here.

(If you have a consolidated online account, you will also see your <u>disability benefits bills and info</u> <u>pages</u>, as in the example shown.)

Document Retrieval

Search documents

To search documents, select document type, group number and/or NYSIF policy Number, and date range, then click Search Documents.

Document Type Select a Document Type	÷
Select a Document Type	
Info Pages Claim Information Cancellation Form Payroll Verification Form Payment Arrangement DBL Info Pages	
DBL Monthly Bills	

Policy Document Retrieval

For policy documents, choose the "Document Type" – Info Pages, DP517 or Self-Audit – and enter the policy number. Click the envelope or document ID to view the document.

If searching for a particular time frame, please be sure to include the transaction date in the search parameters. (Ex.: Policy renews July 1. Expand your search to include May, when the renewal would have been issued.)

Click on the Envelope ID number to view the policy document.

bolicy Numb	per, and date range,	then click Se	earch Documents.	Policy Number:	12653283
Document 1	Type			Assured Name::	NYSIF
Info Pages			\$	Address:	PRODUCTION CONTROL POLICY ONE1234 NEW YORK,NY10007
Policy Num	ber			Policy Period:	12/26/2021-12/26/2022
12653283 -	NYSIF \$				
he date rang	e is limited to three ye	ars for search b	by policy and displays up to the current		
	range is specified.				
Start Date(o	ptional)	E	nd Date(optional)		
mm/dd/yy	луу 🔻	m n	nm/dd/yyyy 🔻 🛱		
	1000 march 1				
Search Doo	cuments				
Envelope ID	Transaction Date	<u>Category</u>	Details	Description	
84741396	08/04/2022	Info Pages	Special Endmt	Print Endorsement	
84720141	08/03/2022	Info Pages	Broker Delete Letter	MISCELLANEOUS	ETTERS
84681626	08/01/2022	Info Pages	Broker Delete Letter	MISCELLANEOUS	ETTERS
01001020	05/02/2022	Info Pages	INT Policy Endmt	Prnt Internal Endors	sement
83222166				8	amont
	04/11/2022	Info Pages	INT Special Endmt	Prnt Internal Endors	ement
83222166	04/11/2022	Info Pages	Notice-to-Post	Prnt Internal Endors	ement
83222166	04/11/2022	Info Pages	Notice-to-Post Notice Of Right To Appeal	Prnt Internal Endor:	enen
<u>83222166</u> <u>82883592</u>			Notice-to-Post		
83222166	04/11/2022	Info Pages	Notice-to-Post Notice Of Right To Appeal Pending TRIA Endorsement v.2		SE RENEWAL POLICY
<u>83222166</u> <u>82883592</u>			Notice-to-Post Notice Of Right To Appeal Pending TRIA Endorsement v.2 Domestic Terrorism Endorsement		

Claims Document Retrieval

For claim documents, choose Claim Information in the "Document Type" dropdown menu and enter the claim number.

Tabs will display documents for these categories: Medical Bills, Medical Exams, Claimant/Employer Forms, WCB, FROI/SROI, 15-8, Investigations, Legal Forms, Medical Authorizations/Variances. Click the envelope or document ID to view the document. Click "Date Received" to sort by date.

Medical Bills	ME	Claimant/Employer forms	WCB	FROI/SROI	15-8	Investigations	Legal Form
Medical Author	rization	s/Variances					
CHC 1774-747	and the second second						
Document ID		ument Name	Do	cument Type	Data R	Received Docum	ent Category

Policy Document Upload

You can upload forms, payroll, loss runs, etc., & associate them with either a quote request or a policy from your online account. Under "Documents" on your home page, choose Policy Document Upload.

Docu	ument Upload			Online Services 👻	
Sele	ct Upload Category				
In the	boxes below, please first choose wh	ether you will be uploading documents use enter the Quote ATN or your policy n	s associated with a quote request or with your exis	ting NYSIF workers' compensation	
			uploaded in the Document Description box.		
	ay only upload documents for that nt policy number if needed.	specific quote or policy number. Once y	rou have submitted, you may upload a new set of c	documents associated with a	
The ma	aximum size per file is 30 MB. aximum size for the entire file uplo lowing file formats are acceptable:	ad is 300 MB. jpg. jpeg, gif, png, pdf, bmp, tif, tiff, htm,	, html		
Que	ate Request or WC Policy:	*	Quote ATN or Policy Number:	*	
actic policy number intecace.					
maximum size per file is 30 MB. maximum size for the entre file unload is 300 Mb Cancellation Request	n, html				
Premium Verification Loss Information Group Authorization U-111 Additional Entity U-619 Executive Officer Exclusion U-627/C-105.32 Sole Proprietor/Partner U-629 Not-for-Profit Unsalaried Officer	Inclusion Exclusion	Number: 567	~		
U-431 Religious, Charitable, Education (U-435 Municipal Officer Inclusion U-445(ERN-4 Experience Rating Own Policy Change Request Certificate Correspondence ACORD		Quote Request or WC Pol Quote	ticy:	Quote ATN: 0123456	•
Form Type:	¢ Docur	^m Select Files			
		Choose File No file ch	nosen		
Add File Upload File(s)		Form Type:	÷	Document Description	
		Payroll Verification Loss Information Group Authorization Correspondence			

The maxi

+ Add

Upload Audit Documents

Representatives and policyholders can securely upload financial records to nysif.com in lieu of an onpremise audit. All you need is a policy number and the audit number or appointment ID to get started.

Choose Upload Audit Documents from your landing page.

On the Audit Upload screen, enter the first one or two numbers of the policy for which you plan to upload audit documents. The Policy Number field will display a dropdown menu of all of your policies beginning with that number(s), allowing you to quickly and easily choose the one you need.

Audit Document Upload Welcome to the Premium Audit Secure Document Upload Site Yaray upload up to 30 files to this site. The maximum size per file is 50 MB The following file formats are acceptable. It, fiff, pdf, doc, docx, bmp, gif, pgr, sks, sks Policy Number: 12345678 Audit Number or Appointment ID Presse entre yieur audii number of the fir 7: detre: Presse entre yieur audii number where we may reach you with any questions. Presse provide a photon number where we may reach you with any questions. Presse provide a photon number where we may reach you with any questions. Detre of a physical audii. Detre of a p	You can find your app audit number on your correspondence from must complete the cap before progressing to screen.) Click NEXT .	audit NYSIF. (You otcha test the next	C/O MANAG 111 MAIN S NEW YORK Re: Premium R	TREET , NY 00000 eview for Workers' Compo d: 06/08/2015 - 06/08/201 er: ACME BOX CO Entities: BOXES, INC. ACME CORRU per: 9876543	BOB CONTRACTING CORP C/O BOB JONES 100 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 12345 Re: Premium Review for Workers' Compensation Pol Audit Period: 11/01/2014-11/01/2015 and any outs Policyholder: BOB CONTRACTING CORP Additional Entities: BOB CARPENTRY INC BUILDING CONSULTANTS Appointment Date: 03/29/2016 Appointment ID: 0123456 20160223 Dear Policyholder:
Audit Number or Appointment ID: Please enter your audit number or the first 7 dights of your appointment ID found on your audit. Ath fields on this page are required. Click NEXT.	Welcome to the Pr You may upload up to 30 files to this sit The maximum size for the entire file up	emium Audi e. The maximum size per oad is 300 MB.	file is 50 MB.	ocument Uploa	ad Site
Audit Number or Appointment ID: 12345678 Audit Number: 987654 987654 124st Name: 'Last Name: ''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''	Policy Number:	12345678	•		
Please enter your audit number on the first 7 digite of your appointment ID found on your audit tetter 22496/8 Audit Number: 987654 *First Name: 1 *Last Name: 1 *Title/Relationship to Policyholder: * *Title/Relationship to Policyholder: * *Title/Relationship to Policyholder: * *Title/Relationship to Policyholder: * ** * ** * ** ** ** ** **				Policy Number:	
digits of your appointment ID found on your audit letter. Audit Number: 987654 *First Name: Last Name: *Last Name: *Last Name: *Confirm Email Address to Receive Confirmation of Documents Uploaded: *Email Address *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. *In submitting documents: * In lieu of a physical audit. * In lieu of a physical audit.	Audit Number or Appointment ID:			12345678	
Jetter 987654 *First Name:				Audit Number:	
All fields on this page are required. Click NEXT. "First Name: "Last Name: "Last Name: "Title/Relationship to Policyholder: "Title/Relationship to Policyholder: "Confirm Email Address to Receive Confirmation of Documents Uploaded: "Confirm Email Address: "Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. "Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. "In submitting documents: @ in lieu of a physical audit. To address an audit-related matter.					
All fields on this page are required. Click NEXT. Image: Click NEXT.					
 Title/Relationship to Policyholder: *Title/Relationship to Policyholder: *Email Address to Receive Confirmation of Documents Uploaded: *Confirm Email Address: *Confirm Email Address: *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 					
 Email Address to Receive Confirmation of Documents Uploaded: *Confirm Email Address: *Confirm Email Address: *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 	All fields on this page	are required. Clic	k NEXT.	*Last Name:	
 Email Address to Receive Confirmation of Documents Uploaded: *Confirm Email Address: *Confirm Email Address: *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 				*Title/Deletionship to Delieu	helder
 *Confirm Email Address: *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 				The Relationship to Policy	noider.
 *Confirm Email Address: *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 					
 *Please provide a phone number where we may reach you with any questions. I am submitting documents: in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 				*Email Address to Receive	Confirmation of Documents Uploaded:
I am submitting documents: ⓐ in lieu of a physical audit. ⓑ to address an audit-related matter.				*Confirm Email Address:	
I am submitting documents: ⓐ in lieu of a physical audit. ⓑ to address an audit-related matter.					
 in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 				*Please provide a phone nu	umber where we may reach you with any questions.
 in lieu of a physical audit. to address an audit-related matter. 				l am submitting documen	its:
				_	
Next				-	
				Next	

Complete the fields on this page. If additional officers/owners need to be added, please choose "Add another." Click "Next," and you will be directed to the upload screen.

Policy number: 12: Audit number: 98 Description of Business O Please provide a brief des	54	
Business Type Sole Proprietor	rtnership/LLC/LLP Corporation Other	
	er Information ion below for each owner, partner, member or corporate officer. In individual in state or federal tax reporting for the audit period.	the gross payroll field, please enter the amoun
Owner/Partner/Mem	er/Officer 1	
Name	First name Last name	
Title		
Duties		
Gross Payroll		
Ownership %		
State	Select a State 🔹	
		+ Add anothe

Choose the document type you'd like to upload. Browse to the appropriate file location on your computer. Click "Add File."

Audit Document Upload	
Policy number: 12345678 Audit number: 987654	Select the document type and then browse to the appropriate file location. Select and add the desired file. You will have a chance to review and remove files before submitting.
Add File to Upload Select Document Type	
Select One	•
Browse No file selected. • You may upload a maximum of 30 files	Add File
 Individual files must be no larger than 50 MB. The entire file upload must be no larger than 300 MB. Allowed file formats: txt, tif, tiff, rtf, pdf, doc, docx, bmp, gif, jpg, xls, xlsx 	

Please note:

- You may upload a maximum of 30 files.
- Individual files must be no larger than 50 MB.
- The entire file upload must be no larger than 300 MB.
- Allowed file formats: txt, tif, tiff, rtf, pdf, doc, docx, bmp, gif, jpg, xls, xlsx

Policy number:	12345678
Audit number:	987654

Select the document type and then browse to the appropriate file location. Select and add the desired file. You will have a chance to review and remove files before submitting.

•

Add File to Upload

Select Document Type

Select One

Select One

1099 forms for individual employees

Bills and Invoices (for services, labor and materials)

Check Book/Day Book with Cash Expenses/Cash Book (Disbursements and Receipts)

Certificates of Insurance for Subcontractors Used

Contracts (for services, labor and materials)

Form 1096-Summary of 1099s

General Ledger

Income Tax Returns (1120/S-Corporate; 1065-Partnership; 1040-Schedule C Sole Proprietor; 990-Organization Exempt from Income Tax)

Payroll Book/Register/Report

Payroll Tax Returns (941, NYS-45, NYS-45 ATT)

W2 forms for individual employees

W3 form - Summary of W2s

Other

Audit Document Upload	
Policy number: 12345678 Audit number: 987654	Select the document type and then browse to the appropriate file location. Select and add the desired file. You will have a chance to review and remove files before submitting.
Add File to Upload Select Document Type	
W2 forms for individual employees	×
Choose File PAD Test W2.docx	Add File
 You may upload a maximum of 30 files Individual files must be no larger than 50 MB. The entire file upload must be no larger than 300 MB. Allowed file formats: txt, tif, tiff, rtf, pdf, doc, docx, bmp, gif, jpg, xls, xlsx 	

Repeat for additional documents.

	ou may upload a maximum of 30 files			
	dividual files must be no larger than 50 MB. ne entire file upload must be no larger than 300 MB.			
• Al	lowed file formats: txt, tif, tiff, rtf, pdf, doc, docx, bmp, gif, jpg, xls, xlsx			
			e:	_
#	File Type	File	Size	Remove
1.	W2 forms for individual employees	PAD Test W2.docx	0.011 MB	×
you i	ready to submit your documents?			

Once you are ready to submit your documents, choose "Yes" and then "Upload Files." Please do not close your browser until the upload is

Once the upload is complete, the user will see a confirmation screen.

Aud	t Document Upload						
You ha	You have successfully uploaded the following documents:						
#	File Type	File					
1.	W2 forms for individual employees	PAD Test W2.docx					
	nation email has been sent to testing@nysif.com I Additional Documents Exit						

The user will also receive a confirmation email with the list of documents that were uploaded. The new application securely delivers your audit documents to the appropriate NYSIF auditor.

File 5	Image: File Message Help ADOBE PDF Image: What you want to do NYSIF Premium Audit D							Jpload - M	lessage (HTML)
ि Ignore	Delete Archive	Reply Reply Forward The More -	Bill redesign 20 🕞 To Manage ⊡ Team Email ✓ Done ♀ Reply & Delete	+	Move	Rules * DoneNote	Mark Unread	Categorize	Up -	Translate
C	Delete	Respond 8 12:52 PM	Quick Steps	T4		Move		Tags	19	Edi
P To Testing Policy N	NYSIF P	utoemail@nysif.com Premium Audit Document Uplo	ad							
	umber: 987654									
		email to notify you that document essfully uploaded to nysif.com.	s associated with the policy and au	dit numbe	rs lister	1				
# 0	Document Typ	e				Doc	ument r	ame		
1. \	W2 forms for in	ndividual employees				PAD	Test W	2.docx		

complete.

eCert Menu

Select Create/Renew Certificates under the eCert menu, and you will be directed to the Browse Certificates page.

Browse Certificates

Select a policy number. The Browse page allows you to search by:

- certificate number
- name
- address
- job ID
- email address

You can also elect to have your results sorted by date or alphabetically by Certificate Holder. You may also choose to include a specific type of certificate by identifying if it includes a wrecking provision.

Browse Certificates	Create New Certificate	Renew Certificates
Browse Certificates		
To browse certificates, enter the information b	pelow and click "Search." All fields are require	d unless otherwise stated.
Policy Number		
roncy reamber	\$	
Certificate Number (optional)		
Name, Address, Job Id, or Email (optional)		
Sort by		
Newest issued	\$	
Advanced Search Options		
Certificate Type:		
O All General O Wrec	king	
Date Search Type:		
O None O Created O Up	odated	

A search by policy number returns a table of all active certificates, listing dates and certificate holder.

		details for that certificate. To view m	ore certificates, click '	'Next."					
Cert #	Create Date	Certificate Holder	Job ID	Entity #	Loc #	Start Date	End Date	Clause	View
<u>922890</u>	05/23/2019	CERT_NAME	04324394-32	0	0	06/09/2018	06/09/2019	.EB	۶
<u>922871</u>	05/22/2019	TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16		0	0	06/09/2018	06/09/2019	B	片
<u>922889</u>	05/22/2019	CERT_NAME	4564565	0	0	06/09/2019	06/09/2020	.EB	<u>با</u>
<u>922887</u>	05/22/2019	STEVE SMITH	987654	0	0	06/09/2019	06/09/2020	REB	۶

TIP: Click the Adobe icon in the View column to quickly view, download and save, or print a certificate.

Cert #	Create Date	Certificate Holder	Job ID	Entity #	Loc #	Start Date	End Date	Clause	View
<u>922871</u>	05/22/2019	TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16		0	0	06/09/2018	06/09/2019	B	Ļ

Click on the certificate number to view certificate details.

Certificate Detail				
Certificate Summary		Certificate Information		
Policy Number	98765432	Start Date	06/09/2018	
Certificate Number	922871	End Date	06/09/2019	
Policy Status	Active	Entity Number	0	
Certificate Type	General	Entity Name		
Show on Renew List	Visible	Entity Term Date		
Certificate Contact		Location Number	0	
ACME FENCE CO Policyholder 123 MAIN STREET		Location Address		
		Location Term Date		
	ANYTOWN, NY 00001	Certificate Emailed To		
Certificate Holder	TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16 TEST	Certificate Holder		
Certificate Holder	ALBANY, NY 12211	Policyholder tester@nysif.com		
Certificate Status		Certificate Emailed On		
Create Date	05/22/2019 11:00:05 A.M.	Certificate Mail-To	Policyholder	
		Extra-Territorial Phrase Added	No	
Update Date	05/22/2019 11:00:05 A.M.	Liability Phrase Eliminated	No	
User Name (Created/Updated)	JOHN TESTER	Waiver of Subrogation Added	No	
시 View Certificate		Building Demolition Restricted	Yes	

You can also view the PDF of the certificate from this screen by choosing "View Certificate."

Create a New Certificate

Select a Policy Number and click Get Policy Info.

The **eCertificates Create** screen will now display the policy information and the fields needed to create the certificate.

Select the entity, location and policy period requested.	Create New Certificate To create a certificate, select a policy number, click "Get Policy Info," and then enter the certificate details below. All fields are required unless otherwise stated.						
	Policy Number 12345678	¢					
	Get Policy Info						
	Policy Number 12345678						
	Policyholder Name ACME FENCE CO.				Change Entity		
	Policyholder's A 123 MAIN STRE ANYTOWN, NY	•	Change Location				
	Policy Period						
	Select Start		End				
	0 06/09/2	017	- 06/09/2018				
	06/09/2	018	- 06/09/2019				
	• 06/09/2	019	- 06/09/2020				

Enter the Certificate Holder information. If you have previously created a certificate for this business, the system will search to match it.

Certificate Hold	er Information			
•	Please note that out-of-count If the Certificate Holder's add		sued via this online system. States, please email <u>certificates@nysif.com</u> with	your request.
Certificate Hold	ler Name RS COMPANY, LLC		Matching Certificates (by name) No certificates were found with a matching name.	
Address Line 1 789 ELM STRE	EET			
Address Line 2 (SUITE 100	(optional)			
City ANYTOWN		State NY \$		
ZIP Code 00001		+4 (optional)		

Choose your certificate options. Be sure to choose a certificate renewal plan appropriate for the project. If you anticipate a short-term project, choose "Do not renew," and it will not be available for renewal.

Certificate Options	
Certificate Renewal Plan	
Select an option	\$ Automatically renewed certificates will become available when the next policy period is established.
Select an option	
Do not renew	
Automatically renew for 1 year	
Automatically renew for 2 years	
Job ID (optional)	
111 SOUTH ST PROJECT	Job ID will display on the certificate in the Certificate Holder section and can be used for searches on the Browse Certificates screen.
Email Certificate To	
Certificate Holder's Email (optional)	
testing@nysif.com	

If you wish to provide to the certificate holder any notice of cancellation, check the box and choose the number of desired days from the drop-down. Please note that NYSIF will not provide this notification, and you, as the policyholder, will be responsible for notifying the certificate holder.

Advance Notic	Advance Notice of Cancellation (optional)							
🗹 🗹 Add foll	✓ Add following to the certificate:							
	"By causing this Certificate calendar days' notice of any	to be issued to the Certificate Holder, the Policyholder undertakes to provide the Certificate Holder XX cancellation of the policy."						
	Note: By checking this box, I am causing this sentence to be placed on the Certificate and I agree to provide the Certificate Holder with advance notice of any cancellation of the policy by the number of calendar days I have selected.							
Preview Ce	Days' Notice 15	cate						
	25 30							

Choose "Preview Certificate."



Preview Certificate

243.02	This is a preview	of your certificate.	
lfiti	s correct, scroll down	and click "Create Certific	cate".
Once the certif	ficate is created you ca	an view, print and/or save	the certificate.
345678 ME FENCE CO 3 MAIN STREET IYTOWN, NY 00001			
POLICYHOLDER ACME FENCE CO 123 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 00001		CERTIFICATE HOLDER 111 SC CERT HOLDERS COMPANY, L 789 ELM STREET SUITE 100 ANYTOWN, NY 00001	
POLICY NUMBER 12345678	CERTIFICATE NUMBER	POLICY PERIOD 06/09/2019 TO 06/09/2020	DATE 6/19/2019
F CANCELLATIONS,	OR TO VALIDATE T	RDING SAID POLICY, INCLUDIN HIS CERTIFICATE, VISIT HE NEW YORK STATE INSU	OUR WEBSITE AT
ABLE IN THE EVENT O	F FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH	NOTIFICATIONS.	
		FORMATION ONLY AND CON	FERS NO RIGHTS NOR
XTEND OR ALTER THE	COVERAGE AFFORDED B		E DOES NOT AMEND

Click the "Create Certificate" button.

Choose the "View Certificate" button to generate the certificate PDF. Please note it will open in a new window.



×

		199 CHURCH STREET, NEW	YORK, N.Y. 10007-1
			nysif.co
CEF	RTIFICATE OF WORKERS	COMPENSATION INSURANCE	B.
01234587 ACME FENCE CO 123 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 12345		77	CAN TO VALIDATE AND SUBSCRIBE
POLICYHOLDER		CERTIFICATE HOLDER	10 00001002
ACME FENCE CO 123 MAIN STREE ANYTOWN, NY 1	ET	COUNTY DEPARTMENT 987 ELM STREET ANYTOWN, NY 12345	
POLICY NUMBER N 01234567	CERTIFICATE NUMBER	POLICY PERIOD 07/01/2019 TO 07/01/2020	DATE 10/31/2019
	NO. 01234587, COVERING T	ABOVE IS INSURED WITH THE NEW YOR HE ENTIRE OBLIGATION OF THIS I WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW WITH	POLICYHOLDER FO
WORKERS' COMPENSA OPERATIONS IN THE S IF YOU WISH TO RECEIV OR TO VALIDATE THIS C YORK STATE INSURANCE THIS CERTIFICATE IS I	ERTIFICATE, VISIT OUR WEBSITE A CE FUND IS NOT LIABLE IN THE EV SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFO IE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS		AL.ASP. THE NEW CATIONS. TS NOR INSURAN
WORKERS' COMPENSA OPERATIONS IN THE S IF YOU WISH TO RECEIV OR TO VALIDATE THIS C YORK STATE INSURANCE THIS CERTIFICATE IS I COVERAGE UPON TH	E NOTIFICATIONS REGARDING SAI ERTIFICATE, VISIT OUR WEBSITE A CE FUND IS NOT LIABLE IN THE EV SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFO IE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS	S INDICATED BELOW. D POLICY, INCLUDING ANY NOTIFICATION IT HTTPS://WWW.NYSIF.COM/CERT/CERTV/ ENT OF FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFIC RMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGH	AL.ASP. THE NEW CATIONS. TS NOR INSURAN EXTEND OR ALT

Renew a Certificate

Choose the policy number. The Renew page allows you to search by:

- certificate number
- certificate holder

You can also elect to have your results sorted by date or alphabetically by Certificate Holder.

Renew Certificates For a full list of available certificates, select a policy number and click	"Search." All fields are required unless otherwise stated.
Policy Number	
98765432 \$	
Certificate Number (optional)	
922871	
Certificate Holder Name (optional)	
Sort by	
Newest Issued \$	
Continue to include advance notice of cancellation on c language? (optional)	ertificates where the certificate being renewed included such
Note that by issuing renewed certificates containing advance notice of c notice of cancellation of the policy by the number of calendar days indic	ancellation language you agree to provide the certificate holder with advance ated on the certificate.
Advanced Search Options	
Search	

This example displays a result of search by certificate number.

Showing 1	Certificat	es							
Renew	Cert #	Period	Certificate Holder	Job ID	Entity #	Loc #	Clause	Create Date	View
	<u>922871</u>	06/09/2018-06/09/2019	TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16 TEST ALBANY NY 12211		0	0	B	05/22/2019	A

If searching for all certificates for a policy, choose the policy and click Search. Choose the certificate(s) you'd like to renew by clicking the check box and then click "Renew Selected Certificates."

Renew	Cert#	Period	Certificate Holder	Job ID	Entity #	Loc #	Clause	Create Date	View
				278.57					
<u>Renewed</u>	<u>922920</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	KPK RENEWAL PLAN TEST 18-20 15 COMPUTER DR ALBANY NY 12205	AUTO RENEW 1 YR	0	0	.EB	06/05/2019	Z
۲	<u>922871</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16 TEST ALBANY NY 12211		0	0	B	05/22/2019	B
٥	<u>922856</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	TEST DBOWEN 199 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK NY 10007		0	0	.EB	05/14/2019	Ľ.
<u>Renewed</u>	<u>922849</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	STEVE SMITH 123 2ND AVE TROY NY 12180	TEST	0	0	.EB	05/07/2019	Å
<u>Renewed</u>	<u>922796</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	TEST TWO YEAR RENEW TEST ADDRESS TESTCITY NY 12345	z-74	0	0	.EB	04/03/2019	B
<u>Renewed</u>	<u>922795</u>	06/09/2018 - 06/09/2019	TEST 1554314497851 TEST ADDRESS TESTCITY NY 12345	z-74	0	0	.EB	04/03/2019	L à

To renew all certificates displayed (15 per page), select the top check box in the Renew column and click the Renew Selected Certificates button.

A renewed certificate is automatically emailed to the certificate holder if a certificate holder email is present on the detail screen.

Validate/Subscribe to a Certificate

EMPLOYER	CLAIMANT	INSURAN REPRESEN	Visit nysif.c Comp Certi
Review My Acco	unt		direct acces
Validate/Subscribe	to a Workers' Com	np Certificate	Enter the p
Validate a Disabilit	y Benefits Certifica	te	fields. Choo

/isit nysif.com, choose Employer, and choose Validate a Workers' Comp Certificate. You can also save this link as a bookmark for lirect access: <u>https://www.nysif.com/cert/certval.asp</u>.

Enter the policy number and certificate number in the validation ields. Choose Validate Certificate.

Validate Certific			
	nsurance, enter the Policy Number and Certificate be or unsubscribe from notifications for that certif		ck "Validate Certificate." After validating the
Policy Number			
98765432			
Certificate Number			
922871			
)	
Validate Certificate			
Validate Certificate			
Validate Certificate		e if this policy cancels	
Certificate Valida			
Certificate Valida	ted		
Certificate Valida	ted	the following information:	922871
Certificate Valida This confirms that olicy Info	ted a Certificate of Insurance was issued with t	the following information: Certificate Info	922871 TSIU TEST RENEW 15-16

If the policy is not valid, a message will be returned stating:

Invali	id Certificate	
4	No valid certificate found for Certificate 988765 Policy 98765432.	
Please rec	check the information and try again.	
I suspect	t my certificate is fraudulent.	

Subscribe to a Certificate

Once you validate a certificate, choose the blue Alert button or the "Manage Subscriptions" button to subscribe to email or mail notifications regarding changes in the policy. **Please note: You must subscribe to receive notifications on newly created or renewed certificates.**

To subscribe to email notifications, enter your email address in the "Email to" field and re-enter it to	Manage Subscriptions To subscribe to or unsubscribe from notifications for this certificate, fill Policy Number 98765432	out and submit the Subscription options below. Cert Number 922871
confirm. Click Subscribe.	Subscription Options Subscribe to or unsubscribe from certificate?	
You will receive a confirmation message of	• Subscribe • Unsubscribe	
your subscription, as well as an email confirmation to the	Send to email address Mail to Certificate Holder	
email address entered.	Email Address to Subscribe	
	Re-enter Address to Confirm	
	Subscribe	
l	< Go to Certificate Validation	

Thank you for subscribing to electronic notifications for Certificates of Insurance from the New York State Insurance Fund. Please be sure to add certificate_notifications@nysif.com to your approved sender list in your email to avoid notifications going to your Spam folder.

Certificate holders can subscribe to mail notifications. Select the radio button next to Mail to Certificate Holder and click Subscribe. Mail notifications will be sent to the address listed on the certificate. No further action is required.

Subscription Options Subscribe to or unsubscribe from ca	ertificate?
• Subscribe • Unsub	scribe
Select certificate notification delive	ery method
Send to email address	O Mail to Certificate Holder

To unsubscribe, follow the validation steps, choose Manage Subscriptions and click "Unsubscribe." Please note that you cannot unsubscribe from Mail Subscriptions.

Request a Worker's Comp Standard Quote

Choose "Get a Quote or Apply for a Policy" from your landing page. Choose "Get a Standard Quote."



What Will I Need?

To obtain a workers' compensation quote, please have the following information available:

- FEIN (Tax ID)
- Business name and type (e.g. LLC, Corporation, Partnership, etc.)
- Estimated annual payroll, including casual labor, 1099 forms and any payments to uninsured subcontractors
- Payroll verification (copies of NYS Form NYS-45-MN and/or federal Form 941 for the last four quarters)
- Prior workers' comp insurance information, including loss experience (if applicable)

Save your quote

If you are unable to complete and submit your quote at any point in the process, save your form and you will be able to return to it later by logging into your online account. We recommend saving your form periodically while you are

Save Changes

entering information. Be sure to log in to your online account before beginning the quote process.



2. Confirm Employer Information

NYSIF will present you with your business name, based on the FEIN you entered. Confirm that the business shown is correct.



3. Enter the Requested Effective Date of Insurance



4. Business Information

Business (Employer) Information

Please provide the following information about the business.

Owner/Officer Information

Business Type					
Select		÷			
Select					
Corporation (For Profit)					
Corporation (Not for Profit)					
Corporation (Religious, Charitable, Edu	icational and Vet	erans Organiza	ation)		
Co-Partnership					
Individual					
Limited Liability Partnership					
Limited Liability Company					
Professional Service Liability Company					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify this a newly formed business?					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify this a newly formed business?					
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify this a newly formed business?	p	'oll history of any k	tind & has not c	operated under	r any other en
Registered Limited Liability Partnersh Political Subdivision Other – please specify this a newly formed business?	p		tind & has not o	operated under	r any other en

Please provide information on the sole proprietor, all executive officers, partners, elected or appointed officials, or members

5. Owner/Officer Information

Add a second officer or owner



Choose "Add a second owner" or "Add a second officer" if necessary. You can also add a "second partner" or "second member" if applicable.

If you need to remove an officer or owner, click the red box where you added the additional owner/officer. The information will be removed.

First Name	MI (optional)	
Last Name		
Title		
Select	٠	
Duties		
Email		
Primary Telephone	0	
Annual Salary		
\$.00	
over this individual?		

of governing boards, if applicable. List all such persons, regardless of whether they will be covered.

6. Enter Address & Work Locations

TIP: "Copy from Mailing Address" will not work if your mailing address is outside New York State. Only New York locations can be covered.

Additional Locations

Add additional work locations as necessary. To remove, click the red box.

7. Other Entities

Addresses & Work Locations

ddress Line 1		
O BOX 594		Include Suite/Apt. when appropriate.
ddress Line 2 (optional)		
ity VARWICK		
itate	Zip	
IY ÷	10990	

Main Work Location	Copy from Mailing Address 🗸	
Street Address		A post office box (P.O. Box) is not acceptable as a location.
City		
State	Zip	
NY	+	Only New York State locations can be covered.
Number of Employees	11	

Other Businesses (Entities)

List all other businesses (employers) that you are seeking to cover under this policy. This means any business requiring coverage under this policy that operates under a different FEIN (Federal Employer Identification Number) and/or a separate set of payroll records. For each additional business listed, required forms must be submitted to determine whether it meets the requirements to be written under a single policy.

Are there additional entities to be cover	17	
O Yes O No		
and the second second		
Business information		
Business Type		
Select	\$	
Business Name		
Business Telephone		
Federal Tax ID		
	Don't have one? You can get an <u>FEIN</u> from IRS.COV	

8. Workers' Comp History

Please note:

- If any current relationship exists, NYSIF is not required to issue a policy until all unpaid billed premium on the prior policy is paid.
- If the employer had a prior NYSIF policy that was cancelled, NYSIF is not permitted to issue another policy while any billed premium on that prior policy remains uncollected.

Enter prior coverage information. If you would like to add an additional policy year, choose "Add a second policy year."



Employer Rating History

If known, please enter employer's NYCIRB number, latest experience modification factor and the effective rating date.

Employer Rating H	story	
lf known, please enter er	ployer's <u>NYCIRB</u> number, latest experience modific	ation factor and the effective rating date.
NYCIRB # (optional)		
Experience Modificati	n Factor (optional)	
Effective Rating Date (01/01/2021	ptional) ▼ 苗	

9. Business Description

Be as thorough as possible when entering your business description. Include all aspects/operations of your business.

Business Description
Describe business operations ex. "Tavern (150 seat) open 11 am to 4 am daily - no prepared food - no entertainment"
512 characters left 514 characters left
If the employer is a manufacturer include the raw materials, process, products and equipment used or produced. If the employer is a contractor or engaged in construction then describe the type of work performed including the work
performed by subcontractors. If engaged in merchandise, wholesale or retail trade, describe the merchandise sold, types of customers and deliveries. If engaged in a service business describe the type of service performed and location(s) of such service. If engaged in farming include acreage, types and numbers of animals, machinery used and subcontracts.

10. Payroll Information

In the description field, start typing a key word that best identifies the class code you are seeking. If you know the class code, you can also enter that directly. Enter the number of employees, annual payroll and additional payroll groups as needed.

Payroll Information

Faylon information		
Please list your estimated annual payroll by t coverage, do not include their annual payrol	ie type of work and duties for all your employees. If the official(s) has elected to be excluded f	rom
Payroll information		
Description		
6400 Fence Erection (Metal)	•	
Duties		
Number of Employees		
Annual Payroli \$0	Payroll is considered gross payroll plus any cash bonuses and the value of any goods/se given in trade (i.e. lodging, store credit)	brvices
110	The second s	

Subcontractor and Other Employer Information

If you hire or lease an employee who is not covered by a valid workers' compensation policy, you will be liable for their coverage. Please let us know if there are any such workers, regardless of their coverage.

Subcontractor and Other Employer Information	
If you hire or lease an employee who is not covered by a valid workers' compensation policy, you will be liable for their coverage. Please let us know if there are any such workers, regardless of their coverage.	
We use subcontractors, independent contractors or 1099 employees.	
We lease employees to or from other employers.	

Reviewing your quote; submission

Once you have completed all fields, choose **Review**. You will be able to view your quote request in its entirety and print if needed.



If your application is incomplete, you will receive an error message. Click Close, and the error/missing info will be identified.

Invalid or incomplete information	x
Please resolve any of the validation message continuing.	s before
	Close

TIP: Clicking "Review" does not submit. Once you review, you must scroll to the bottom, check the box and choose *Get a Quote.*

Once you've reviewed, if you are ready to submit your request, check the box certifying the information is correct and choose **Get a Quote**.



Confirmation of Submission of Quote

Once submitted, a confirmation screen will display your quote ID and contact information for the underwriter assigned to your quote.



Once your quote is submitted, you will be able to view it via your online account. Visit nysif.com, log in, and choose "Get a Quote" from your landing page. The quote will appear there.

Please note you will not be able to edit the quote request once it has been submitted.

Request a Workers' Compensation Quote Ref #5270013 This quote request has been submitted. No further changes may be made.

You will receive an email from NYSIF with a quote for premium. If you'd like to apply for coverage based on that quote, log in to your nysif.com account to complete an online application.



Applying for WC Coverage Online

Log back in to your nysif.com account. Choose Get a Quote or Apply for a Policy.

Choose "Continue to Online Application" for the appropriate quote.

\$ Get a Standard Quote				
4	a second seco	Quote Requests	>	
Quote #	Employer Name			
<u>5237565</u>	CUSTOMER APPLIED BROKER CORP	Status: Received: Expires: Options:	Policy Created 06/21/2019 08/20/2019 I View Application	
<u>5237477</u> A	HOMEOFFICE	Status: Received: Expires: Options:	Quote Created 06/19/2019 08/18/2019 Continue to Online Application	

- 1. Complete the application.
- 2. The box to electronically sign and pay online will be checked by default. If you uncheck this box, you must print your application and mail it with a check for your deposit.

3. Identify the signer.		Apply for Coverage		
	Agree to NYSIF's User Agreement. Click Submit .	Electronically sign and pay online. Please note that completing the process online will expedite processing.		
		Identify the signing employer:		
		DANIEL NYSIFTEST (testing@nysif.com)		
		We will notify the signer via email.		
		Submit		

The signer will receive a DocuSign request from NYSIF.



Click the link in the email and enter the zip code of the business for which the quote was created.

TIP: If you are an out-of-state business, enter the zip code of your main <u>New York State</u> location.

When you have authenticated by entering your zip code, you will be presented the opportunity to electronically sign and pay online.

Continue To Your Application				
Please enter the five-digit ZIP Code of the primary business location:				
00000	Submit			



TIP: Please have your checking account or credit information available before beginning this process.

TIP: We also recommend you download a copy from DocuSign prior to beginning the electronic signature process.

Application – Sign Online & Pay Online

Once you've clicked submit, you will be redirected to DocuSign.

DocuSign

After submitting, allow time for page to load. Please do not close your browser or open another page as you are sent to DocuSign for electronic signature.

	Thank you. Please wait while we prepare the application for an electronic signature.
	This process may take up to 2 minutes. Please do not refresh this page, close your browser, or navigate to another page.
Preparing	

You must check the box to agree to use electronic records and signature.

DocuSign Envelope ID: EC6A4569-8300-4EBF-9150-19D8E6AFF596 NYSIF	DEMONSTRATION DOCUM PROVIDED BY DOCUSIGN 199 3rd Ave, Suite 1700 - Sj www.docusign.com	ONLINE SIGNING SERVICE	
	ICM:	S#	
	June 25, 2019 Reference No. 5	237477	
APPLICATION FOR NEW YORK WORKER	S' COMPENSATION		
Any person who willfully makes a false statement or representatio engages in any other fraudulent scheme or device, for the purpos		als any material fact	or
the purpose of aiding or abetting any person to obtain insurance less than the proper rate for such insurance, or payment out of the such person is not entitled, is guilty of a crime. In addition, the Net	e in the New Y he New York St ew York State I	CONTINUE	OTHER ACTIC
right of action to recover civil damages equal to three times the an dollars, whichever is greater. This right of action is in addition to an		Finish Later	
Applicant, please note:		Decline to Sign	

Click the yellow CONTINUE button to proceed.

To the right of the CONTINUE button is an "OTHER ACTIONS" menu which includes additional options. After selecting Continue, the document will be clearly visible. Click on START or the Sign box.

			View Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure
	DocuSign Envelope ID: 105E26FC-93AE-4814-834A-0078C27C8880		Session Information
START	NEW YORK STATE INSURANCE FUND	_	

Help & Support About DocuSign

View History

View Certificate (PDF)

Adopt Your Signature Confirm your name, initials, and signature. * Required Full Name*		The screen will gray out the document, and a pop-up box will open with the user's name pre- populated. DocuSign will convert the name into a signature. There is also an option to create a free-hand signature by selecting the Draw option. Once a signature has been created, the user must choose ADOPT AND SIGN to electronically sign the document.		box will ne pre- convert e. There is a free-hand e Draw e has been hoose
ADOPT AND SIGN CANCEL	one! Select Finish to send the completed document.		FINISH	OTHER ACTIONS +
DocuSign will insert the signature into the application.	CALCULATE MY WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURAL CONTINUING OBLIGATION TO NOTIFY THE NEW Y O THE KINDS OF WORK WHICH THE BUSINESS IS DOING THE SIZE OF OUR WORKFORCE THE SIZE OF OUR PAYROLL THE BUSINESS OWNERSHIP OR BUSINESS STRUCTU Print or Type Name of Owner, Partner or Officer Testing Nysif Applicant, please note: INFORMATION YOU PROVIDE IS PROTECTED E The authority to obtain the personal information requested herein as four by Sector 450.1, 450.3 and 450.5 of Chapter VI of Title 12(c) of the Of York. The principal purpose for which the information is sought is to a information will be maintained by the Director of Underwriting, New Yor If YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS APPLICATION PIL Underwriter Phone Number:	NCE PREMIUM. I ALSO UNDER DRK STATE INSURANCE FUND S RE Signature of Owner, Partner or O Testing Nysif Date 6/26/2019 Y THE PERSONAL PRIVACY PRO d in Section 83 of the Workers' Comp Inclai Compliation of Codes, Rules and R solit the New York State Insurance Fu governed by the limitations of the Person & State Insurance Fund, 199 Church State EASE CONTACT: Fax Number: EASE CONTACT:	Difficer TECTION LAW ensation Law as sus din processing yo al Privacy Protection al Privacy Protection as Privacy Protection and processing you and privacy Protection and processing you and privacy Protection and privacy Protect	pplemented ate of New- ur insurance in Law. This 0007.

Click Finish. You will receive an email from DocuSign with a copy of the document.

	Your document has been completed	
	VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT	

Electronic Signature Received
ATN #: 2374595319 - Quote #: 5240725
Pay Deposit
Our records indicate you have completed the electronic signature on your application. To view your signed application, please refer to the confirmation e-mail you received from DocuSign.

Once you have completed the DocuSign process, you will be directed to pay your deposit electronically through NYSIF's electronic payment vendor, KUBRA.

Choose the payment amount, indicate if you are the applicant or third-party payer and click **Submit** ePayment.

ATN #: 12345678	Quote #: 5240725
	our application deposit please select your payment amount and indicate if you are the applicant or a the Submit e-Payment button to continue.
	quires a minimum deposit of \$269.16 before your application can be approved. Any amount in excess o vill be applied to your next premium payment.
Payment Amount:	
Minimum Deposit (\$	269.16)*
) Total Premium (\$26	9.16)
) Other	
Pay Type: Applicant	
Submit ePayment	

You will be directed to the KUBRA website (our electronic payments vendor). Click "Go to Checkout."

Payment Options Application Number Peyment Amount \$730.76 Application Number Deposit Due 2375872520 \$730.76 Total \$730.76 Back Your bank or lit/debit card rmation. see note that RA charges a 5% convenience for each credit	YSIF Payment C	enter		? Get Help	1 item(s) Your Cart
000999888777 WC \$730.76 Total Payment \$730.76 Payment Options art terms Payment Amount \$730.76 \$730.76 Application Number Deposit Due 20752520 \$730.76 Back Sector of the form Back Account Your bank or tit debits card mation. Sense: Sector of the form Back Account Sense: Sector of the form Back Account	Your Payr	nent Cart			
Total Payment Total Payment Coto Checkout Coto	Application Number	Insurance	Product		Deposit Due
Contended	000999888777	WC			\$730.76
2000 LUBRX Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy Ster Max Payment Annount \$730.76 \$770.76			Total Payı	nent	\$730.76
Payment Options Application Number Peyment Amount S730.76 Application Number Deposit Due 2375872520 S730.76 Back Source State State Peyment Amount See note that RA charges a %C convenience for each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience for each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience for each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges a %C convenience For each credit I'ransaction. See note that RA charges For each credit Fo				Go to Checkout	ì
Cart Items Payment Amount 1 \$730.76 Application Number Deposit Due 2375872520 \$730.76 Total \$730.76 Back Image: State	2020 KUBRA			Terms & Conditions Privacy Po	licy Site Map
Back Debit / Credit Card your bank or it/debit card mation. Image: Confirm Bank Account Number See note that RA charges a % convenience or each credit transaction. Image: Confirm Bank Account Number Buik Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number Buik Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number					
Total \$730.76 Back your bank or it/debit card mation. se note that RA charges a % convenience for each credit transaction. Where do I find my bank info? Nouring Transit Number Routing Transit Number Routing Transit Number Routing Transit Number Routing Transit Number Confirm Bank Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number	Application Number		Deposit Due		
Back your bank or it/debit card mation. se note that RA charges a % convenience for each credit transaction. Bark Account Type O Checking Transit Number Routing Transit Number	2375872520		\$730.76	Debit / Credit Card	>
your bank or it/debit card mation. se note that RA charges a % convenience for each credit transaction.	Back		cai \$730.76		
Itt/debit card rmation. Itter Bank Account Itse note that Bank Account Type Checking Savings SRA charges a 5% convenience for each credit t transaction. Savings Bank Account Number Routing Transit Number Bank Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number Bank Account Holder Name Confirm Bank Account Number Confirm Bank Account Number Vour bank account Number (331674485); 1456874801 * 3321					
Account Holder Name	lit/debit card	finter Bank Acco	unt		
Back Next	BRA charges a 5% convenience for each credit	Checking Savings Routing Transit Number Routing Transit Number Bank Account Number Account Holder Name Account Holder Name		Your bank account info check for the account.	can be found on a 174801 If 1321 184801 If 3321 56874801 If 3321

Enter Card Info	ormation			
		Support	ed Cards	
Card Number		Master	VISA	DISC. VER
Card Holder Name		Dame Cal	NYCE pulse	STAR
Enter card holder's name				
1				

Enter your receipt information; an email address is required. Check the box and add your mobile number if you would like text verification.

Name Enter your Name	Enter your mobile number and get your payment receipt sent to your mobile phone for easy access.
Phone Number	
Enter your phone number	
Send receipt to my mobile phone REW!	
Email	
Enter your email address	
Add more email recipients	

Review your payment details.

otal Payment	Payment Date			
\$747.20	Jun 30, 2020			
Application Number	Рау Ву	Service Fee	Deposit Due	Total
000999888777	9130)	\$16.44	\$730.76	\$747.20
		Total Payment		\$747.20
receipt will be sent to				
testing@nysif.	com			
X Text -	f the \$16.44 fee is passed to KUBRA as the provider of the service.			

If you are ready to pay, choose the green button. A confirmation will display.

	Leok Up	Add	Check C	hut .	Done	
🔗 Your pa	ayment was s	successful				
Your payment of \$74 7	7.20 has been processe	ed.				
A payment receipt ha	s been emailed to testi	ng@nysif.com.			Done	>
A payment receipt ha		ing@nysif.com. Details	Status	Amount	Send Your Feedback	*
PRINT RECE	IPT		Status Z PAID	Amount \$747.20		*

You will receive an email confirmation of payment. Click "Done" to return to nysif.com.

Application – Mail Your Signed Application & Check Payment

Complete the application. **Uncheck** the box to sign and pay online.

Agree to NYSIF's User Agreement. Click Submit.

Apply for Coverage
 Electronically sign and pay online. Please note that completing the process online will expedite processing.
I agree to the New York State Insurance Fund <u>User Agreement and Privacy Policy</u>
Submit

Print your application and sign. Mail your application and payment to the address below. **Be sure to include the ATN or reference number on your check.**

NYSIF PO Box 66699 Albany, NY 12206



Request a Domestic Household Workers' Comp Quote

Choose "Get a Domestic Worker Policy Quote."

The two classifications of domestic workers are inside and outside. They are further categorized by the number of hours they work a week.

Inside domestic workers are employees exclusively engaged in household or domestic work primarily performed inside the residence. Examples: cook, housekeeper, home health aide, babysitter.

- Domestic Full Time Inside (Inside domestic who works more than 20 hours per week)
- Domestic Part Time Inside (Inside domestic who works 20 hours or less per week)

Outside domestic workers are employees exclusively employed in household or domestic work primarily performed outside the house. Examples: private driver, gardener.

- **Domestic Full Time Outside** (Inside domestic who works more than 20 hours per week)
- Domestic Part Time Outside (Inside domestic who works 20 hours or less per week)

Enter the requested effective date of insurance. Enter the payroll information for the type of domestic coverage you need, using the descriptions above as a guide. Enter the duties and number of employees. Add a second group as needed.

Enter the employer information, the FEIN and the mailing address.

Requested effective date of insurance	
Requested Effective Date 07/29/2021 ▼ # 12:01 A.M., Eastern Stand	lard Time
The effective date must be at least one business day from today's date in order to a	allow sufficient time for us to process your request
Employee Information	
Please list the type of work and duties for all your employees. All fields are n	equired unless otherwise stated.
Payroll information	
Description	
Domestic Part Time - Outside 🔹	
Domestic Workers (outside) are employees engaged exclusively in house residence. Examples include a gardener or private driver.	
Part- time / Occasional: Any household worker who is employed 20 hours of	or less per workweek.
Duties	
Number of Employees	
+ Add a second payroll group	

Once you submit, you will receive an instant quote for domestic policy coverage. Follow the steps in the standard quote process to apply and pay online.

Risk Control Resource Center

Our customizable, professionally designed, ready-to-print resources educate both employers and employees about workplace hazards. Help prevent injury and empower workers to take safety into their own hands.

NYSIF provides thousands of downloadable resources that are right at your fingertips, including:

Newsletters	Safety Manuals
Safety Programs	Forms & Checklists
Safety Training Materials	Industry-Specific Resources
Workplace Posters	Online Safety Classes
Toolbox Talks	Hazard Communications Resources
Videos	Return-to-Work Materials

LEARNING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LMS)

LMS enables you to assign safety training courses, stay compliant with safety requirements and generate course progress reports.

To access the Resource Center for the first time, choose the Risk Control link on your home page. You will be directed to our vendor, Zywave.





Once you verify your address, register for an account and confirm your information.

Remember to choose "Yes, remember me" so you won't be asked to log in again.

Forms

Create a C-105 (Notice of Compliance)

Workers' comp law requires every covered employer to post a printed notice of compliance in each workplace notifying employees that the employer has workers' compensation coverage.

Policy N 0123456 Submit C-105 numbe Policy POLIC 111 M		
Form	Description	Print
C-105	To download Notice of Compliance - size 8 1/2" X 11" - As per <u>Workers Compensation Law Section 51</u> , conspicuous posting of this notice is required by all employers in compliance with WCL rules & regulations stating they have secured the payment of compensation [insurance] to his/her employees and their dependents.	

Prescription Benefits

Employers are required to provide an injured employee a Claimant Information Packet upon notification of a workplace injury. Included in that packet is a Prescription Services ID card the employee can use to obtain medication for the workplace injury.

Prescription Be	nefits (PBM)		
Policy Number(numbers only) 0123456-7 Submit		Prescription Benefits (PBM) Form options for policy number. 01 Policy Status. Active POLICYHOLDER POLICIES, INC. 111 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 00000	23456-7
Form		Description	Print
Workers' Compensation Temporary Prescription Services ID	Employees injured at work under your policy should bring the completed form to any pharmacy participating in the CareComp Network of CVS Caremark, along with their prescription(s).		
Important Notification Concerning Workers' Compensation Pharmacy Benefits	Post on employee accessible intranet or Internet website, or Post in the same location where the Notice of Workers' Compensation Coverage is posted, or Distribute a paper or electronic copy of the PBM Notice to all of your employees in New York State		
Aviso Importante Referente A Beneficios de Farmacias Para Compensación Obrera	Publicar en la intranet accesible para el empleado o en el sitio web en Internet, Publicar en el mismo lugar donde se coloca el Aviso de cobertura de Compensación de trabajadores, o Distribuir una copa electrónica o impresa del Aviso del PBM a todos sus empleados en el Estado de Nueva York.		1

eSignature Forms

NYSIF has made its 10 most commonly-used workers' compensation forms available for electronic signature through DocuSign. This electronic process will expedite form submission.

Once a NYSIF underwriter initiates the electronic signature process in DocuSign, the policyholder will receive email notification that the online document is available to complete and sign electronically. In cases where more than one authorized signature is required, both signers will receive notification to complete the process. Once all recipients have successfully signed, both NYSIF and the policyholder will receive an email confirmation that the document has been executed, along with a link to the final form.

This table details the forms, a description of the form, and the signatures needed.

Title	Signers	Notes		
[U-3] Assignment of Interest	1	This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-3 (05/17) and U-3A (05/17) form. The sender must provide the Policy # reference for the form.		
[U-3] Assignment of Interest	2	Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-3] Assignment of Interest Agreement This is a 2-signer workflow containing the U-3 (05/17) and U-3A (05/17) form. "Old f signer" will sign first and fill in most of the fields on page one. "New firm signer" will sign afterwards and is responsible for most of the fields on page two. The sender more provide the Policy # reference for the form.		
[U-111] Inclusion of Additional Interest	1	Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-3] Assignment of Interest Agreement This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-111 and U-111A form. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-111] Inclusion of Additional Interest		
[U-431] Notice of election coverage of NY workers' compensation	1	This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-431 Front and U-431 Reverse form. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-431] Notice of election coverage of NY workers' compensation.		
[U-445] Experience Rating Plan		This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-445 (06/20/17) form. The sender must provide the Policy # reference for the form and the name of the assured. The applicant will complete all remaining fields. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-445] Experience Rating Plan		
[U-619] Corporate officer Exclusion form (1 officer ver w/U-617)	1	This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-617, U-619, and U-619 Reverse form. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U 619] Corporate officer Exclusion form (1 Officer ver)		
[U-619] Corporate officer Exclusion form (2 officer ver w/U-617)	2	This is a 2-signer workflow containing the U-617, U-619, and U-619 Reverse form. First officer will sign first and fill in most of the fields. The second officer will sign afterwards. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U 619] Corporate officers Exclusion form (2		
[U-627] Elective Coverage (w/U626 1 Letter)		Officers ver) This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-627 and U-627 Reverse, with the U-626 cover letter. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-627] Voluntary coverage for owners		
[U-629] Notice of non-profit to exclude unsalaried executive officer	1	This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-629 (C-105.52) form. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-629] Notice of non-profit to exclude unsalaried executive officer		
[U-765] Th Supplemental App 1 for Roofing 1 En		This is a 1-signer workflow containing the 3 page U-765 (Rev. 6/17) form. The sender must provide the reference key for the form. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-765] Supplemental Application for Roofing Contractors		
[U-766] Certificate Request for Building Demolition	1	This is a 1-signer workflow containing the U-766 Rev. (06/17) form. The policy holder will provide all information, including the policy number. The sender must still click the "finish" button in docusign to send the document to the policy holder. Email Subj: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U-766] Building Demolition Questionnaire		

Thu 8/31/17 12:47 PM							
DD DocuSign Demo System <dse_dem< td=""><td colspan="7">DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo@docusign.net></dse_demo@docusign.net></td></dse_dem<>	DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo@docusign.net></dse_demo@docusign.net>						
NYSIF - Signed form required: [U 619] Corporate	officer Exclusion form (1 Officer ver)						
To POLICYHOLDER@POLICIES.COM 1 If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view	it in a web browser						
There are problems warnow and message is displayed, cheknere to vew							
	Docu Sign.						
	Electronic Forms sent you a document to review and sign.						
	Electronic Forms						
	eForm@nysif.com						
	Please complete the attached Corporate officer Exclusion form.						

When you receive the email notification, click "Review Document."

The information required will be outlined in red, and you will be prompted to complete it and sign. (Optional information will be outlined in gray.)

DocuSign Envelope ID: 48B13A3F-8241-4E81-8A	10-BB4CB35C2E47 PR	MONSTRATION DOCUMEN OVIDED BY DOCUSION OF 3rd Ave, Suite 1700 - Seat w.docusign.com BOARD		
EMPLOYEES UNDER THE N SOLE SHAREHO	A CORPORATION WHICH IS REQU EW YORK STATE WORKERS' CO LDER-OFFICER OR ONE OF THE HOLDERS OF THE CORPORATIO	MPENSATION LAW	TO EXCLUDE THE CUTIVE	
To: NEW YORK STATE INSURAM DOCUMENT CONTROL CEN 1 WATERVLIET AVENUE EX' ALBANY, NY 12206	TER - NEW BUSINESS	су No. 12345678	8	
TAKE NOTICE that under the provision corporation named below elects to ex Workers' Compensation Law with respe	clude the executive officer(s) named	below from coverage	under the New York State	
Name of Corporation				
Address of Corporation				
Incorporated Under the Laws of the Sta	te of			
Type: One-person corp. Two officers, provided that between them th stock.) ExecutiveOfficer(s) 1. Name	p-person corp. (A two-person corpor- ey own all the stock in the corporation, Title	ation may elect to exclusion and that each officer of	ude one or both executive owns at least one share of	
to be Excluded from Policy 2. Name	Title	'Name' and 'T officer to be	itle' are mandatory for the excluded from the policy.	
	USE FOR ONE-PERSON CORPOR	ATION		
I. POLICYHOLDER NAME	, certify that I am the sole executi	e officer of the above-	named corporation; that I	
have been since the	sole owner of all issued and outstanding	stock of the corporatio	n and hold all the offices	
Date Date o paragraph (e) of Section 71	5 of the Business Corporation Law. (A	fix comorate seal below	v if you have one)	
sign s paragraph (c) of decider /	8/31/2017		, il you have one.)	
Signature of Officer	Date		Telephone No.	
	USE FOR TWO-PERSON O	ORPORATION		
We, Name Ce	This document has been prepared for use the stock is owned by a single officer. If all *two* officers, please contact the underw Person Corporation version.	of the stock is split among	Name prporation, having been	
stock and that each of us owns at least paragraph (e) of Section 715 of the Bu	This form cannot be used if there are more than two Executive Officers.		offices pursuant to	

Once you have placed your electronic signature, the screen will close. You will receive a link to the final copy of the form via email once all recipients have signed.


(In the event two signatures are required, the first signer will receive the email form. Once they have completed their portion of the form, an email is automatically sent to the second signer.)

100	Thu 8/31/17 1/22 9M
DD	DocuSign Demo System <dse_demo@docusign.net></dse_demo@docusign.net>
0	Completed: NYSIF - Signed form required: [U 619] Corporate officer Exclusion form (1 Officer ver)
	YHOLDER@POLICIES.COM
1 If there are	problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.
_	
	DocuSign
	\bigcirc
	Your document has been completed
	VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT
	Electronic Forms
	eForm@nysif.com
	All parties have completed NYSIF - Signed form required: [U 619] Corporate officer
	Exclusion form (1 Officer ver).

Billing Menu

Pay My Bill

Choose the Billing box to view the "Pay My Bill" link.

Please note: choosing the "Pay My Bill" link when logged into your online account will allow for single sign-on (SSO) to our payment vendor. This means that your bill and payment information will be securely displayed on their site. Only the master account holder can make a payment using SSO.

If you choose to make a one-time guest payment without being logged in to nysif.com, these features will not be available to you.

Choose **Pay My Bill**. You will be redirected to our electronic payments vendor, Kubra. Your Kubra landing page will display several options to you.

Payment Portal	WC Links 🝷	DBL Links 🝷
Redirecting to electronic payments vendor		235
Please wait while we transfer you to our electronic payments vendor.		
Do not reload or navigate away from the page; this should only take a moment.		

NYSIF	My Account	Bills	Payments	Wallet	AutoPa	у
My Account 🛈						
olicy Number 987654	43 👻					
Minimum Payment Due \$3,638.	22		View & Pay	Bill F		>
PAYMENT SCHEDULED (Jun			Setup AutoPay? 👔		ment History ifications	>
Policy Activit	у					
You have a total poli	cy balance of \$5,089.86 and the mini	mum payment of \$3,6	38.22 is due on 06/12/2020.			
🗎 You made a paymen	t of \$7.00 on 05/29/2020					
😑 You made a paymen	t of \$1.02 on 05/27/2020					
믐 You made a paymen	t of \$1.01 on 05/27/2020					
🖻 You made a paymen	t of \$1.04 on 05/27/2020					

Your policy number will be displayed, along with the minimum amount due for that policy. (If you have more than one policy with NYSIF, click the drop down to access other policy numbers. The page will be updated to reflect the new minimum amount due.)

View the KUBRA online payment <u>Terms and Conditions</u>.

Make a one-time payment

Choose "View & Pay." Your latest bill for that policy will display, with a "Pay Now" button. Choose "Pay Now."

A screen will display with your choices. You can pay the minimum amount due, the total policy balance or another amount. Choose the date of payment and enter the credit card or bank account number. *KUBRA charges a 2.25% convenience fee for each credit card transaction.*

citter the d	etails for this payment a	and click Continue				
Payment of						
O Minim	ium Amount: \$3,638.22				Add Card	
O Total	Policy Amount: \$5,089,86			in the second		
Other	Amount: \$			Card type Credit C	lard	
Pay on				O Bank Ac	count	
Today	*			Pinless	Debit	
Due d	ate (06/12/2020)			Bank account ty	vpe:	
Select	Date			Select Accou	and the second se	
Pay with				Account #		
Use a n	ew card			Required		
Notes				Conserve and		
		1		Routing #		
	E	Back	Continue	First name	ount	
ew your pa	ue.	he "Pay \$XXX.XX		My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	ux 80 chars):	
ew your pa	ue.			My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	or 80 chars): iave To Profile	
	nue. hyment. Choose t ur transaction.			My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	ux 80 chars):	
ew your pa omplete yo ayment R	nue. hyment. Choose t ur transaction.			My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	or 80 chars): iave To Profile	
ew your pa omplete yo nyment R	nue. hyment. Choose t ur transaction. Eeview (3) ur payment details			My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	or 80 chars): iave To Profile	
ew your pa omplete yo nyment R ase review you	nue. hyment. Choose t ur transaction. Eeview (3) ur payment details			My Bank Acco First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST Description (me	or 80 chars): iave To Profile	

Enroll in AutoPay

Choose either the "Set up AutoPay" link below the "View & Pay" button or choose it from the menu across the top.



On this screen, choose **Add AutoPay.** A pop-up will appear on the right side. Choose the policy number you wish to enroll. If you have not yet added a payment method to your wallet, you can do that now. Choose **"Add New Payment Account."**

AutoPay 0	My Account	Bills	Payments	Wallet	AutoPay	Add AutoPay Policy info Policy Number 12652988	×
Show Active Only	Click on Policy line to edit your Aut	toPay Pay With	Start Date State	us	Quick L Pay Curre	Select Payment Account	*
					Configure Notifica View Payment H	Add New Payment Account AutoPay will take effect starting the new day and will continue until you cance would like to edit these details click the below. Any current bills will not be p AutoPay.	el it. If you edit option
	You don't have a	n Active AutoPa				If you choose Auto Pay and click to to the Terms and Conditions . authorizing NYSIF to initiate an debit to your checking/savings at credit/debit card as you have pro each time a new bill is issued.	you are electronic ccount or
	Click the button	below to set or	ie up now.			Edit AutoPay Details	
		Add AutoPay				Save	

You will be directed to your **Wallet** to add a payment method.

In Wallet, add the credit card or bank account you'd like to use. Please enter the digits carefully. You may add a nickname for the account, such as "Work credit card," etc.

Once you've added a payment method, it will appear in your Wallet. You can add other payment methods if necessary.

KUBRA charges a 2.25% convenience fee for each credit card transaction.



Add Car	rd ×	
Card type Credit Card		
Bank Account		
Pinless Debit		
Bank account type:		
Select Account Type	~	
Account #		
Required		
Routing #		
Paquined		
«DADRARYAD)«	0014409843)#	1
Routing Transit#	Account#	- 1
a second s	i in the second s	-
Nickname My Bank Account	- Constant/Long	
My Bank Account		
My Bank Account		
My Bank Account First name NYSIFTEST		
My Bank Account First name NYSIFTEST Last name		
My Bank Account First name NYSIFTEST Last name NYSIFTEST		_

Return to the AutoPay screen. Choose **Add AutoPay.** Select the policy you wish to enroll and the payment method. **Click Save.**

NYSIF	My Account	Bills	Payments	Wallet	AutoPay	Policy info	Add AutoPay	×
AutoPay 🕫						Policy Number 9876543		*
		-	•		Quick I Pay Curre	Pay with Select Paym Select Paym Credit Card	ent Account	~
	Vou haven't ve	t saved a	an AutoPay prog	tram	Configure Notifica View Payment H	NYSIF TES day and will o would like to	T Credit Card continue until you cancel it. If edit these details click the edit urrent bills will not be paid by	t option
			to set one up i			AutoPay.	Edit AutoPay Details	
		Add Auto	oPay				Save	

A screen will appear to confirm your selection.

AutoPay ©				
Policy Number	Pay With	Start Date	Status	
1****2988	NYSIF TEST Credit Card	06/22/2020	Active	>

Set up the details for your AutoPayments

Double-click your policy number. This will take you to your details page where you can choose an end date, the amount of the AutoPayment and the date you'd like your payment made.

Update the settings for AutoPay	
Any current bills will not be paid by thi	nis AutoPay
Policy info	
Policy Number	
9876543	~
Pay With	
NYSIF TEST Credit Card	~
emain Active Until Further Notice Until mm/dd/yyyy C For the next 10 payments	
Payment Instructions	
please note that your minimum payn	m may change as the result of certain activities or transactions, ment due may fluctuate each month. Fore Due Date
S Say(s) bere	

Notifications

If you use SSO to make a payment through Kubra, you can also take advantage of their notifications and reminders. These options are available for both email and text:



Using the menu across the top of your Kubra home page, you can also view monthly bills and previous payments made via Kubra.

Bills	0						
olicy Nu	mber 12	652988 🗸				Apply	filter?
D P	olicy No	Insurance Product	Due Date 🗸	Туре	Total Policy Balance	Minimum Payment Due	
	2652988	WORKERS' COMP	Jun 12, 2020	Bill	\$5,101.19	\$3,656.55	>
1	2652988	WORKERS' COMP	May 13, 2020	Bill	\$5,106.34	\$2,939.36	>

is page only show	Apply f	ilter? 🗄				
Date 🗸	Insurance Product	Туре	Source	Status	Amount	
06/15/2020	WORKERS' COMP	Bank Account	EZ-PAY	Approved	\$1.23	>
06/11/2020	WORKERS' COMP	Bank Account	EZ-PAY	Approved	\$2.22	>
06/09/2020	WORKERS' COMP	Bank Account	EZ-PAY	Approved	\$1.11	>
06/01/2020	WORKERS' COMP	Bank Account	EZ-PAY	Approved	\$1.00	>
05/29/2020	WORKERS' COMP	Pinless Debit	e-Bill	Approved	\$7.16	>

View Monthly Bills

Select this option to view premium bills associated with a policy. Click on the bill number to view details.

Policy Num	ber							PR						RANCE FU	U <mark>ND</mark> USWS-7TH FLOC	D
3333333	3						~		00001		into.		155	CHORON	0500-71111 200	1
Get Mont	hly Bills											Poli	cy Sta	atus: Active		
		-														
Bill Date	Previo	ous Balance	Payme	ent Received	Ot	her Credits	New	Charges	Othe	r Debits	Ba	alance Due	Mir	nimum Due	Bill Number	Download
5/29/2020	\$	2,939.36	\$	-5.15	\$	0.00	\$	722.34	s	0.00	\$	3,656.55	\$	3,656.55	58487823	•
4/30/2020	\$	2,217.02	s	0.00	\$	0.00	\$	722.34	\$	0.00	\$	2,939.36	\$	2,939.36	58359121	•
3/30/2020	\$	1,494.68	\$	0.00	\$	0.00	\$	722.34	\$	0.00	\$	2,217.02	\$	2,217.02	58221819	۰
2/28/2020	\$	732.34	s	0.00	\$	0.00	\$	762.34	\$	0.00	\$	1,494.68	\$	1,494.68	58074556	•
1/30/2020	s	1,494.68	s	0.00	s	-1,494.68	s	732.34	s	0.00	s	732.34	s	732.34	57941872	۰

Policy Menu

Account Summary

Choose "Account Summary" from the Policy menu.

Policy Number		ACME FENCE CO 123 MAIN STREET
01234567	•	ANYTOWN, NY 12345
Get Summary Information		Policy Status: Active
ummary Information for Policy Number : urrent Policy Period 11/30/2017 - 11/30/2018 Summary Information Previous Payments	01234567	
Policy No:	01234567	
Policy Status:	ACTIVE	
Current Balance:	25,550.99	
Last Payment Posted:		
Last Payment Posted on:	25,550.99	
Last Payment Posted: Last Payment Posted on: Minimum Amount Due Now	25,550.99 02/06/2018	

View previous payments and monthly bills using the top tabs.

Summary Information	Previous Payments	go to Monthly Bills	
Description		Date	Amount
Payment		01/24/2018	1,236.77 CR
Payment		12/21/2017	1,279.39 CR
Payment		11/20/2017	1,184.05 CR

Earned Premium Audit (Audit Documents)

To view your policy's Premium Audit information, click the "Earned Premium Audit" link on your landing page. Your policy's audit history will be displayed. To review specific audits, the NYSIF Renewal Date may be selected as an additional filter. For each audit, the query displays:

- Audit Number
- Issue Date
- Status (of audit)
- Audit Period
- Group Number (of policy)
- Auditor
- Exit Interview Form (if available)
- Audit Worksheet (if available)

Earned Premium Billing Audit Inquiry System Please Note: Exit Interview Forms and Audit Worksheets, if available, are viewable on this portal for the last 4 Renewal Dates only. NYSIF Policy Number List Of Audits For Policy 99999999 ~ NYSIF Renewal Date Policy Number: 99999999 Renewal Date: (All Renewal Dates) (All Renewal Dates) ~ Audit Number: 8281446 Pay Plan: Quarterly Search Clear Audit Count: 1 Location Count: 7 Rating Date: Audit Number Audit Period Group Number Audit Worksheet Issue Date Status Auditor Exit Interview Form 8281446 03/04/2022 Released to PAD 12/26/2021 - 02/24/2022 90 N/A N/A JOHN NYSIE UW Review UNDERWRITER 8244498 N/A 12/27/2021 12/26/2020 - 12/26/2021 90 N/A 8071586 12/28/2020 Released to PAD 12/26/2019 - 12/26/2020 90 MARY TESTER N/A N/A 8040861 11/03/2020 Billed 12/26/2018 - 12/26/2019 90 AUDIT SUPERVISOR N/A N/A 7709661 12/26/2018 Released to PAD 12/26/2017 - 12/26/2018 90 JOHN NYSIF N/A N/A

For details about an audit, click the audit number. A page will open displaying details about the audit. Audit Serial Number: 00022233

Click close to go back to the previous screen.

	Review Type	N/A	Audit Process D	ates		N/A
	Policy Name	NYSIF	Created	03/04/2022	Auditor Name	JOHN NYSI
P	olicy Number	99999999	Completed	N/A	Auditor Number	222
G	roup Number	90	Payroll Audit Review	N/A	History	N/A
	Renewal Date	12/26/2021	Underwriting Review	N/A	Audit Start Date	12/26/2021
	Rating Date	N/A	Billed		Audit End Date	02/24/2022
	Policy Status	ACTIVE			Period End Date	12/26/2022
	Pay Plan	Quarterly			Bill Code	N/A
	Class Lines	2			Location Count	7
	Total Payroll	\$0.00			Audit Rating	N/A
	Other Payroll	N/A				
	pintment Date	N/A				
	Audit Status	Retired				
Line Number	Class	Code	Region	Payroll	Rate	•
1	87	42		\$0	.00	\$0.34
2	88	09		\$0	.00	\$0.22
			Close			

Exit Interview Form

Click "View" under Exit Interview to view those documents.

		_	OR PREVIOUS DEPOSIT OR PREVIOUS INSTALLM						-\$6,235 -\$18,706
				DDEMILINA					
	11	TOTAL PI	REMIUM + ASSESSME	NTS					\$25,071
	10	_	ENT CHARGE 11.8 % OF	(ITEM 9 LESS ITE	M 6)			\$2,619
	9	TOTAL PI		KOTTE TREPHOM					\$22,452
	8		5M PREMIUM DISASTER AND CATAST						\$455 \$79
	6	_							\$25
	5		SCOUNT 25 % OF (ITEM	4)					-\$7,222
	4		ODIFIED PREMIUM						\$28,888
	3	_	ICE RATING CREDIT 11	% OF (ITEM 2)					-\$3,57
	2		PREMIUM				φ, σσ, τοσ. ου	φ-1.00	\$32,45
	1 tem #	9028	BUILDING OPER DWE		_		\$799,485.00	\$4.06	\$32,459
	Item #	Class	Description	9111			Payroll	Pato	Brom
			iusted Audit Premi						
Largest number of er	mployees durir	ng any one	quarter of the audit p	eriod			14		
Gross Sales during th	e audit period					\$13,79	5,402		
	1								
		the second se	h Policyholder/Represe			O No			
G. Current policy n	enewal re-bill a	adjustment				● N/A			
F. Casual Labor						● N/A			
E. Wrap-Up work						● N/A			
D. Payroll Limitatio	n Credit					• N/A			
C. Overtime Credit						O N/A			
B. Changes in oper		and a second sec				• N/A			
A. Payroll separation	ons and emplo	yees' classi	fication	• Y	es	O N/A			
Premium Audit Chec	klist								
may be subject to	rebill adjustm	ent.							
balance.If audited premiur	m is significant	ly different	from the current poli	cy period renewa	al, ye	our current	policy premium	1	
	rges generate	d on the au	udit will be added to, o	or subtracted from	m, y	our curren	t outstanding		
lease Note:									
			ange as a Result of A		29.9				
			at the Beginning of Per d as a Result of the Au						
	0	Dillard -	t the Desiration of De	معجف بامنه	40.0	11			
and the second se	ING OPER DW			LSuntau		795,300	\$799,48	35	
Class Code		Class Descr	tintion	Estimate	ed P	avroll	Verified Payroll		
Payroll Information									
Policy Period:	01/01/202	1 to 01/01/	2022	Auditor:		JOH	N NYSIF	_	
Audit Period:	01/01/202	1 to 01/01/	/2022	Audit Date:		03/1	16/2022		
Audit Number:	8255850			Policy Status:		Acti	ve		
	1234567-8	1		Group Number:		90			
Policyholder:	ACME FEN	CE							
Policyholder: Policy Number:	1234567-8								

TOTAL PREMIUM + ASSESSMENTS (ITEM 11)

NET PREMIUM FOR THIS PERIOD (B LESS A)

B C \$25,071.95

\$129.94

Audit Worksheets

_

Click "View" under Audit Worksheet to view those documents.

Audit Num Audit Perio	ber: 987654 od: 07/01/2014 - 07/01/20	5	Policy Number: 1 Policy Period: 07					
Assured A	ddress:		Audit A ddress:					
Acme Fend 123 Main St City, NY 11			Johnson CPA 456 Elm Street Anytown, NY 000	456 Elm Street				
Phone: 518	8-555-1212		Phone: 518-222-5	151				
intity: Acm	e Fence Co Inc							
		EXECUTIV	VE OFFICER	S				
Title	Name	Gross Payroll	Amt. Included	Code	Description Of Duties			
President		45,000	45,000	8809	Office Admin and Managment			

Audit No: 6666 Policy No: 1234			ME FENCE COMP E FENCE CO INC.	ANY			
			PAYROLL	DETAILS			
A	в	с	D	E	F	G	H
(+/-) Total			(-)	(-)	(-)	(-)	60
Class Code		9501	8809	9501	8810	8742	8810
Territory		T9	T9	T9	T9	T9	T9
Title			President				
Name/Desc			JOHN ACME	reclastied from maNAGERS	managers	customer relation	admins
Jul/2014	\$512,399	50	\$19,320		\$46,123	\$21,244	\$19,20
Aug/2014	\$651,706	50	\$24,038		\$59,000	\$26,875	\$21,43
Sept 2014	\$654,602	50	\$41,665		\$59,577	\$24,576	\$24,72
october 2014	\$539,676	SO	\$19,320			\$22,367	\$35,84
Total	\$2,358,383	\$0	\$104,343		\$164,700	\$95,062	\$101,19
Officers Adjust			\$34,200				1
Other Adjust,				\$32,940	-\$32,940	-\$1,219	-\$2
Const. P.L.							
Charge		50	\$34,200	\$32,940	\$131,760	\$93,843	\$101,16

					ed: ACME FENCE COMPANY y: ACME FENCE CO INC				
					RECONCIL	JATION			
	SUMMARY				RECONCILIATI	ON	REPORTS		
Terr.	Code	Fed	Rated As	Payroll	Description	Values	Description	Values	
9	9501	N		\$933,452	Total summary payroll	52,224,458	3q14	\$1,818,707	
9	8809	N		\$34,200	Prior period	.\$0	october 2014	\$539,676	
9	8810	N		\$311,271	Subsequent period	\$0			
9	8742	N		\$93,843	Adjustment for Class [9501]	-\$7,606			
9	4511	N		\$434,708	John Acme, president	\$70,143			
9	3372	N		\$416,984	Adjustment for Class [8810]	\$32,968			
1.771					Adjustment for Class [8742]	\$1,219		1 1 1 1	

Endorsements

Clicking on the Endorsement Name will display the endorsement text.

:NYSIE Policy Number 01234567 Submit				Policy Number: 01234567 Assured Name: ACME FENCE CO Address: 123 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, NY 11111 Issue Date: 02/29/2018				
End #	Name	Start Date	End Date	Terminate Date	Replacement End #	Seq #		
99	SPECIAL ENDORSEMENT (EXCLUDING COVERAGE)	12/7/1999				1		
106	Notice Of Terrorism Insurance Coverage.	11/30/2002	11/30/2003			1		
109	NOTIFICATION ENDORSEMENT: TRIA-PLC.	11/30/2005	11/30/2006			1		
90	INDIVIDUAL / CO-PARTNER INCLUSION	7/15/2010				1		
indorse indorse lotice O	ement Number: 106 ement Name: Notice Of Terrorism Insurance Coverage. ement Text: of Terrorism Insurance Coverage (TRIA) le for acts of terrorism is already included in your current polic	:y. You should I			2002, under your existir formula established by fe	-		

Choose the "List of All Endorsements" button to display the full list.

List of All Endorsements	
Endorsements 1 AUTO RACING 2 DOMESTIC SERVANTS 3 EXCLUDED LOCATION 4 EXTRATERRITORIAL 5 FOREIGN STATES EMPLOYEES- WORKING IN NYS 6 FARMS - ELECTV COVRG SPOUSE/MINOR CHILDREN 7 FARMS - LABOR CONTRACTOR 9 FLIGHT CREW 10 JOINT VENTURE 11 MANAGING AGENT 12 OFFICERS/EXEMPT EMPLYEE-EXCL COV,NON-PFT 14 ELECTIVE COVRG OFFICERS/EXEMPT EMPLOYEES 15 PAROLEE COVERAGE	
Terminated Date:	
Replacement Endorsement #:	
Replacing Endorsement #:	
Endorsement Text:	

Monitor Subcontractor Coverage

Enter the FEIN of the subcontractor and click **SEARCH**.

NYSIF will display if they have current workers' compensation insurance. If they have current coverage, add them to your monitoring list, and you will be notified when there is a change in coverage.

CINI				
EIN 3456789				
1007001				
arch				
arch Result	s			
			F	
arch Result	S Active Coverage	Employer Name	Employer Address	Policy

Employers will remain on your monitoring list until or unless you remove them. (Subcontractors with no active coverage for 365 days will be automatically deleted.) Policyholders can also export their subcontractor monitoring list to Excel.

EEIN	Active Coverage	Employer Name		Policy	Monitor Start Date	
XXXXX 3052	Y	ADIRONDACK PORTABLE CUSTOM		UB2T8618892214G	04/25/2022	a Delete
XXXXX 1769	Y	BARBAROTTO INTERNATIONAL SALESCORP		UB1T4105222242G	04/27/2022	Delete
XXXXX 6896	N	CERASIA & DEL REY-CONE LLP			05/11/2022	Delete
XXXXX 8732	N O	DEVON THOMAS MINKLER-CHORNEY			05/11/2022	Delete
	Y	GOURMET FOOD OF NEW YORK INC		76WEGAR8P51	05/11/2022	-
0 This symbol i	ndicates that a subcontracto	or has not had active coverage for at least 90 days. If you 365 days will be automatically deleted.				-
• This symbol i Subcontracto	ndicates that a subcontracto	or has not had active coverage for at least 90 days. If you 365 days will be automatically deleted.	no longer	need to monitor this su	ibcontractor, please delete the	m from your
• This symbol i Subcontracto	ndicates that a subcontracto	or has not had active coverage for at least 90 days. If you 365 days will be automatically deleted.	no longer subcontracto	r need to monitor this su	ibcontractor, please delete the	m from your
	ndicates that a subcontracto	or has not had active coverage for at least 90 days. If you 365 days will be automatically deleted.	no longer subcontracto	r need to monitor this su or(s) on your monitor list: New Status age lapse - confirm	ibcontractor, please delete the	m from your

Employers will remain on your monitoring list until or unless you remove them. However, subcontractors without active workers' compensation coverage for 365 days will automatically be removed from your monitor list.

NYCIRB Rating Data

Enter the policy number.

Click the <u>Sheet #</u> to view the NYCIRB data for that entity and time period.

NY CIRB RATING DATA

New York State Compensation Insurance Rating Board Information

-	
Policy Number	
0123456-7	

100	234567	600086	1505603	Conception and a contract			
01			1000000	ACME FENCE COMPANY	10/03/2015	07/01/2014	1.08
	234567	600086	1483551	ACME FENCE COMPANY	08/04/2015	07/01/2014	1.08
012	234567	600086	1482231	ACME FENCE COMPANY, INC. DBA	07/01/2015	07/01/2014	1.08
013	234567	000000	1400544	ACME EENCE CO., INC.	02/03/2014	07/01/2014	1.12

07/01/2 EFF. Da Rtg			d LOCATION						[R 00000 Board F No.	
		ACME FENCE 123 MAIN ST ANYTOWN, N	REET							10/03/2 Issue D	
CODE NO		_	CLASSIFICATION			- 1	MANUAL	DATE	-		
0000		erning Classificatio					MANOAL		.00		
3372		anizing or Tinning	e se canto						.00		
3372		troplating				-			.00		
3372		troplating				-			.00		
1511		lytical Chemist			-				.00		
9501		ting-Shop Only-& I	Drivers		_	-			.00		
14	RATING	The second se	EXPERIENCE MODIFIC	ATION: 1	.08						
				Lo est		las solo a					
Part I	Tabel by Bel	Warren f All Com	Found To On Loss The	-		2) CLAIM N	D. 3) ACTUA	LINCURRE		PRIMARY ACTU	
Exhibit of Actual Losses	TOCAT DY POL	cy Year of All Case \$10000	s Equal To Or Less Tha	-	2012		-		9675		96
				-	2011		-		17359		173
				-	2010		-		6462		64
	Indi	vidual Cases Great	er Than \$10000		2012	66471.244			32000		100
				-	2012	65833.477	-		15500		100
				-	2011	65697.831	-		10038		100
	-			-	2010	647 52.71	-		18001		100
	-		TUAL EXCESS (a) - (b)		_		-	Total	(a) 109035	Total	734
0	ected Losses	3372		1096092	u) LAP	LOSS RATE S) EXPLSS 7	x8)/100 1	d) D RATIO 1	1) PRI EXP LS	5 9)×10,
	ected Losses	4511	2011 2010			2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0, D RATIO 1	1) PRI EXP LS	
	cted Losses		2011 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817) EXP LSS 7			1) PRI EXP LS	
	ected Losses		2011 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485) EXP LSS 7			1) PRI EXP LS	14096
	ected Losses		2011 2010 2012 2011	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285		2.06) EXP LSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096
	cted Losses	4511	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600		2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	
	cted Losse	4511	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780		2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689
	ected Losses	4511	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2012 2011	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690		2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689
	ected Losses	4511 8742	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010 20000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 20000	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289		2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096 2689
	ected Losses	4511 8742	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189600		2.06) EXPLSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096 2689 252
	cted Losses	4511 8742	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 182000		2.06 0.38 0.17) EXP LSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096 2689 252
	cted Losses	4511 8742 8809	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011 2010	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189600 182000 182000		2.06 0.38 0.17	9) EXP L5S 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096 2689 252
	cted Losses	4511 8742 8809	2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2012 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 189800 189800 995388		2.06 0.38 0.17) EXP LSS 7	70480	0.20	1) PRI EXP LS	14096 2689 252
	scted Losses	4511 8742 8809	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2010	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 182000 182000 189800 995388 987543		0.38) EXP L55 7	70480 11694 1197 450	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689 252 252
	scted Losses	8742 8809 8810	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011 2010 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 189800 189800 995388 987543 907910		0.38) EXP LSS 7	70480 11694 1197 450	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689 252 252
	scted Losses	8742 8809 8810	2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 189800 189800 995388 987543 907910 2607406		0.38) EXP LSS 7	70480 11694 1197 450	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689 252 104
	scted Losses	8742 8809 8810	2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2012	1096092 1171459 1153817 1011485 1086285 979600 194780 229690 280289 189800 189800 985388 987543 907910 2607406 2544897		2.06 0.38 0.17 0.08 0.08) EXP LSS 7	70480 11694 1197 450 2312	0.20	1) PRI EXP (S	14096 2689 252 104 601
	cted Losses	4511 8742 8809 8810 9501	2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2012	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977		2.06 0.38 0.17 0.08 0.08	Total	70480 11694 1197 1197 450 2312 89384	0.20	Total	14096 2689 252 104 601 25922
		4511 8742 8809 8810 9501	2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2012 2011 2012 2011 2011 2010	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977		2,06 0.38 0.17 0,08 0.08 1.28	Total	70480 11694 1197 450 2312 2312 89384 (d) 175517	0.20	Total	14096 2689 252 252 104 601 25922 (e) 43664
PART	щ	4511 8742 8809 8810 9501	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2011 2010 2012 2010 2012 2010 2012 2010 2012 2010 2012 2010 2012 2010 2010 2012 2010 200 20	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977		2.06 0.38 0.17 0.08 0.08	Total	70480 11694 1197 450 2312 2312 89384 (d) 175517	0.20		14096 2689 252 252 104 601 25922 (e) 43664
	щ	4511 8742 88009 8810 9501 (f)	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977	131853	2,06 0.38 0.17 0,08 0.08 1.28	Total	70480 11694 1197 450 2312 2312 89384 (d) 175517	0.20 0.23 0.21 0.23 0.23 0.26 0.29 0.29	Total	14096 2689 252 252 104 601 25922 (e) 43664
PART	щ	4511 8742 8809 8809 9501 (f) (12) PRIMARY LC (13) B VALUE +	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2010 2012 2011 2010 2000 2	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977	131853	2.06 0.38 0.17 0.08 0.08 1.28 1.28	Total TUAL 73496	70480 11694 1197 450 2312 89384 (d) 175517 17) EX	0.20 0.23 0.21 0.21 0.23 0.23 0.26 0.26 0.29 0.29 0.29	Total	14096 2689 252 252 104 601 25922 (e) 43664
PART	щ	4511 8742 8909 8810 9501 (f) (12) PRIMARY LC	2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2010 2012 2010 2010 2012 2010	10960922 11171459 1153817 10114855817 10114852855 979600 194780 229690 194780 280289 189600 182000 182000 182000 182000 995388 997543 997910 2607406 25448977	131853	2.06 0.38 0.17 0.08 0.08 1.28 1.28	Total	70480 11694 1197 450 2312 89384 (d) 175517 17) EX	0.20 0.23 0.21 0.23 0.23 0.26 0.29 0.29	Total	14096 2689 252 252 104 601 25922 (e) 43664

Payroll Reporting

Most policies are audited by a NYSIF auditor. In certain cases, a policyholder may submit an underwriting payroll verification instead of an actual audit. A policyholder who receives a payroll verification notification letter should be sure to follow the instructions on the letter to access the form and complete and return it to NYSIF within 30 days.

NYSIF reserves the right to perform an actual audit to verify the data submitted by the employer.

Eligible policyholders can submit a payroll report online at <u>https://www.nysif.com/wcpayroll/</u>. Follow the instructions below. If you are unable to verify your payroll online, you may obtain a paper form at <u>nysif.com/verifyprint</u>.

To submit a Payroll Report or Self-Audit Report with a Document Number in letter/number format such as A1B2C3D4E5F6, please email the fully completed form to your policy rep or mail it to NYSIF; PO Box 66699; Albany, NY 12206

STEP 1. Enter the policy number and the report number from your paper payroll report. Click NEXT.

Vork	ers' Compe	ensation	Online	Payroll R	eport		🔒 Logir
		Need H		olicy Representative a ny - Friday 8am - 5pm			
Step 1 Start	Step 2 Verify Policyholder Info	Step 3 Ownership Info	Step 4 Worker Info	Step 5 Other Worker Info	Step 6 Review & Submit	Step 7 Successfully Submitted	
Star	t						
the le	e provide the following in tter you recently received nation. Your actual payrol ium is accurate.	requesting your p	ayroll				
Docu	received a PAYROLL REI ment Number in letter/ni 3D4E5F6, please <u>click he</u>	umber format such	as	a			
Policy	Number						
Report	t Number						
	ad and accept NYSIF's	s <u>User Agreemer</u>	nt and Privacy	r.			
	erify that all the inform mplete and accurate.	nation provided h	ere is true,				
Next							

		_	
Policyholder Name NYSIF WIDGET SELLERS			
Address Line 1 123 MAIN STREET			
Address Line 2			
City ANYTOWN	State NV \$ Zip Code 00001		
Phone 222-555-1212			
Email TESTINGWIDGETS@NYSIF.COM			
Legal Business Structure CORPORATION			
Business Description 8810 - CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEE	5		
Federal Employer Identification Nur 00-1112223	nber (FEIN)		

STEP 2. Confirm (or edit, if necessary) your business information. Click NEXT.

STEP 3. Enter Ownership information. Click NEXT.

Name	Title	Work Type Description	Total Gross Wages for the Period	Actions
Ranji	Developer	8810 - Clerical Office Employees	\$130,00	Edit Delete
John	Owner	9060 - Clubs: Golf, Fishing or Yacht 🔺	\$200,00	Save Delete

STEP 4. Enter Worker Information. (Depending on your Class Code, this screen could display slightly differently.) **Click NEXT.**

Norker Information nter below the total gross wages (all employee	s including Owner/Officer/I	Member/Partners) by work ty	/pe.	
your policy covers multiple businesses (covered	l entities), please provide the	total gross payroll for all busi	nesses below.	
Work Type Description	# of Employees	Total Gross Wages for the Period	Overtime Included in Total Gross Wages	Actions
8810 - Clerical Office Employees (No	66	\$66	\$666	C Edit
9060 - Clubs: Golf, Fishing or Yacht 👻	4	\$44	\$444	B T Save Delete
Entering the Amount of Overtime includ to account for overtime	led in Total Gross Wage	s enables us to lower your	r premium by reducing gr	oss wages
+ Add Additional Work Type if Applicab	le Other V	Vage Informatic	n	
		1099's to individuals who perform		
	O Yes	O No		
	Diease ente	r total 1099 payments		
STEP 5. Enter any additional		\$1,000		
information, if applicable. Cli	ck 1099 Employee	Payments include payments to ind	lividuals who work primarily for you	land
NEXT.		ough your regular payroll process.		
		asual labor for the report period?		
	O Yes	NO		
	Please ente	r total casual labor payments \$2,000		
	Casual Labor in	cludes cash or check payments to I	ndividuals for short duration work	or day labor
		id through your regular payroll pro		
		employees to or from other emp	oloyers for the report period?	
	O Yes	O No		all of its employees
	Yes Employee Leas	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	acts with another firm for some or	
	Yes Employee Leas	O NO	acts with another firm for some or	
	Ves Employee Leas Did you employee	• No ing occurs when an employer contr by any unpaid individuals (Relativ	acts with another firm for some or ves, Volunteers, Interns, etc.) for 1	the report period?
	Ves Employee Leas Did you employee Ves Unpaid individu	No No y any unpaid individuals (Relative No	acts with another firm for some or ves, Volunteers, Interns, etc.) for t or services for an employer who re	the report period?
	Ves Employee Leas Did you employee Yes Unpaid individu Did you use au Yes	 No No o y any unpaid individuals (Relative) No Jals are persons who perform work ny subcontractors for the report No 	acts with another firm for some or ves, Volunteers, Interns, etc.) for t or services for an employer who re period?	the report period? ceive no compensatio
	Ves Employee Leas Did you employee Ves Unpaid individu Did you use ar Ves A subcontractor	 No ng occurs when an employer contropy any unpaid individuals (Relative) No No vals are persons who perform work any subcontractors for the report 	acts with another firm for some or ves, Volunteers, Interns, etc.) for t or services for an employer who re period? sout work for a company as part of	the report period? ceive no compensatio

\$150,000

Gross Revenue: Total gross revenue includes gross sales or gross receipts for the report period.

STEP 6. Review and Submit. Review all information carefully.

mployer Information			
Policyholder Name	NYSIF WIDGET SELLERS	Legal Business	CORPORATION
		Structure	0.0 1110007
Policyholder Address	123 MAIN STREET	EEIN	00-1112223
City	ANYTOWN	Business Description	8810 - CLERICAL
State	NEW YORK	Total Gross Revenue	\$150,000
Zip Code	00001	Total Gloss Revenue	\$150,000
Phone	222-555-1212		
Email	TESTINGWIDGETS@NYSIF.COM	1 inn	
	TESTINGWIDGETS@NYSIF.COM er/Partners gross wages Title	Work Type Description	Total Gross Wages for the Period
wner/Officer/Memb	er/Partners gross wages		

Work Type Description	Number of Employees	Total Gross Wages for the Period	Overtime Included in Total Gross Wages
8810 - Clerical Office Employees (Not Otherwise Classified)	66	\$6,006	\$666
9060 - Clubs: Golf, Fishing or Yacht	4	\$4,004	\$404

Did you have 1099 employees for the period?	Yes
1099 Payments	\$1,000
Did you use casual labor for the period?	Yes
Casual Labor Payments	\$2,000
Did you lease employees to or from other	No
employers?	
Did you employ any unpaid individuals (Relatives,	No
Volunteers, Interns, etc.)?	
Did you utilize any subcontractors for the period?	No

Work Type Description	Total Amount of Gross Wages	Overtime <u>Adj</u>	Owner / Partner / Member / Officer Adj	1099 Payments	Casual Labor Payments	Chargeable Payroll
8810 - CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES -U	\$6,006	-\$222	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,784
9060 - CLUBS- COUNTRY, GOLF, FISHING&CLER-U	\$4,004	-\$135	\$37,670	\$0	\$0	\$41,539
Total Gross Wages	\$10,010					

Complete the "Preparer" information at the bottom of the page. Click SUBMIT PAYROLL.

Preparer's Name			
Preparer's Email			
Relationship to Insured Other	÷		
Other Description			
Prepared Date 7/10/2020			
By checking this box, I hereby cer information contained in this pay constitutes a violation of New York	roll verification is true and		
constitutes a violation of New Yorl	k State law.		mit Payro

STEP 7. Confirmation.

Step 1 Start	Step 2 Verify Policyholder Info	Step 3 Ownership Info	Step 4 Worker Info	Step 5 Other Worker Info	Step 6 Review & Submit	Step 7 Successfully Submitted
Suco	cessfully Sub	mitted				
SUCC	Cesstully Sub	mitted				
0000	seconding out					
	ou for completing and suc		ig your workers'	compensation online	payroll verification.	
Thank yo	3	ccessfully submittin	ıg your workers'	compensation online	payroll verification.	

Policy Information

The policy information screen will display all pertinent details regarding the business. Additional tabs along the top menu provide the following information:

- Policy Info
- Period
- Pay Class
- Entity
- Active Entity
- Location
- Active Location
- Location excluded
- Active Location Excluded

Policy In	formati	ion Sys	stem							
Policy Number: 01234567										
Rating Board Numbe	r:									
Policy Number E	Business Name	Prir	cipal Name	Telephone Nur	nber	Rating Board Number	Policy Status	Cancellation	Reason	Group Number
01234567 A	CME FENCE CO) Joh	n Brown	518-555-1212		0	ACTIVE			90
Sund Car			n atro in							
Policy Info Period Policyholder's Add		ntity Active Ent		Active Location Profile:	<u>n Lo</u>	ocation Excluded Active L	Date:			
			roncy	r rome.			Dute.			
ACME FENCE CO 123 MAIN STREET			Polic	y #	012	234567	Inception E	ate	11/30/19	99
ANYTOWN, NY 123	345		Statu	S	AC	TIVE	Original Ind	eption Date	11/30/19	99
518-555-1212			Grou	p	90		Current Re Date	newal Start	11/30/20	17
Descentative late			Princ	ipal's Name	JO	HN BROWN		Cycle Date	01/30/20	118
Representative Info	ormation:		Indus	stry Group	Oth	ners (A)	the second second	count Balance	01/30/20	
NYSIF / PHS / STAT 199 CHURCH STRE			Activ	e Entities	1		Date	count balance	01/30/20	/10
NEW YORK NY 100			Activ	e Locations	1		Current Pe	riod Start Date	11/30/20	17
			Exclu	ided Locations	0		Current Pe	riod End Date	11/30/20	18
Premium:			Coun	ity	Nev (10	w York (Lower Manhattan)	Anniversar	y Date	11/30/20	18
NYSIF Premium		\$9,108.2	3 State	Fund District	L	/	WCB Cano	ellation Date	N/A	
Current Account Ba	alance	\$25,550.9	orare		N/A	4	SIF Cance	lation Date	N/A	
Last Bill #	N/A		Turo	g Board File #	N/A		Cancellatio	n Reason	N/A	
Current Deposit Bil		al		binable Policy	0		Name Cha	nge	12/23/20	003 Count[1]
Current Deposit Bil			Coun		U		Address C	nange	12/30/20	003 Count[2]
Future Renew	N/A		FEIN		999	999999999	Indicator:			
Experience MOD	IN/A		SSN		N/A	4	mulcator.			
Governing Class C	ode 8810		Unen	nployment ID	N/A	Α.	Credit		No Speci	al Conditions
			Audit	Plan	Yea	arly (14)	Policy Nan	е Туре	MAIL and	ENTITY
			Bill P	lan	Qu	arterly 9 Installments (11)	Policy Add	ress Type	MAIL and	LOCATION
			Certif	ficates	1					
			Payro	oll Audit District	N/A	4				
				ness Type	Pol	litical Subdivision (08)				
				unt Status		Estimate (Bill Type 7)				
				ract Code	N/A					

Report Requests

Select a report from the Report Name list.

Report Request

Report ID	Created Date and Time	Group Number/Policy Number	Report Name	Open Report	Download CSV
Refresh					
	nd others will open in a n	hat your report is available, it wil ew window.	l display the table	e below. Some r	eports will
	a part where a set of the second			La la cara cara cara cara cara cara cara	
liew D	equested Rep	orts			
DP203	.oss Run Report				
Recap Shee Test Rating					
Loss Run Re					
	List for a Policy nalysis Report				
<select a="" re<="" td=""><th></th><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></select>					
<select a="" re<="" td=""><th>eport> +</th><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></select>	eport> +				
Report Name	9:				

- Some reports will download and others will open in a new window.
- Once saved, the file can be re-opened in a browser or other application (Excel, for example) for printing or review.
- Some reports may take up to two hours to generate and will be emailed to the user.

Running a report of Certificate List of a Policy will generate a table with the following headings:

							INSURANCE FUND S OF A POLICY		
Policy No :	01234567		Po	licy Holder : A	CME FENCE C	0	Report Date : 02/08/201	B	
CERT. #	ENTITY	LOC	MTDL	FROM	то	DAYS	CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAME & ADDRESS	JobID	Hide Flag
234233	00000	00000	0110	11/30/2017	11/30/2018	0	KPK W21 CERT TEST		0
							15 COMPUTER DR W		
							NYSIF SYSTEMS TESTING		
							ALBANY NY 12205		

Accident Analysis Report

					cident Analysis	JRANCE FUND					
ASSURED ACME FENCE C 123 MAIN STREI ANYTOWN, NY TEL: (518) 555-1	ET 11111		POLICY # POL. DTE COUNTY LOCATIONS ENTITIES	01234567 07/01/2014 Suffolk 2 1	GOV CLASS GROUP PLAN	9501 90 Annual Audit Plar	REPR	OCESS DATE 02 RESENTATIVE E	2/05/2018 BROKERS, INC.		
					SIS FROM 07/0	1/2013 TO 07/01/201		4567			
KIND OF INJURY	COUNT		KIND OF INJURY	COUNT	10000	KIND OF INJURY	COUNT		KIND OF INJURY	COUNT	
Contusion TOTAL			4 Swelling 7			1 Sprain/Strain			2		
CAUSE OF	COUNT		CAUSE OF INJU	RY COUNT		CAUSE OF	COUNT		CAUSE OF	COUNT	
Fall/Slip/Trip Snow/Ice/etc. TOTAL			1 Struck Against/Ca 1 7	aught		1 Struck (By)			2 Lifting		
	COUNT		PART OF BODY	COUNT	8	PART OF BODY	COUNT		PART OF BODY	COUNT	
Back TOTAL			5 Shoulder, Right 7			1 Thigh, Left			1		
OCCUPATION	COUNT		OCCUPATION	COUNT	0	OCCUPATION	COUNT		OCCUPATION	COUNT	
ELECTROPLATE, GALVANIZE, DETINNING			6								
UNCLASSIFIED			1								
TOTAL			7								
MONTH	COUNT	MONTH	COUNT	MONTH	COUNT	MONTH	COUNT	MONTH	COUNT	MONTH	COL
JAN.		2 FEB.		1 MAR.		1 APR.		0 MAY.		D JUN.	
JUL.		1 AUG.		0 SEP		2 OCT.		0 NOV.		DEC.	
TOTAL		7									

Loss Run Reports

				RK STATE IN n Report by F		FUND								
WCLAIM/180/01 PC	DLICY INQUIRY 01	234567 AG	CME FE	ENCE CO.			Accidents ALL CLAI		Between 01/0	1/2005	5 And 01/01/20		AS OF 02/0 CYCLE NC	
CLAIM NO. UNIT	CLAIMANT	ACC DATE	JCK	COMP INC	MED INC	Status	COMP PD	MED PD	POL DATE	GRP	PAYCLASS	INC	PAYT	C DOC
111111111		07/10/2015	Z	.00	.00	0	.00	.00	07/01/2015		7380	01/2016	00/0000	0
0000000000		06/24/2016	х	.00	210.00	0	.00	210.00	07/01/2015		4558	02/2018	07/2017	0
NO OF CLAIM	AS FOR THIS POLI	CY: 2		.00	210.00		.00	210.00						

Recap Sheet

The recap sheet will provide information in the following categories for period you choose:

- Summary of policy information
- Reported payroll for the period
- Endorsements
- Claims
- Included locations
- Excluded locations
- Entities
- Certificates sent

			1	SUMMAR	Y OF POL	ICY INFORMA	TION		
ISSUE	D: 02/08/	2018	POLICY	PERIOD :02	2/04/2014	to 02/06/2018		POLICY NO: 01	234567
Assur	ed		Audit a	t					
	FENCE C		NYSIF	TESTING & CF	PAs	Group Industry Code	90 A	Inception Next Ann	11/30/1999 11/30/2019
	OWN, NY					Governing Code		Est. Premium	\$ 9,108.23
	55-1212					RB Mod	N/A	Billing Plan	25% Down, 9
						SIF Mod	95		Monthly
						Construction Mo	d N/A		Installments
						Policy is	Not Rated		of 1/12 of
Princi	pal	JOHN BROWN				Bill to	11/30/2016		annual
FEIN		99999999999	Represe	entative			11,00,2010		premium
SIF Di	istrict	L	NYSIF /	PHS / STATE	WIDE SVCS			Audit Plan	Annual Audit
PAD U	Init	L	199 CHU	JRCH STREET	7TH FL				Plan
Ratino	g Date	N/A						Cancel Bill	N/A
	-							Cancel Board	N/A
								Reason Canc.	N/A
	Descriptic	ON FICE EMPLOYEES NO		Payroll \$3,072,000.00	PRESE	NT BILL:			
		PRIOF		BILLED PERI	IOD WAS R	EPORTED : 11/30,	2015 to 11/3	30/2016	
Class	Descriptio	on	Rate	Payroll					
8810	CLERICAL OFF	FICE EMPLOYEES NO	C-U\$0.25	\$2,048,000.00					
ENDO	DRSEMEN	ITS							
Numbe	r Start Date	End Date Endorse	ment Text						
99	12/07/1999		NTS ISSUED			OVERAGE UNDER THIS P ARE FOR TEST PURPOSES			
90	07/15/2010	COVERAG	E ENDORSE	EMENT YOU HAVE	E ELECTED TO N COVERS YOU W	OLE PROPRIETORS, PAR IAKE EACH PERSON NAM ITH RESPECT TO BODILY NDER "PART TWO - EMP	ED IN THE SCHED INJURY SUSTAINE	ULE SUBJECT TO THE N D BY SUCH PERSONS U	EW YORK WORKERS' NDER "PART ONE -

Test Rati

Test Ra	ating	g			TE	EFF RA DATE 10/24/2	2014 G		NYSIF T 123 MAI	ED AND ADD ESTING, INC. N STREET Y, NY 12206 ACT		OSSES	BOARD	FILE	NU	LICY MBER 199999-1
						LICY YEAR	64722796	_	TUAL INCL	JRRED LOSSES 50,591		ARY ACTUAL L	10,000	MINOR LOSS TO		POLICY SOURC
					0170	1/2011	64722796	,		50,591	•		10,000		0	19 143-2
					АСТИ	AL EXCESS	4 0,591			50,591			10,000			
										EXPE	CTED	LOSSES				
						ASS CODE							S D RATI	O PRIMARY EX	P. LOSSE	
					5538		01/01/20		46,637		5.36	5,87	5 0.2	20	1,704	519 143-2
							01/01/20		02,975		5.50	3,87	5 0.2	.9	1,70	•
					5545		01/01/20	12	130,250							519 143-2
							01/01/20	11	106,014		11.43	27,00	5 0.1	.5	4,051	L
					5547		01/01/20	12	8,308							519 143-2
							01/01/20		4,920		9.07	1,20	0 0.1	.4	168	
					5645		01/01/20		2,223 796		5.32	16	1 0.1	9	31	519 143-2
DP-203		nort					01/01/20		, 50		5.52	10	- 0.1		31	-
DF -203	, KG				EXPE	CTED EXCE	SS 28,976					35,15	0		6,174	1
ANYTOWN, NY				COUNTY Nase	sdu .	AUE						123 ELN ANYTOV				
CLAIM	111 Inual P Clm		L E 1: 85,466.19 NAME SMITH, M	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 E OF CLAIMANT ICHAEL		IND DENT FE	GRP Y	CAUS	с түр	E COMP 4 .00	MED 88	ANYTOV 516-555- S INC ICAL CC 39.96	212 CURRED	COSTS MEDICAL 889.96	STAT	rus 0
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022	L E NAME SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 E OF CLAIMANT ICHAEL MATCHED 2 UMMARY 3	ACCIE DA 09/27/	IND DENT TE 2013	GRP Y BODY PART 29	CAUS	C TYP 2 1	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00	MED 80 32 1,21	ANYTOV 516-555- S ING ICAL CC 39.96 29.71 19.67	VN, NY 212 CURRED	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67		0
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 PE	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT	PAY CLASS 5022	L E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 E OF CLAIMANT ICHAEL MATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREM	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 1IUM	IND DENT TE 2013 EXP	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF	CAUS AC	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN	MED 86 32 1,2*	ANYTOV 516-555- S ING ICAL CC 39.96 29.71 19.67 D LOSSES	VN, NY 212 CURRED MP .00 .00 .00	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL	LC	0 DSS
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022	L E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S R	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 E OF CLAIMANT ICHAEL MATCHED 2 UMMARY 3	ACCIE DA 09/27/	IND DENT TE 2013	GRP Y BODY PART 29	CAUS AC	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE OMP 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S ING ICAL CC 39.96 29.71 19.67	VN, NY 212 CURRED MP .00 .00 .00	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0	LC	0
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/2	L E 85,466 19 NAME SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S R 016 015	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 COF CLAIMANT ICHAEL MATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREM .B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 11UM S.F. LEVEL 74,958 80,201	IND DENT TE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80	CAUS AC	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 0	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE OMP 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S ING ICAL CC 39.96 29.71 19.67 D LOSSES	VN, NY 212 CURRED MP 00 .00 .00 .00 CAL 0 0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0	LC	0 DSSS TIO .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013	PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2	L E NAME SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S CLAIMS S CLAIMS 016 015 014	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 COF CLAIMANT ICHAEL ICHAEL IMMARY 3 EARNED PREM B. LEVEL 95,271	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 11UM S.F. LEVEL 74,958	IND DENT TE 2013 EXP MOD 121	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80	CAUS AC	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE OMP 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S ING ICAL CC 39.96 29.71 19.67 D LOSSES	VN, NY 212 CURRED MP .00 .00 .00 .00 CAL 0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0	LC	0 DSS TIO .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012	PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2	L E E NAME SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S CLAIMS S R 016 015 014 013	OCATION 1 INTITY 1 OF CLAIMANT ICHAEL ICHA	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 11UM S.F. LEVEL 74,958 80,201 80,714 49,905 285,778	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 75	CAUS AC	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 IS IN NC C 0 0 1 1 1 2	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE OMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012 riod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUM PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 all prior TO TO CLOSY 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2	L E E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS E CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 ICHAEL 1 ATCHED 2 1 UMMARY 3 3 EARNED PREN 8. B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 98,49 352,836 e assessment co CLASS 0 SULL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 100/201 100/20	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in tl NAN AUDI 2.0 IFFEI OFFICEF	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. RS N.O.C. E	CAUS ACC NO. O C	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 1 1 2 Vum. All future PAYROLI 499,14 156,00	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012 tiod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/3 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013	L E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS E CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014	OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT ICHAEL ICHAEL IATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREN B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 95,276 102,566 95,849 352,836 e assessment c CLASS VLL INFORMATIC 5022 9127	ACCIE DA DA 09/27/ 11UM S.F. LEVEL 74.958 80.201 80.714 49.905 285,778 tharge is inclu DESCRIPTIC ON IS FROM / MASONRY N TERRITORY EXECUTIVE EXECUTIVE DRIVERS CH	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in th 08 AN AUDI LO.C. 2 DIFFEI OFFICEF HAUFF H	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. RS N.O.C. E ELPERS-CO	CAUS ACC NO. O C	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 0 1 1 2 Ium. All future PAYROLI 499.14	MED 8(32 1,2' ICURRE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012 riod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THE F 04/01/	PREMIUM PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2	L E E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRO 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT ICHAEL AATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREN B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 95,150 59,849 352,836 e assessment c CLASS VLL INFORMATIK 5022 7380 LL INFORMATIK 5022	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 10/27/	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in tl 0N AN AUDI OFFICE IAUFF H AN AUDI LO.C.	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. RS N.O.C. E ELPERS-CO T BILL	CAUS AC NO. O C	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 0 1 1 2 Ium. All future PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27	MED 8(3) 3) 1,2' CUURRE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 113 012 riod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THE F 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 all prior TDT FOLLOW /2013 /2013 /2013 /2013 /2013	L E E NAME SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS E C	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT ICHAEL MATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREM .B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 95,150 59,849 352,836 e assessment c CLASS OLL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380 LL INFORMATIK	ACCIE DA 09/27/ NUM S.F. LEVEL 74.958 80.201 80.714 49.905 285,778 285,778 285,778 285,778 285,778 DESCRIPTIC ON IS FROM / DRIVERS CH DRIVERS CH DN IS FROM /	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in tl 0N AN AUDI LO.C. 2 DIFFEI AN AUDI LO.C. 2 DIFFEI	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. RENTIAL 0. C BILL RENTIAL 0.	CAUS ACC NO. O C C I I Earno 0% ETC-U DMML- 0%	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 0 1 1 2 Ium. All future PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27	MED 8(3) 3) 1,2' CUURRE OMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 7	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (1876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 115 014 013 012 iod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 02/013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2013 0/2012 0/2013 0/2012 0/2013 0/2012 0/2012 0/2013 0/2012 0/2000 0/2012 0/2012 0/2012 0/2012 0/20000000000	L E E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS E CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT ICHAEL ATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREN B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 e assessment c S52,836 e assessment c S022 9127 8809 7380 LL INFORMATIC 5022 9127	ACCIE DA 09/27/ 10/27/	IND DENT TE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in th 2017 EXP MOD 2017 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 uded in th 2013 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 UD 2013 EXP MOD 2013 EXP MOD 2013 EXP MOD 2013 EXP MOD 2013 EXP NO 2016 EXP EXP MOD 2017 119 98 89 EXP EXP EXP MOD 2017 119 98 89 EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP EXP	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 he SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. 35 N.O.C. E ELPERS-CO T BILL RENTIAL 0. 35 N.O.C. E	CAUS AC NO. O C H Earno 0% ETC-U DMML-	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 00 .00 S IN NC C 0 1 2 Vum. All future PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27	MED 8(33) 1,2" CURREE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 115 014 013 012 iod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/0 04/00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	L E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS E CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 ICHAEL 1 ATCHED 2 1 UMMARY 3 3 EARNED PREIN 95,271 102,566 95,150 95,150 352,836 e assessment c CLASS VLL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380 LL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380	ACCIE DA 09/27/ IIUM S.F. LEVEL 74,958 80,201 80,714 49,905 285,778 tharge is inclu DESCRIPTIC ON IS FROM / MASONRY M TERRITORY EXECUTIVE DRIVERS CH	IND DENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 added in th 20 AN AUDI LO.C. 2 DIFFEI 0FFICEF HAUFF HI 20 DIFFEI 0FFICEF	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO F BILL RENTIAL 0. RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO	CAUS AC NO. O C H Earno 0% ETC-U DMML-	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 1 2 ium. All futur PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27 156.00	MED 8(3) 1,2" CURRE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012 riod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 0013 7 00LOW 7 2012 7 00LOW 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012 7 2012	L E E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S O16 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 EOF CLAIMANT 1 ICHAEL 1 ATCHED 2 1 UMMARY 3 3 EARNED PREM 95,271 102,566 95,150 95,150 352,836 e assessment c CLASS VLL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380 20127 8809 7380	ACCIE DA 09/27/ IIUM S.F. LEVEL 74.958 80.201 80.714 49.905 285.778 charge is inclu DESCRIPTIC ON IS FROM / MASONRY N TERRITORY EXECUTIVE DRIVERS CH DRIVERS CH DRIVERS CH	IND DENT TE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 added in th 20 N AN AUDI 1.0.C. 2 DIFFEI 0FFICEF HAUFF HI 0.0.C. 2 DIFFEI 0FFICEF	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO F BILL RENTIAL 0. RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO	CAUS AC NO. O C H Earno 0% ETC-U DMML-	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 00 .00 .00 S IN NC C 0 0 1 1 2 Ium. All future PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27 156.00 122.411	MED 8(33) 1,2' CUURRE OMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTOV 516-555- S IN(CAL CC 39.96 9.971 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00
EL: 518-555-11 STIMATED AN CLAIM (NUMBER (9876543 P E FROM 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20 04/01/20	1111 INUAL P CLM UNIT 127 RIOD 015 014 013 012 fiod and STAR THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THE F 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ 04/01/ THIS I LOC# 1	PREMIUN PAY CLASS 5022 TO 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 04/01/2 all prior TD FOLLOW /2013 /2013 /2013 /2013 /2013 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2012 /2013 /2013 /2012 /2012 /2013 /2013 /2012 /2012 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2012 /2013 /2013 /2012 /2012 /2012 /2012 /2012 /2013 /2012	L E E E SMITH, M CLAIMS E CLAIMS S CLAIMS S CLAIMS S 016 015 014 013 periods, th END DT ING PAYRC 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2014 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013	.OCATION 1 ENTITY 1 ENTITY 1 EOF CLAIMANT ICHAEL ATCHED 2 UMMARY 3 EARNED PREIN B. LEVEL 95,271 102,566 95,150 59,849 352,836 e assessment c CLASS VLL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380 LL INFORMATIK 5022 9127 8809 7380 THE FOLLOWIN STREET ANYTO THE FOLLOWIN	ACCIE DA 09/27/ S.F. LEVEL 74,958 80,201 80,714 49,905 285,778 charge is inclu DESCRIPTIC ON IS FROM / MASONRY N TERRITORY EXECUTIVE DRIVERS CH DRIVERS CH DRIVERS CH IG ACTIVE LC	IND PENT FE 2013 EXP MOD 121 119 98 89 added in th PN AN AUDI LO.C. 2 DIFFEI OFFICEF HAUFF HI OCATION 00 NTITLES:	GRP Y BODY PART 29 SIF MOD 80 80 75 75 ne SIF Leve T BILL RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO F BILL RENTIAL 0. RENTIAL 0. SS N.O.C.E ELPERS-CO	CAUS AC NO. O C H Earno 0% ETC-U DMML-	C TYP 2 1 F CLAIM COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E COMP 4 00 .00 S IN NC C 0 1 2 ium. All future PAYROLI 499.14 156.00 131.66 338.27 156.00 122.41	MED 8(33) 1,2' CUURRE OMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ANYTO\ 516-555- S IN(CCAL CC) 9 96 29.71 19.67 D LOSSES MEDI 1 s will not in	VN, NY 212 URREE MP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0	10000 COSTS MEDICAL 889.96 329.71 1,219.67 TOTAL LOSSES 0 0 890 330 1,220	LC RA AVG:	0 DSSS TIO .00 .00 .01 .01 .00

THE ABOVE POLICY IS COMBINED WITH THE FOLLOWING ACTIVE POLICIES: 22222222 FARM FENCING, INC.

Enhanced Loss Run Report

Enter your parameters. You must choose either "Loss Run" or "Percentage Analysis" for the report output.

Loss Run, No Totals Example:

Policy# 01234567	Loss Run ar	STATE INSURA nd Analysis Repo CO					2/2/2010 And 2/8/ OPEN&CLOSED		OF 02/08 ms Foun	
CLAIM NO	CLAIMANT	ACC DT	JCK	COMP INC	MED INC	S	COMP PD	MED PD CLASS	INC	PAYT
111111111 SOC SEC NUM: X	XX-XX-1234	06/17/2010	T WCB NUM	880.00	1,094.09	0	880.00 CLAIM	1,094.09 8810 ANT AGE: 51	03/11	10/10
CAUSE OF ACCID				NJURY: Breathir	ng Dif		PART OF BOI	DY: Unknown		
2222222222 SOC SEC NUM: X CAUSE OF ACCID		07/12/2010	X WCB NUM TYPE OF I	.00 I: NJURY: Sprain/S	628.58 Strain	0		628.58 3372 ANT AGE: 39 BODY: Back	02/11	09/10
3333333333 SOC SEC NUM: X CAUSE OF ACCID	XX-XX-11234	12/22/2010	X WCB NUM	.00	53.43	0	.00	53.43 9501 ANT AGE: 34	01/13	01/13
44444444 SOC SEC NUM: X CAUSE OF ACCID		01/28/2011	X WCB NUM TYPE OF I	.00 : NJURY: Sprain/S	291.89 Strain	0	.00 CLAIM PART OF BODY	291.89 9501 ANT AGE: 50 (: Wrist, Right	10/11	07/11



Percentage Analysis Example:

			E INSURANCE FU ysis Report	IND		A	ccidents Occurred	Between 2	2/2/2010 And 2/8/2	2018	AS C	F 02/08/2	018	
Policy# 01234567	ACME FE	ENCE CO				Se	orted By Accident	,CLAIM# O	PEN&CLOSED		Clain	ns Found	YES	
Cause of Accident Description Struck Against/Caught Fall/Slip/Trip Material Handling Tools Snow//ce/etc.	COMP PAID 2064.71 60000 8285.09 0 2663.68	% PD 2.34 68.13 9.41 0 3.02	COMP INC 2064.71 60000 8285.09 0 2663.68	% IC 2.34 68.13 9.41 0 3.02	MED PAID 5696.94 20677.83 4551.91 317.19 7625.53	% PD 8.15 29.58 6.51 .45 10.91	MED INC 5696.94 20677.83 4551.91 317.19 7625.53	% IC 8.15 29.58 6.51 .45 10.91	TOTAL PAID 7761.65 80677.83 12837 317.19 10289.21	% PD 4.91 51.07 8.13 .2 6.51	TOTAL INC 7761.65 80677.83 12837 317.19 10289.21	% IC 4.91 51.07 8.13 .2 6.51	NO OF CLAIMS 4 3 2 1	% TOT CLMS 12.5 9.38 9.38 6.25 3.13
Part of Body Description Back Knee, Right Eye, Left Unknown Hand, Left Arm, Right Ankle, Left	COMP PAID 6045.1 0 880 0 60000 0	% PD 6.86 0 1 68.13 0	COMP INC 6045.1 0 880 0 60000 0	% IC 6.86 0 1 68.13 0	MED PAID 13742.71 420.93 471.95 1278.69 53.43 20457.94 0	% PD 19.66 .68 1.83 .08 29.27 0	MED INC 13742.71 420.93 471.95 1278.69 53.43 20457.94 0	% IC 19.66 .6 1.83 .08 29.27 0	TOTAL PAID 19787.81 420.93 471.95 2158.69 53.43 80457.94 0	% PD 12.53 .27 .3 1.37 .03 50.93 0	TOTAL INC 19787.81 420.93 471.95 2158.69 53.43 80457.94 0	% IC 12.53 .27 .3 1.37 .03 50.93 0	NO OF CLAIMS 9 2 2 2 2 1 1 1	% TOT CLMS 28.13 6.25 6.25 6.25 3.13 3.13 3.13
<u>Type of Injury</u> Description Sprain/Strain Laceration Other Foreign body	COMP PAID 66603.32 1536.72 7576.2 0	% PD 75.62 1.74 8.6 0	COMP INC 66603.32 1536.72 7576.2 0	% IC 75.62 1.74 8.6 0	MED PAID 35219.54 806.15 8115.6 198.11	% PD 50.39 1.15 11.61 .28	MED INC 35219.54 806.15 8115.6 198.11	% IC 50.39 1.15 11.61 .28	TOTAL PAID 101822.86 2342.87 15691.8 198.11	% PD 64.46 1.48 9.93 .13	TOTAL INC 101822.86 2342.87 15691.8 198.11	% IC 64.46 1.48 9.93 .13	NO OF CLAIMS 13 3 3 1	% TOT CLMS 40.63 9.38 9.38 3.13
Payclass Description 9501 4511 8810 3372 0	COMP PAID 7779.81 3221.9 60880 13527.61 2663.68	% PD 8.83 3.66 69.12 15.36 3.02	COMP INC 7779.81 3221.9 60880 13527.61 2663.68	% IC 8.83 3.66 69.12 15.36 3.02	MED PAID 20744.88 2930.76 21552.03 17043.43 7625.53	% PD 29.68 4.19 30.83 24.38 10.91	MED INC 20744.88 2930.76 21552.03 17043.43 7625.53	% IC 29.68 4.19 30.83 24.38 10.91	TOTAL PAID 28524.69 6152.66 82432.03 30571.04 10289.21	% PD 18.06 3.89 52.18 19.35 6.51	TOTAL INC 28524.69 6152.66 82432.03 30571.04 10289.21	% IC 18.06 3.89 52.18 19.35 6.51	NO OF CLAIMS 12 1 2 16 1	% TOT CLMS 37.5 3.13 6.25 50 3.13
Open/Closed Case Description Closed Total	COMP PAID 88073 88,073.00	% PD 100	COMP INC 88073 88,073.00	% IC 100	MED PAID 69896.63 69,896.63	% PD 100	MED INC 69896.63 69,896.63	% IC 100	TOTAL PAID 157969.63 157,969.63	% PD 100	TOTAL INC 157969.63 157,969.63	% IC 100	NO OF CLAIMS 32 32	% TOT CL MS 100

Statement of Account

Your statement of account displays billing transactions, including the latest renewal bill and deposit premium of a period.

Policy Bill Inquiry

Policy Number	
Select One	
Statement Of Account	-
Statement Of Account	
Dep. Prem. Bill of a Period	
Latest renewal Bill of a policy	
Statement of Premiums Due	
Other Options	

Policy Numb	er		Rep: BRC	CME FENCE CO OKERS, INC Policy Period: 10/19/20	17-10/19/2018	
-Select One Statement O				tus: ACTIVE Code: Q - Queens		
Submit More Records	Records: 1-25		GR.#: 90			
Tran Date	Tran Code	Bill Number	Tran Description	Period Date	Tran Amount	Balanc
Tran Date 02/02/2018	Tran Code 542	Bill Number 016491487	Tran Description Experience Modification Endorsement	Period Date 07/01/2018	Tran Amount	Balanc 910.01
					Tran Amount	
02/02/2018	542	016491487	Experience Modification Endorsement		Tran Amount	910.01
02/02/2018 02/01/2018	542 900	<u>016491487</u> <u>54672984</u>	Experience Modification Endorsement Monthly Statement	07/01/2018		910.01 910.01
02/02/2018 02/01/2018 02/01/2018	542 900 464	<u>016491487</u> <u>54672984</u> 016436890	Experience Modification Endorsement Monthly Statement Service Charge	07/01/2018	10.00	910.01 910.01 910.01

Choose Other Options to search and view by transaction code. Common transaction codes include:

- 312: Payment
- 464: Service Charge
- 532: Rebill
- 542: Experience Modification Endorsement
- 560: Audit
- 562: Installment billed
- EP: Earned premium transactions
- AP: Advanced premium transactions
- Factor: Experience modification transaction



Disability Benefits Policyholders

DB policyholders should visit nysif.com to create an account and enroll in enhanced security as explained beginning on <u>page 3</u>. To view Account Management and add authorized users, please follow the instructions in the <u>online account management section</u>.

olicy Info		Policy Entity		Policy Entity Cont	tact
Policy Number	9876543	Entity Name	BANANAS, INC.	Address	111 BROADWAY
Account Status	ACTIVE	DBA or T/A		City,State,Zip	NEW YORK NY 10016
nception Date	11/02/2013	Business Type	DOMESTIC EMPLOYER	Email	TESTING@NYSIF.CO
enewal Date	11/02/2021	FEIN	012345678	Telephone Numb	ber
		UIER		Fax Number	
		Pay My Bill	View all Policy Entities		
isability Be	nemus Links				
C Policyhold	ler Services		- \$ Get a Quot		
			P Oct a Quot		
- Policy Entities			- Obtain a Quo	te for Disability Ben	efits Insurance
	ent Peport				
	ent Report				
	ent Report		Premium	Calculator	•
D Billing	nt Report		+	Calculator	-
Billing Pay My Bill	nt Report		+		
D Billing	nt Report		+	for a DB Premium E	-
Billing - Pay My Bill - View Bills	es of Insurance		- <u>- Enter Payroll</u>	for a DB Premium E	stimate
Billing - Pay My Bill - View Bills	es of Insurance		- <u>- Enter Payroll</u>	for a DB Premium E ayroll	stimate
Billing <u>Pay My Bill</u> <u>View Bills</u> Certificate	es of Insurance		- <u>- Enter Payroll</u>	for a DB Premium E a yroll 98 Payroll Electronic	- istimate
Billing Pay My Bill View Bills Certificate Validate a Cert Create a Certificate	es of Insurance tificate ficate		- <u>Enter Payroll</u> - <u>Enter Payroll</u> Report Part - <u>Report Your D</u> - <u>Report Your D</u> - <u>Get Policy He</u>	for a DB Premium E ayroll DB Payroll Electronic ?	- istimate
 Billing Pay My Bill View Bills Certificate Validate a Certificate 	es of Insurance tificate ficate		- Enter Payroll	for a DB Premium E ayroll DB Payroll Electronic ?	- istimate

Once successfully logged in, expand the boxes by clicking the + sign. The boxes will expand to display further menu choices. You can view a claims payment report, monthly bills, info pages and also create a certificate of insurance.

Clicking the "DBL Links" drop-down in the upper right corner will show you the same menu items as shown in the boxes.

Notification Center

Choose "**Email Notifications**" from your Administration Console to view your Notification Center and enroll in paperless for bills and Info Pages. The Notification Center also allows you to manage email notifications by policy or user for bills, Info Pages or Audits.



Manage your NYSIF account using the links below. Profile Management **Consolidate Accounts** Review and update your account To achieve single sign on please information at any time. consolidate your accounts. Update Your Profile Consolidate **User Management** Link Account \sim Here you can add a new Disability Add new authorized users and manage Benefits Policyholder account to the existing users. current account. Manage Users Link Account Help **Email Notifications** \sim Need technical help? Please contact the NYSIF Service Desk. Set email addresses for audit/infopage 1-877-435-7743 notifications. Notifications

Authorized User accounts will have access to **only** the Notification Management and Messages tabs.

Paperless Enrollment

To enroll in paperless billing, choose the Paperless tab.

Only the master account holder can enroll in paperless for the policy.



Step 1: Verify your email address if needed.



(To unenroll, uncheck the box in Step 2 and save.)

In Step 2, check the box(es) to go paperless and receive email notifications for your workers' compensation policy. Be sure to click "Save Changes."

WC Bills		
WC Policy Documents	0	
DB Bills		
DB Policy Documents	0	

NOTE: If a policy chooses to go paperless, the master account holder <u>will</u> <u>automatically receive</u> all paperless email notifications. The master account holder cannot opt-out of email notifications without unsubscribing from paperless.

Notification Management

In the Notification Management tab, master account holders can enroll and manage notifications for authorized user accounts. Use the dropdown to choose a user and click "Go." Make your choices and Choose "Save Changes" to finish.

lser			
TANDARDQUOTE	\$	Go	
nail Notification Settings (S	TANDARDQUOTE)		
	For Accounts		
Audit Notifications	Nothing selected	- 7	
Workers' Comp Bills	01234567, 0000089	•	
WC Policy Documents	0000089	•	0
Disability Benefits Bills	12345, 6789	•	
DB Policy Documents	12345	•	0

In addition to your master online account you can enroll and manage

User selection	
In addition to your master online account, you con notifications for your authorized user accounts here choose a user and click "Co". Please note, if you switch u unsaved changes will be lost.	. Use the dropdown to
User STANDARDQUOTE	
underwriting (self)	
STANDARDQUOTE	
CHILDQUOTETWO	

Notification Management

NOTE: If a policy chooses to go paperless, the master account holder <u>will</u> <u>automatically receive</u> all paperless email notifications. The master account holder cannot opt-out of email notifications without unsubscribing from paperless. This means that on the Notification Management tab, the master account holder will not see an option to choose a policy number for Bills or Policy Documents.

Enrollments

The Enrollments page allows the master account holder to manage email preferences for workers' comp bills, policy documents and audits by policy designated on the Notification Management tab. If a policy has chosen to go paperless, the master account holder will receive all paperless notifications.

If a master account holder chooses to unsubscribe to paperless notifications, NYSIF will preserve the notification choices made for authorized users should the policyholder choose to re-enroll. These choices will still appear in Enrollments, but authorized users will not receive email notifications while the policy is unsubscribed.

To add or remove a notification to an authorized user account, go to the Notification Management page or click the "Edit" icon in the table.

Paperless	Notification N	lanagement		Enrollments	Messages		
Inrollments							
				licy documents and audits by polic entity, no notifications will be mad		ed on the	
o add or remove a notification	to an authorized user ac	count, go to the Notifi	ication N	Aanagement page or click the "Edi	t" icon in th	e table below	
⊖ Show 10 ¢ entries				Search:			
Notification Type	Account 👘	Username	14	Email Address	74	Edit 👘	
•	T				•		
Audit Notification	01234567	chld_nysiftest3		TESTING@NYSIF.COM		ď	
Audit Notification	01234567	nysiftest_chld		WTEST@NYSIF.COM		ľ	
Workers' Comp Bills	01234567	chld_nysiftest3		TESTING@NYSIF.COM		ľ	

Messages

When bills or policy documents are issued and you receive an email notification, you are also notified in your Message Center. You can access these by choosing "Messages" at the top of your landing page or in the Notification Center.

@ Online S	ervices	BL Links ٦
Messages	La nysiftest ▼	Logout

Request a DB/PFL Quote

Choose Obtain a Quote. (While NYSIF offers a gender-neutral price for disability benefits coverage, statutory reporting mandates require NYSIF collect this information.) Enter the required information and proceed from page to page.

]
	1	NYSIF D)isab	ility a	and Pa	aid Fa	mily L	eave Benefits	
				nsura	ance C	Quote	Syster	m	
			Get your	NYSIF disat	oility and paid	family leave I	benefits quote i	n minutes!	
		at completing and su and paid family leave	-				s require underw	riting approval. Please allow 10-14 days for	
			-			-		nce for their employees. <u>NYSIF</u> provides ur employees in compliance with this	
	paid family lea	ve benefits insurance	e. Receivin	g this quote o	loes not guarar	ntee coverage	for NYSIF disab	al premium estimate for <u>NYSIF</u> disability and ility and paid family leave benefits insurance. emium deposit to bind coverage.	
	Get a New	Quote				Retrie	ve a Quote		
	To receive a new quote, select the country of origin in which your business is headquartered, and click on "Get a New Quote". Get a New Quote			-	previou	e enter your refer usly submitted. nce Number*	ence number to retrieve the information you		
							Address*		
1. Bus Legal Busines	iness Informa	ition							
Business Ad	dress (must use Ne	w York State address, r	no <u>P.O.</u> boxe	5)*					
Address						1 . Co	nfirm Emp	loyer Information	
City, State, Zi	p, Country*						nce number is	•	
City	NY		Zip Code		United States		e this reference	number, you will need it should you wish to revi	isit vour auot
Contact Inforr	mation*						irm your contac		
_	Name	Last Name		Telephone					
Emai						Contac	t Informa	tion	
Legal En	tity Type					Co	ompany Name	NYSIF QUOTE TESTERS	
Business Typ ©Sole Proprie		ation ©LLC	©Partners	hip ©LL	.P ©Union		Business Type Address Phone	Partnership 15 COMPUTER DRIVE ALBANY, NY 12206 (123) 456-7890	
							First name	BETSY	
							Last name	NYSIF	

Email NYSIFTESTERS@NYSIF.COM

Information \$ <u>2. Payroll</u> Information	 Your reference number is 012345 Please save this reference number, you will need it should you wish to revisit your quote. Premium is determined based upon the level of coverage chosen. NYSIF allows policyholders to choose the level of claim benefit for their Statutory Benefit Coverage 50% of average weekly wage up to \$170 per week. (Minimum required New York State disability benefits insurance) 								
3. View Quote	Enriched Benefit Coverage	(Minimum required New York State disability benefits insurance) ed employees while satisfying the New York statutory requirement.							
	Disability Benefits (DB)								
	Males	Females							
	Number of Covered Employees	Number of Covered Employees							
	3 Total Wages for All Employees	8 Total Wages for All Employees							
	\$ 53040	\$ 133760							
	Subject to an annual cap of \$17680, per employee	Subject to an annual cap of \$17680, per employee							
	Total Gross Annual Payroll	Total Gross Annual Payroll							
	\$ 500000	\$ 710000							

Males	*Females
Number of Covered Male Employees 0 Total Wages for All Covered Male Employees \$ 0	Number of Covered Female Employees 0 Total Wages for All Covered Female Employees \$ 0
(Subject to an annual cap of PFL \$82917.64, per employee)	(Subject to an annual cap of PFL \$82917.64, per employee)

<u>1. Employer</u>	3. View Quote
<u>Information</u> 2. Pavroll	Here is your Quote for NYSIF Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Insurance
Information	Your reference number is 012345 . Please use this number when referencing your quote. The annual premium for a policy is based on the total estimated annual gross capped wages for all employees.
<u>3. View Quote</u>	The estimated premium in this quote is based upon the information entered in your quote request and may change based upon the actual payroll. A premium differential may be applied to the Disability portion of your policy when annual disability claims history is greater than the estimated annual premium.

STATUTORY DISABILITY BENEFIT QUOTATION									
	Payroll	Rate	Total						
Estimated annual male capped wages	\$53,040	\$0.14 per \$100	\$74.26						
Estimated annual female capped wages	\$133,760	\$0.14 per \$100	\$187.26						
Disability Premium subtotal									
Adjustment for minimum disability premium \$0.00									
Total Disability Benefits Premium \$261.52									
PAID FAMILY LEAVE									
Payroll Rate Total									
Estimated annual male capped wages \$226,226.52 \$0.511 per \$100									
Estimated annual female capped wages \$603,270.72 \$0.511 per \$100									
Total Paid Family Leave Premium \$4,238.73									
		Total NYSIF Premium	\$4,500.25						
*PFL rates change an	nually based on calendar ye	ear.							
View Quote Letter Contin	ue to DB/PFL Insurar	nce Application							
Once you submit your application electronically, you will be given the opp	oortunity to pay your depos	t online.							
To submit your application by mail, please complete the form online, prin 012345 on your check, made payable to NYSIF Disability Benefits. Mail			id reference DBL						
NYSIF Document Control Center- Disability Underwriting I Watervliet Avenue Extension Albany, NY 12206-1629									
Policies cannot be backdated. Unless a future date of inception is reques postmark.	ted on line 1 of the applica	tion, insurance coverage will be	gin the day after						

Retrieve a Quote

Visit <u>https://www.nysif.com/DBL/Quote/Default.aspx</u>. Enter the reference number you were given when you began the quote process, along with your email.

You will be taken to Step 3, shown above, to complete your quote or application.

Retrieve a Quote

Please enter your reference number to retrieve the information you previously submitted.

Reference Number*

012345

Email Address*

NYSIFTESTERS@NYSIF.COM

Retrieve a Quote

Apply for a DB/PFL Policy

<u>2. Additional</u> Entity	our reference number is 012							
		345.						
<u>3. Coverage</u> Information	Legal Business Name* NYSIF TESTING, INC.							
4. Payroll Information Federal Tax ID. If you do not have one, enter your SSN*.								
<u>.5. Insurance</u> Broker/Representative	Trade Name or Doing-Business-As-Name							
<u>6. Corporate</u> Officers, Owners, B Partners or	Business Address must use New York State address, no P.O. boxes.*							
Members of the	15 COMPUTER DRIVE WE	ST						
<u>7. Payment</u> Options	Albany NY		12206 USA		USA			
8. Application Submission	MARY	TESTER		1234567890		Ξ	TESTING@NYSIF.COM	
1	Mailing Address (if c	lifferent than above)					

Address						
City, State, Zip, Country						
City	Select A State	×	Zip		Select A Country	
Deligy Incention De	to					
Policy Inception Dat	le					
Future Inception Date*						
12/06/2017						
Note: Policy Inception Date w the postmark date or online su			ng			
Legal Entity Type						
Business Type*						
OSole Proprietor	Orporation	OLLC	OPartnership	Oll	P OUnion	OOther
Are you a Not For Profit Corp	oration?*					
🔾 Yes 💿 No						
Nature Of Business						
Testing software						×
Standard Industrial Classificat	tion (SIC) Code					
Do you have additional entitie	es to add to this policy?					
OYes						
ΘNo						

<u>1. Employer</u>	3. Coverage Information
Information	Your reference number is 012345.
<u>2. Additional</u> Entity	Does your organization desire all employees and corporate officers (officers applicable only to Corporations) working in New York State, as defined in and subject to New York State Disability Benefits Law, to be covered under this NYSIF Disability Benefits Insurance Policy?*
<u>3. Coverage</u> Information	Oyes ONo
<u>4. Payroll</u> Information	Current Insurance Provider Information (if applicable)
<u>5. Insurance</u> Broker/Representative	Name of current Workers' Compensation Insurance provider
<u>6. Corporate</u> Officers, Owners,	
<u>Partners or</u> Members of the	Name of current Disability Benefits Insurance provider
Organization	
7. Payment Options	Dollar amount of Disability claims in the last 3 years
<u>8. Application</u> Submission	

<u>1. Employer</u>	4. Payroll Information	
Information	Your reference number is 012345.	
<u>2. Additional</u> Entity	Coverage Options For Disability Claim Benefit Leve	els
<u>3. Coverage</u> Information <u>4. Payroll</u>	insurance)	170 per week. (minimum required New York State disability benefits
Information <u>5. Insurance</u> Broker/Representative	benefits to qualified employees while satisfying the New York sta	
<u>6. Corporate</u>	Employee Contributions for Disability Benefits only	/
Officers, Owners, Partners or	Indicate whether employees contribute to disability benefits (DB) insurance	premium (do not include contributions toward Paid Family Leave):
Members of the	 No, they do not contribute to DB insurance premium 	
Organization	Yes, they contribute to DB insurance premium	
7. Payment Options	Employers providing disability benefits insurance are entitled to withhold at a rate per week for statutory benefits). Employers providing enriched benefits coverage a	limited to 1/2 of 1 percent of the weekly wage of the employee (not to exceed \$0.60— re entitled to an employee contribution reasonably related to the value of benefit.
8. Application Submission	Disability Benefits (DB)	
	Males	Females
	Number of Covered Employees	Number of Covered Employees
	β×	8
	Total Wages for All Employees	Total Wages for All Employees
	53040	133760
	Subject to an annual cap of 17680 per employee	Subject to an annual cap of 17680 per employee
	Total Gross Annual Payroll	Total Gross Annual Payroll
	500000	710000
	Subject to an annual cap of 17680 per employee Total Gross Annual Payroll	Subject to an annual cap of 17680 per employee Total Gross Annual Payroll

Paid Family Leave (PFL)	
*Males	*Females
Number of Covered Male Employees	Number of Covered Female Employees
Total Wages for All Covered Male Employees	Total Wages for All Covered Female Employees
\$ O	\$ 0
(Subject to an annual cap of PFL \$82917.64, per employee)	(Subject to an annual cap of PFL \$82917.64, per employee)

<u>1. Employer</u>	6. Corporate Office	ers, Owners, Partners, or	Members	of the Organization	
Information 2. Additional Entity	List all Corporate Officers, Own required if the individuals reside Your reference number is 0123		bers or Authoriz	red Representatives of the Or	ganization. This information is also
<u>3. Coverage</u> Information	Officer 1				Application Signer
<u>4. Payroll</u> Information	Country USA	~			
<u>5. Insurance</u> Broker/Representative	Home Address (P.O. Box is no 123 MAIN STREET	t acceptable)			
<u>6. Corporate</u> Officers. Owners. Partners or	City, State, Zip, Country*				
Members of the	ALBANY	NEW YORK	~	12208	USA
Organization	Contact Information*				
7. Payment	MARY	TESTER	CEO	⊠ TEST	ING@NYSIF.COM
Options 8. Application Submission	Covered in Policy?*				

		o identity affirming questions posed on the Do ations must be submitted by an officer or owne	•
☑ I agree to the New York Sta	ate Insurance Fund <u>User Agreement and Priv</u>	acy Policy	
	Print Application For Mailing	Submit Application Online	
Previous			

Please note that if your mailing address is outside the US, you must print your application and mail it to NYSIF.

NYSIF PO Box 66699 Albany, NY 12206

DocuSign

Electronic Signature	
ID Check - Personal Information	
Enter your home address. This information, along with your name will b	e used to generate a list of questions to verify your identity.
Required Information (Home Address) Name:	Optional Information
Street 1:	Last 4 digits of SSN:
Street 2:	
Street 2:	ID Check - Identification Questions
State:	These questions are being generated as a means of an identity check requested by the document sender. None of this information is provided to the document sender or to anyone except you.
Zip: *-	
You must enter required and valid information before you can continue.	In which of the following housing complexes or communities have you ever lived or owned property? NYSIF Estates Sunny Hills Estates Fordville 123 Main Street Heron Bay I have never been associated with any of these communities
	Which of the following addresses have you ever been associated with?
	111 Nysif Street 39 Route 99
	© 1724 56th Street © 611 Hosta
	© 23 Main Road © I have never been associated with any of these addresses
	Which of the following corporations have you ever been associated with?
	Combined Business Service Ltd Clifeline Associates
	ACME Fence Co O Testing, Incorporated
	© Evisionboard Inc © None of the above
	In which of the following counties have you ever lived or owned property? Bronx, New York Nysif, New York
If your answers do not most	© County, New York © Tompkins, New York
If your answers do not meet	County, New York The second
DocuSign's criteria, your e-signature	Based on your background, in what county is '11813 Northwest 79th Court'?
will be cancelled, and you must mail	O Alachua O Florida
your application.	Nysif O County
	\odot Broward \odot I have never been associated with this address

NYSIF's Online Messaging

Your electronic signature verification has failed. You may print the form from DocuSign and mail it in.

After successfully answering the questions on the ID Check, the user will advance through DocuSign.

The user must check the box to agree to use electronic records and signature, and then click the yellow CONTINUE button to proceed.

Please read the <u>Electronic Records and Signature Disclosure</u> .	

To the right of the CONTINUE button is an "OTHER ACTIONS" menu which includes additional options. After selecting Continue, the document will be clearly visible.

Finish Later
Decline to Sign
Help & Support
About DocuSign
View History
View Certificate (PDF)
View Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure
Session Information

Click on START or the Sign box.

START

DocuSign Envelope ID: 105E26FC-83AE-4814-834A-0078C27C8880 NEW YORK STATE INSURANCE FUND

* Required	Initials*
	TN
Testing Nysif TN 04D6AE91232D4DB	
	vill be the electronic representation of my signature and initials for

The screen will again gray out the document, and a pop-up box will open with the user's name pre-populated. DocuSign will convert the name into a signature. There is also an option to create a free-hand signature by selecting the Draw option. Once a signature has been created, the user must choose **ADOPT AND SIGN** to electronically sign the document.

DocuSign will insert the signature into the application. Click **Finish.** You will receive an email from DocuSign with a copy of the document.

Your document has been completed	
VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT	

Pay Your Deposit Online

Once you have completed the DocuSign process, you will be provided the option to pay your deposit electronically through NYSIF's electronic payment vendor, KUBRA. Choose the dollar amount and then click "**Make a Payment**."

New York S	tate Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Application
	 7. Payment Options Your pending Disability Benefits policy number is: DB0987654 You may click "Review/Print Application" to obtain a copy of this application for your records. Review/Print Application
 \$ <u>4. Payroll</u> Information \$ <u>5. Insurance</u> Broker/Representative 6. Corporate Officers, Owners, 	Click "Make a Payment" to complete and submit your application to NYSIF. You must pay either the Total Annual Estimated Premium OR Minimum Deposit Required. OTotal Annual Estimated Premium: \$282.90 OMinimum Deposit Required: \$282.90 Make a Payment
Partners or Members of the Organization T. Payment Options S. Application Confirmation	Previous

You will be directed to the KUBRA website. Click "Go to Checkout."

Application Number	Insurance Product		Deposit Du	e	
5640784	DB		\$282.9	0	
		Total Paym	ent \$282.9	0	
				_	
		Go to Checkout	Ĕ		
	Payment Op		Ĕ		
	Payment Op		Ĩ	How would you like to pay?	
	Cart Items	Ptions Payment Amount	Eposit Due	How would you like to pay? Bank Account	, ,

Add your bank or credit/debit card		2 H Up	Add	3 Check Out	iá Done
nformation.	fit Enter Bank Acco	unt			
Please note that KUBRA charges a 2.25% convenience fee for each credit card transaction.	Bank Account Type C Checking Savings Routing Transit Number Bank Account Number Account Holder Name Account Holder Name Back Back	Confirm Bank Account Number Confirm Bank Account N		check for the accou	info can be found on a

Card Number	Supported Cards
1	
Card Holder Name	Dimite NYCE PULSE STAR
Enter card holder's name	

Enter your receipt information; an email address is required. Check the box and add your mobile number if you would like text verification.

Name Enter your Name	Enter your mobile number and get your payment receipt sent to your mobile phone for easy access.
Phone Number	
Enter your phone number	
Send receipt to my mobile phone NEW! 🥝	
Email	
Enter your email address	
Add more email recipients	

Review your payment details.

otal Payment	Payment Date			
\$289.27	Aug 19, 2020			
Application Number	Pay By	Service Fee	Deposit Due	Total
6640784	(9130)	\$6.37	\$282.90	\$289.27
			Total Payment	\$289.27
receipt will be sent to				
bmccorma@nysif.	com			
Text (510) 437 5				
Text - (518) 437 - 5				
	the \$6.37 fee is passed to KUBRA as the provider of the service.			

If you are ready to pay, choose the green button. A confirmation will display.

	Look Up	Add	Check	500 C	Done	
🔗 Your p	ayment was s	successful				
		5				
Your payment of \$289 A payment receipt ha	3.27 has been processe s been emailed to testi				Done	>
Contraction of the second	s been emailed to testi		Status	Amount	Done Send Your Feedback	>
A payment receipt ha	s been emailed to testi	ing@nysif.com.	Status 2 PAID	Amount \$289.27		>

You will receive an email confirmation of payment. Click "Done" to return to nysif.com.

Policyholder Services

View Entities

Choose the "View all Policy Entities" link in the middle of your home page.

ase click the "View Deta	ils" icon to view the detail	s for that policy entity.		
Entity Name	Policy Number	Effective Date	FEIN	View Details
ACME WIDGETS	9876543	11/02/2013	999999999	<u>@</u>
ACME FOUNDATION	9876544	11/02/2013	999999998	0

Certificates

Expand the Certificate box to validate or print a certificate.

Certificates of Insurance	
- Validate a Certificate	
- Create a Certificate	

NOTE: There is no longer the need to wait until your policy

period renews to create a DB certificate of insurance. You can now generate NYSIF DB certificates online for your upcoming policy period **up to 45 days in advance** of your renewal date.

To create a certificate, select "Entity Name" from the drop down. If a DBA is listed on the policy and you would like it listed on the certificate, please select DBA from the DBA dropdown. Enter name and address of the certificate holder. Click "Preview Certificate." If all information is correct, save or print.

under the	s Application for Certificate of Insurance Disability Benefits Law Is and click to view a printable version of the certificate.	(c c
Policy Number: Select Entity Name: Select DBA:	DBL 9876 54-3 POLICYHOLDER, INC PREMIER TESTING A PO Box alone is not acceptable.	p c n b b
Entity Address: FEIN:	A street address must be included. 100 TESTING LANE, ALBANY NY 12206 999-99-9999	N
Phone Number:	555-555-1512 Holder Information	
Name:	ABC CONTRACTING, INC	
Street:	111 MAIN STREET	
City:	ANYTOWN	
State:	AK IIIII	
	Create Certificate Reset	

(If you do not see the certificate after choosing "Preview," blease minimize the current window as it may have displayed behind your open prowser.)

STATE Compensation	ATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE E NYS DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW
1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only) POLICYHOLDER, INC. DBA PREMIER TESTING 100 TESTING LANE ALBANY, NY 12208	1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured (518) 555-1212 1c. NYS Unemployment Insurance Employer Registration Number of Insured
Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Policy)	1d. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Securit Number 000000000
2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage (Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)	3a. Name of Insurance Carrier New York State Insurance Fund (NYSIF)
ABC CONTRACTING, INC. 111 MAIN STREET ANYTOWN, AK 11111	3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a" DBL 00000-6 3c. Policy effective period 03/13/2009 to 03/13/2018



To validate a certificate, visit nysif.com, choose Employer, and choose Validate a Disability Benefits Certificate. You can also save this link as a bookmark for direct access:

https://www.nysif.com/DBL/Tools/Validate/Certificate.aspx.

Disability Certificate Validation To validate a Certificate of Insurance, enter the Policy

Number and Certificate Number, as shown on the Certificate.

Policy Number:	0123456
Certificate Number:	12345
	Validate Certificate Reset
A certificate of Insurance was issued	under this policy number with the following information:
Policyholder: ACME FENCE CO	
Issue Date: 1/1/2019	

If the policy is not valid, a message will be returned stating:



Pay My Bill

Choose the Billing box to view the "Pay My Bill" link. (There is also a link to "View Bills" which will take you to Document Retrieval, described next.)

For instructions on how to make a one-time payment or enroll in AutoPay, <u>please view the step-by-step</u> <u>instructions</u> in the worker's comp section.

Documents

Expand the Documents box to view the Document Retrieval link. Choosing this link will direct you to a drop-down that will display your DB Info Pages and DB monthly bills. (**If you have a consolidated online account**, go to the WC Online Services Menu and choose Document Retrieval from there. You will then see both sets of documents in the dropdown, as in the example shown.)

Document Retrieval

Search documents

To search documents, select document type, group number and/or NYSIF policy Number, and date range, then click Search Documents.

Document Type	
Select a Document Type	+
Select a Document Type	
Info Pages	
Claim Information	
Cancellation Form	
Payroll Verification Form	
Payment Arrangement	
DBL Info Pages	
DBL Monthly Bills	

Info Pages:

		ocument type, group , then click Search E	o number and/or NYSIF Documents.	
Document T	ype			
DBL Info Pa	ages		\$	
		1		
Policy Numb 9876543	ber			
5670343				
-	e is limited to three ye range is specified.	ears for search by polic	y and displays up to the current	
day, in the date	range is specifica.			
Start Date(o			e(optional)	
mm/dd/yy	уу 🗖	mm/da	i/yyyy 🗖 🗰	
Search Doc	uments			
Envelope ID	Transaction Date	Category	Details	Description
<u>67074960</u>	11/04/2019	DB Payroll Reports	DB Online Payroll Report Reminder v.2	DBL Payroll Reports
66836365	10/22/2019	DB Endorsement	DBL Standalone Endorsement v.2	DBL Endorsements ASD
<u>66232080</u>	09/18/2019	DB Renewals	DBL Information Page - Endorsement v.2 DBL Interest and Service Charge Endorsement v.3 DBL Information Page - Schedule v.2 DBL Return of Premium Endorsement V.3 DBL Rate Endorsement v.2 DB-120 - Notice of Compliance DB PFL Notice of Compliance (PFL-120) DBL Renewal Information Page v.2 DBL Selection of Coverage Cover Letter DBL Renewal v.4	DBL Info - Renewals ASD
<u>66232080</u>	09/18/2019	DB New Policy	DBL Information Page - Endorsement v.2 DBL Interest and Service Charge Endorsement v.3 DBL Information Page - Schedule v.2 DBL Return of Premium Endorsement V.3 DBL Rate Endorsement v.2 DB-120 - Notice of Compliance DB PFL Notice of Compliance (PFL-120) DBL Renewal Information Page v.2 DBL Selection of Coverage Cover Letter DBL Renewal v.4	DBL Info - Renewals ASD

DB Bills	Search documents To search documents, select document type, group number and/or NYSIF policy Number, and date range, then click Search Documents. Document Type DBL Monthly Bills Policy Number 9876543 The date range is limited to three years for search by policy and displays up to the current										
	day, if no date range Start Date(option mm/dd/yyyy Search Docum	ge is specified.	End Date(optional) mm/dd/yyyy								
	Envelope ID	Transaction Date	Category	<u>Details</u>	Description						
	<u>71276729</u>	06/02/2020	Other	DBL Monthly Bill v3	DBL Bills Sample Monthly						
	<u>66540376</u>	10/02/2019	Other	DBL Monthly Bill v3	DBL Bills Sample Monthly						
	<u>61574968</u>	02/02/2019	Other	DBL Monthly Bill v1	DBL Monthly Bill						
	<u>60954558</u>	01/02/2019	Other	New Bills "Its Here" Flyer DBL Monthly Bill v1	DBL Monthly Bill						
	<u>59081720</u>	10/02/2018	Other	DBL Monthly Bill v1	DBL Monthly Bill						

Estimate Premium

Use our premium calculator to estimate a policy's premium.

Premium Calculator						
Disability Payroll						
STATUTORY Disability insurance claim benefits equal ½ the average weekly wage of the employee, up to a maximum of \$17 weeks (if required) within a 52 week period. ENRICHED Disability insurance claim benefits equal ½ the average weekly wage of the employee, for the "Selection of Cov "Maximum Weekly Claim Benefit", for 26 weeks (if required) within a 52 week period. Choose One						
O Statutory Benefit Coverage (minimum required New York State disability benefits insurance)						
O Enriched Benefit Coverage Male						
Enter number of covered employees						
	Paid Family	Leave (PFL) Payroll				
Enter limited* employee wages	Male					
Female						
Enter number of covered employees	Er	iter number of covered employees				
		Enter limited** annual wages				
Enter limited* employee wages	Female					
*Annual premium for Disability Benefits Insurance is calculated based on an employee's estimated annual wag to the first \$17,680 each employee earns during a policy period. If an employee is expected to earn less than \$ policy period, then the lower amount should be provided. If an employee is expected to earn more than \$17,68	Er	ter number of covered employees				
\$17,680 of their wages should be provided.	-	Enter limited** annual wages				
	wages are limited t the lower amount s	o the first \$82917.64 each employee ex hould be provided. If an employee is ex wages should be provided.	arns. If an employ	yee is expec	e's estimated annual wages. For 2022, annual sted to earn less than \$82917.64 annually, then 82917.64 annually, then only the first	

Report Payroll

Choose Report Payroll from the right column menu. Choose the policy period and click "View Report." You will be directed to DocuSign to complete the report.

Examples shown on next page. Enter information for employees working in New York State only.

INSTRUCTIONS (example prepared for 2021 policy period)

PART A: DISABILITY BENEFITS

- 1. Enter the total number of employees covered on your policy. Covered employees should include all individuals who were on your company's payroll throughout the reporting period.
- 2. Enter the total wages capped at \$17,680 for all covered employees for the period indicated.*
- 3. Enter the total wages capped at \$75,408 for all covered employees for the period indicated.*
- 4. Enter the total gross wages for all covered employees for the period indicated. Gross wages are a total of actual wages for all covered employees (without any cap).
- 5. If your employees contribute to DB premium (FICA), please check yes.

PART B: PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS

- 1. Enter the total number of employees covered on your policy. Covered employees should include all individuals who were on your company's payroll throughout the reporting period.
- 2. Enter the total wages capped at \$75,408 for all covered employees for the period indicated.*
- 3. Enter the total gross wages for all covered employees for the period indicated. Gross wages are a total of actual wages for all covered employees (without any cap).

*Calculating Capped Wages

<u>Part A, Question 2:</u> The capped wage for an employee is limited to a maximum of \$17,680 per year. If an employee's annual wage is less than \$17,680, please use the employee's actual wages. If the employee's annual wage is greater than \$17,680, use \$17,680 as their wages. If your policy has enriched disability benefit coverage, multiply \$17,680 by the enrichment factor (1.5, 2, 2.5, 3,4 or 5) for the limited capped wage amount.

Part A, Question 3 and Part B, Question 2: The capped wage for an employee is limited to a maximum of \$75,408 per year. If an employee's annual wage is less than \$75,408, please use the employee's actual wages. If the employee's annual wage is greater than \$75,408, use \$75,408 as their wages. **This cap changes every year in accordance with the NYS Average Weekly Wage. Be sure you are using the correct cap for the policy period being reported.**

2023:	\$87,786
2022:	\$82,917
2021:	\$75,408
2020:	\$72,860
2019:	\$70,569

Payroll Report

Please select an outstanding report date from the list below. Outstanding Report Dates: 011/02/2020 - 03/31/2021 011/02/2019 - 11/02/2020

Policy Number: Reporting Period:	EXAMPLE POLICYHOLDER 123123 2/11/2021 to	2/11/2022		
	ILITY BENEFITS	anafits only		
Fledde complete ini	officiation for <u>Disability De</u>	diento only	Male	Female
1. Enter the num	nber of covered employ	ees		
2. Enter wages,	capped at \$17,680 per	employee		
3. Enter wages,	capped at \$75,408 per	employee		
4. Enter total gro	oss wages, with no cap			
5. Do your emplo	oyees contribute to pre	mium?	Yes No	
	FAMILY LEAVE BENE			
			Male	Female
1. Enter the num	nber of covered employ	rees		
2. Enter wages,	capped at \$75,408 per	employee		
3. Enter total are	oss wages, with no cap			

Claims Services

Example:

Claims Payment Report

DB policyholders can access a claims summary for a policy by choosing "Claims Payment Report" from the DBL links drop-down. Enter the beginning and end dates for the period needed, and run the report with a single click. A spreadsheet will be generated containing claimant and payment data, including start and end dates

start and end dates.

Claims payment information is provided to DB policyholders so that the employer can report the appropriate FICA information in its quarterly and annual tax filings as required by the IRS.

Claims Payment Report

Policy Number:	0987654							
Select Payment Info:	Claims Payment Spreadsheet	~						
Start Date:	mm/dd/yyyy	E	Note:The start date for the date range can only go as far back as the beginning of the year, 7 years ago.					
End Date:	mm/dd/yyyy		Note: The date range cannot be more than 4 year(s).					
	Download Sheet							

DB Cla	DB Claims Payment Report												
Claim Number	Claimant Name	SSN	Payment to	Paid date	Draft Number	Start Date	End Date	Gross Amount	Net Amount	FICA Amount	SSFICA Amount	MedFICA Amount	Taxable Amount
XD3/2/05	John Nysif	XXX-XX- 4XX4	Claimant	11/13/14	X311X8	6/10/14	9/2/14	\$2,040.00	\$1,773.94	\$156.06	\$126.48	\$29.58	\$2,040.00
XD3/603	Mary Nysif	XXX-XX- 4XX4	Claimant	11/12/14	X31025	10/21/14	10/28/14	\$170.00	\$156.99	\$13.01	\$10.54	\$2.47	\$170.00
XD3/603	Mary Nysif	XXX-XX- 4XX4	Claimant	11/3/14	X29998	10/28/14	11/4/14	\$170.00	\$156.99	\$13.01	\$10.54	\$2.47	\$170.00
XD3/603	Mary Nysif	XXX-XX- 4XX4	Claimant	11/12/14	X31026	11/4/14	11/18/14	\$340.00	\$313.99	\$26.01	\$21.08	\$4.93	\$340.00
XD3/603	Mary Nysif	XXX-XX- 4XX4	Claimant	11/21/14	X3218X	11/18/14	11/24/14	\$136.00	\$125.60	\$10.40	\$8.43	\$1.97	\$136.00

DB Claims Payment Report